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THE REGISTRANT HEREBY AMENDS THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT ON SUCH DATE OR DATES AS MAY BE
NECESSARY TO DELAY ITS EFFECTIVE DATE UNTIL THE REGISTRANT SHALL FILE A FURTHER AMENDMENT WHICH
SPECIFICALLY STATES THAT THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT SHALL THEREAFTER BECOME EFFECTIVE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8(a) OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 OR UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT SHALL
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SECTION 8(a), MAY DETERMINE.
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The information contained in this preliminary prospectus is not complete and may be changed. These securities may not be sold
until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This preliminary prospectus is not an offer
to sell these securities and it is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.
SUBJECT TO COMPLETION
PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS DATED March 26, 2015
TeleHealthCare, Inc.
4,181,000 SHARES
COMMON STOCK
This prospectus relates to the offer and sale from time to time of up to 4,181,000 shares of our common stock that are held by the
stockholders named in the “Principal and Selling Stockholders” section of this prospectus. The prices at which the selling stockholders will
sell their shares of common stock is at a price of $0.025 per share until our common stock is quoted on the OTC Markets or listed for
trading or quoted on any other public market. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of the shares. We will bear all
expenses of registration incurred in connection with this offering. The selling stockholders whose shares are being registered will bear all
selling and other expenses.
TeleHealthCare, Inc. (“TeleHealthCare,” “Company,” “we,” or “us.”) is an development stage company with no financial
resources or known source of equity or debt financing, and our independent registered auditors included an explanatory paragraph in their
opinion on our financial statements as of and for the period ended September 30, 2014 that states that Company losses from operations
raise substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. Our shareholders will not be able to sell their shares in any
organized market place and may be limited to selling their shares privately. Accordingly, an investment in our Company is an illiquid
investment.
We are an emerging growth company as defined in Section 2(a)(19) of the Securities Act. We will continue to be an emerging
growth company until: (i) the last day of our fiscal year during which we had total annual gross revenues of $1,000,000,000 or more; (ii)
the last day of our fiscal year following the fifth anniversary of the date of the first sale of our common stock pursuant to an effective
registration statement under the Securities Act; (iii) the date on which we have, during the previous 3-year period, issued more than
$1,000,000,000 in non-convertible debt; or (iv) the date on which we are deemed to be a large accelerated filer, as defined in Section 12b-2
of the Exchange Act.
We are not a blank check company and our business plan does not include engaging in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified
company, companies, entity, or person.
This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities, and it is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any state where the
offer or sale is not permitted.
INVESTING IN OUR SECURITIES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. YOU SHOULD PURCHASE OUR
SECURITIES ONLY IF YOU CAN AFFORD A COMPLETE LOSS OF YOUR INVESTMENT. SEE "RISK FACTORS"
BEGINNING AT PAGE 8.
We are considered a "shell company" under applicable securities rules and subject to additional regulatory requirements as a result,
including the inability of our shareholders to sell our shares in reliance on Rule 144 promulgated pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933, as
well as our inability to register our securities on Form S-8 (an abbreviated registration process). Accordingly, investors should consider our
shares to be significantly risky and illiquid investments.
NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED
OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SECURITIES OR PASSED UPON THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS.
ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
THE INFORMATION IN THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT COMPLETE AND MAY BE CHANGED. WE MAY NOT SELL THESE
SECURITIES UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION IS
EFFECTIVE. THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT AN OFFER TO SELL THESE SECURITIES, AND IT IS NOT SOLICITING AN OFFER
TO BUY THESE SECURITIES IN ANY STATE WHERE THE OFFER OR SALE IS NOT PERMITTED.
The date of this prospectus is ____________, 2015.
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY
About TeleHealthCare, Inc.
TeleHealthCare, Inc., a Wyoming corporation, (“TeleHealthCare” “Company” “we,” “us,” or “our” “THC”) was incorporated on
December 10, 2012. TeleHealthCare develops platforms in the telehealth industry. Its first platform the Company developed is called
CarePanda. Currently, CarePanda set up as a division of TeleHealthCare. CarePanda is an online software that helps people, family
members and caregivers manage, share and control their own, their family's or their customers healthcare information. CarePanda links
people and healthcare information together at the point of care and works on multiple platforms including Internet enabled devices and
mobile phones. The Company develops similar platforms as private label portals for clients.
CarePanda is easy to use and has unique tools and features such as online document library, fax services and text messaging and is
not dependent on electronic transfer of health information. CarePanda looks beyond healthcare and focuses on tools that help people
manage their lives and care for others including, contact lists, medication lists, home inventory, emergency planning, medical bill
management and many other features.
CarePanda has completed the initial BETA of the product and is gathering feedback from potential users. In early review the
system requires additional development, specifically on the design, ease of use of the application and the unified communication tools.
CarePanda is in the process of redeveloping key features and the goal is to re-introduce the product to BETA customers and
industry experts at key healthcare institutions later this year.
After the completion of this offering we plan to launch a market ready product on multiple platforms (mobile, iPAD, iPhone, etc)
and to create a multi-level system that can easily be co-branded or private labeled.
It is expected to take three to four months to complete user testing. Based on user testing, new design and product features will be
added to the CarePanda platform. This will involve designing the new features, updating the database and developing new code for the new
features. It will also involve updating the user interface and design of the software. Based on these changes, it is expected a market ready
version of the platform will be completed in approximately six to seven months.
The Offering
Common stock offered

4,181,000 shares by the selling stockholders

Common stock outstanding
before this offering

50,416,000 shares

Common stock to be outstanding
after this offering

50,416,000 shares

Use of proceeds

We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of shares of our common
stock by the selling stockholders. See “Use of Proceeds.”

Proposed OTC symbol

“THCI”

Risk Factors

See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 8 for a discussion of factors that you
should consider carefully before deciding to purchase our common stock.
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Summary Financial Data
In the table below, we provide you with our historical summary financial data for the year ended September 30, 2014 and 2013.
Historical results are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for any future period. When you read this historical
summary financial data, it is important that you read along with it the historical consolidated financial statements and related notes and
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation” included elsewhere in this prospectus.

September 30,
2014
(Audited)

Balance Sheet Data:

December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

Current assets
Total assets

$
$

106,747
194,247

$
$

81,805
169,305

Current liabilities

$

149,350

$

113,170

Stockholders’ equity

$

44,897

$

56,135

Operating Statement Data:

Net revenues
Operating expenses
Net loss
Net loss per common share basic and diluted
Weighted average number of shares outstanding – basic and diluted

$
$
$
$

Quarter Ended December 31,
(Unaudited)
(Unaudited)
2014
2013
17,500
$
—
32,433
$
3,006
15,613
$
3,686
(0.00)
$
(0.00)
49,891,000
45,000,000
Years Ended September 30,
2014
2013
(Audited)

Balance Sheet Data:
Current assets
Total assets

$
$

81,805
169,305

$
$

25,881
25,881

Current liabilities

$

113,170

$

59,520

Stockholders’ equity / (deficit)

$

56,135

$

(33,639)

Operating Statement Data:
Year Ended
September 30, 2014
$
—
$
12,302
$
15,001
$
(0.00)
45,719,178

Net revenues
Operating expenses
Net loss
Net loss per common share basic and diluted
Weighted average number of shares outstanding – basic and diluted
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Period from
December 10,
2012 to September
30, 2013
$
—
$
37,620
$
38,639
$
(0.00)
45,000,000

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This prospectus, including the sections entitled “Risk Factors,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” and “Business,” contains “forward-looking statements” that include information relating to future events, future
financial performance, strategies, expectations, competitive environment, regulation and availability of resources. These forward-looking
statements include, without limitation: statements regarding proposed new services; statements concerning projections, predictions,
expectations, estimates or forecasts for our business, financial and operating results and future economic performance; statements of
management’s goals and objectives; and other similar expressions concerning matters that are not historical facts. Words such as “may,”
“will,” “should,” “could,” “would,” “predicts,” “potential,” “continue,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “future,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes”
and “estimates,” and similar expressions, as well as statements in future tense, identify forward-looking statements.
Forward-looking statements should not be read as a guarantee of future performance or results, and will not necessarily be accurate
indications of the times at, or by which, that performance or those results will be achieved. Forward-looking statements are based on
information available at the time they are made and/or management’s good faith belief as of that time with respect to future events, and are
subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual performance or results to differ materially from those expressed in or suggested by
the forward-looking statements. Important factors that could cause these differences include, but are not limited to:
·
our failure to implement our business plan within the time period we originally planned to accomplish; and
·

other factors discussed under the headings “Risk Factors,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations” and “Business.”

Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made. You should not put undue reliance on any forward-looking
statements. We assume no obligation to update forward-looking statements to reflect actual results, changes in assumptions or changes in
other factors affecting forward-looking information, except to the extent required by applicable securities laws. If we do update one or
more forward-looking statements, no inference should be drawn that we will make additional updates with respect to those or other
forward-looking statements.
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RISK FACTORS
You should be aware that there are various risks to an investment in our common stock. You should carefully consider these risk
factors, together with all of the other information included in this prospectus, before you decide to invest in shares of our common stock.
If any of the following risk were to occur, then our business, financial condition, results of operations and/or prospects could be
materially adversely affected. If that happens, the market price of our common stock, if any, could decline, and investors may lose all or
part of their investment.
Risks Related to the Business
TeleHealthCare has minimal financial resources. Our independent registered auditors’ report includes an explanatory
paragraph stating that there is substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.
TeleHealthCare is an early stage company and has minimal financial resources. We had a cash balance of $81,805 as of September
30, 2014. We have working capital deficit of $31,365 and a stockholders’ equity of $56,135 at September 30, 2014. Our independent
registered auditors included an explanatory paragraph in their opinion on our financial statements as of and for the period ended September
30, 2014 that states that Company losses from operations raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. We may
seek additional financing beyond the amounts that may be received from this offering. The financing sought may be in the form of equity or
debt financing from various sources as yet unidentified. No assurances can be given that we will generate sufficient revenue or obtain the
necessary financing to continue as a going concern.
Our current resources and source of funds, which primarily consist of our fundraising and debt are sufficient to keep our business
operations functioning for the next twelve months. We do not have a formal agreement with our president and chief executive officer to
fund the Company’s working capital needs; however our president and chief executive officer’s current plan is to do the majority of the
work on his own without cash compensation while he seeks other sources of funding. The Company has started the development of an
initial design and framework of its proposed CaraPanda portal platform, as well as through the efforts of a software development firm
which the Company has been working with on an as “needed basis.” We currently spend on average between $5,000 and $15,000 per
month in operational expenses not related to this offering. We have generated minimal revenues from our business, and our expenses will
be accrued and deferred until sufficient financing is obtained or our president and chief executive officer or others who know our president
and chief executive officer loans the necessary funds to pay for these expenses. No assurances can be given that we will be able to receive
funds from our president and chief executive officer or others to continue our operations beyond a month-to-month basis.
TeleHealthCare is and will continue to be completely dependent on the services of our president, chief financial officer, and vice
president of sales, the loss of whose services may cause our business operations to cease, and we will need to engage and retain
qualified employees and consultants to further implement our strategy.
TeleHealthCare’s operations and business strategy are completely dependent upon the knowledge and business connections of
Messrs. Donahue, Hoshor and Folsom our officers. They are under no contractual obligation to remain employed by us. If any should
choose to leave us for any reason or becomes ill and is unable to work for an extended period of time before we have hired additional
personnel, our operations will likely fail. Even if we are able to find additional personnel, it is uncertain whether we could find someone
who could develop our business along the lines described in this prospectus. We will likely fail without the services of our officers or an
appropriate replacement(s).
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We intend to acquire key-man life insurance on the life of Mr. Hoshor naming us as the beneficiary when and if we obtain the
resources to do so and if he is insurable. We have not yet procured such insurance, and there is no guarantee that we will be able to obtain
such insurance in the future. Accordingly, it is important that we are able to attract, motivate and retain highly qualified and talented
personnel and independent contractors.
Messrs. Donahue, Hoshor and Folsom current employment does not limit or restrict them from being involved with our Company,
and their employment allows them the flexibility to provide at least 20 hours per week to our Company.
Because we have only recently commenced business operations, we face a high risk of business failure.
The Company was formed in December 2012. All of our efforts to date have related to developing our business plan and
beginning business activities. Through September 30, 2014, we had no material operating revenues. We face a high risk of business failure.
The likelihood of the success of the Company must be considered in light of the expenses, complications and delays frequently encountered
in connection with the establishment and expansion of new businesses and the competitive environment in which the Company will
operate. There can be no assurance that future revenues will occur or be significant enough or that we will be able to sell its products and
services at a profit, if at all. Future revenues and/or profits, if any, will depend on many various factors, including, but not limited to both
initial and continued market acceptance of the Company’s website and the successful implementation of its planned growth strategy.
The Company has commenced internally developing our telehealth portal. In the early stages of our operations, we will continue
to keep costs to a minimum. The cost to develop our business plan as currently outlined may be in excess of $1,000,000. We will need
additional funds to market our website. If we are unable to obtain adequate funding or financing, the Company faces the ultimate likelihood
of business failure. There are no assurances that we will be able to raise any funds or establish any financing program for the Company’s
growth.
We may not have or ever have the resources or ability to implement and manage growth strategy.
Although the Company expects to experience growth based on being able to implement its business plan, actual operations may
never occur because the business plan may never be implemented because of lack of funds to do so. If the Company’s business plan and
growth strategy are implemented, of which no assurances can be given, a significant strain on the Company’s management, operating
systems and/or financial resources will be imposed. Failure by the Company’s management to manage this growth, if it occurs, or
unexpected difficulties encountered during growth, could have a material adverse impact on the Company’s results of operations or
financial condition.
The Company’s ability to operate profitably will depend upon a number of factors, including (i) identifying distribution channels,
(ii) generating sufficient funds from our then existing operations or obtaining third-party financing or additional capital, (iii) the
Company’s management team and its financial and accounting controls and (iv) staffing, training and retaining of skilled personnel, if any
at all. Certain of these factors will be beyond the Company’s control and may be adversely affected by the economy or actions taken by
competing companies. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to execute and manage a growth strategy effectively or at
all.
We may not be successful in hiring technical personnel because of the competitive market for qualified technical people.
The Company's future success depends largely on its ability to attract, hire, train and retain highly qualified technical personnel to
provide the Company's services. Competition for such personnel is intense. There can be no assurance that the Company will be successful
in attracting and retaining the technical personnel it requires to conduct and expand its operations successfully and to differentiate itself
from its competition. The Company's results of operations and growth prospects could be materially adversely affected if the Company
were unable to attract, hire, train and retain such qualified technical personnel.
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Our reliance on referrals from outside contacts to develop business may not be effective.
The Company initially will rely on our vice president of sales, Mr. Folsom and our chief financial officer, Mr. Hoshor, for a
majority of its leads and believes that independent outside sales reps will also be an important source of sales referrals in the foreseeable
future. However, as is typical within the industry, there are no contractual requirements that an outside sales person use or recommend the
Company. We currently have no contracts or agreements in place with any outside sales professional. No assurances can be given that
using independent outside sales reps will result in any meaningful numbers of sales leads or referrals.
We will face competition from companies with significantly greater resources and name recognition.
The markets in which the Company will operate are characterized by intense competition from several types of solution and
technical service providers. The Company expects to face further competition from new market entrants and possible alliances among
competitors in the future as the convergence of information processing and telecommunications continues. Many of the Company's current
and potential competitors have significantly greater financial, technical, marketing and other resources than the Company. As a result, they
may be better able to respond or adapt to new or emerging technologies and changes in client requirements or to devote greater resources to
the development, marketing and sales of their services than the Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to
compete successfully. In addition, the Company will be faced with numerous competitors, both strategic and financial, in attempting to
obtain competitive products. Many actual and potential competitors we believe are part of much larger companies with substantially greater
financial, marketing and other resources than the Company, and there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to compete
effectively against any of its future competitors.
There are significant potential conflicts of interest.
Our personnel will be required to commit substantial time to our affairs and, accordingly, these individual(s) (particularly Messrs.
Donahue, Hoshor and Folsom) may have conflicts of interest in allocating management time among various business activities. In the
course of other business activities, certain key personnel (particularly our president and chief executive officer) may become aware of
business opportunities which may be appropriate for presentation to us, as well as other entities with which they are affiliated. As such,
there may be conflicts of interest in determining to which entity a particular business opportunity should be presented.
The Company has policies in place regarding the manner in which management will resolve these types of conflicts of interest.
These policies relate how to deal with conflicts of interest as they relate to outside board memberships, outside business interests, outside
investments, outside employment and outside business relationships. In general, the personnel should disclose these conflicts to
management or other board members. The decisions as relates to the conflict should be made by the disinterested board of directors.
Specifically our code of ethics addresses these conflicts in more detail.
We cannot provide assurances that our efforts and policies to eliminate the potential impact of conflicts of interest will be
effective.
Following the effective date of our Registration Statement, of which this prospectus is a part, we will be subject to the periodic
reporting requirements of Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act that will require us to incur audit fees and legal fees in connection with the
preparation of such reports. These additional costs could reduce or eliminate our ability to earn a profit.
Following the effective date of our registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, we will be required to file periodic
reports with the SEC pursuant to the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder. In order to comply with these
requirements, our independent registered public accounting firm will have to review our financial statements on a quarterly basis and audit
our financial statements on an annual basis. Moreover, our legal counsel will have to review and assist in the preparation of such reports.
The costs charged by these professionals for such services cannot be accurately predicted at this time because factors such as the number
and type of transactions that we engage in and the complexity of our reports cannot be determined at this time and will have a major effect
on the amount of time to be spent by our auditors and attorneys. However, the incurrence of such costs will obviously be an expense to our
operations and thus have a negative effect on our ability to meet our overhead requirements and earn a profit. We may be exposed to
potential risks resulting from any new requirements under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. If we cannot provide reliable
financial reports or prevent fraud, our business and operating results could be harmed, investors could lose confidence in our reported
financial information, and the trading price of our common stock, if a market ever develops, could drop significantly.
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Our internal controls may be inadequate, which could cause our financial reporting to be unreliable and lead to misinformation
being disseminated to the public.
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over our financial reporting. As defined in
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f), internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the principal
executive and principal financial officer and effected by the board of directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles and includes those policies and procedures that:
-

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company;

-

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and/or directors of the
Company; and

-

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Our internal controls may be inadequate or ineffective, which could cause our financial reporting to be unreliable and lead to
misinformation being disseminated to the public. Investors relying upon this misinformation may make an uninformed investment decision.
Currently, the Company is not be required to provide an assessment of the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial
reporting until our second annual report after our initial public offering and that an auditor attestation of management's evaluation of
effectiveness of the internal controls is not required as long as we are an emerging growth company and/or a smaller reporting company.
The costs of being a public company could result in us being unable to continue as a going concern.
As a public company, we will have to comply with numerous financial reporting and legal requirements, including those pertaining
to audits, quarterly reporting and internal controls. The costs of this compliance could be significant. If our revenues are insufficient, and/or
we cannot satisfy many of these costs through the issuance of our shares, we may be unable to satisfy these costs through the normal course
of business which would result in our being unable to continue as a going concern.
Having only three director limits our ability to establish effective independent corporate governance procedures and increases the
control of our president and chief executive officer.
We have three directors director who also serves as our president, chief executive officer, and chief financial officer. Accordingly,
we cannot establish board committees comprised of independent members to oversee functions like compensation or audit issues.
Until we have a larger board of directors that would include some independent members, if ever, there will be limited oversight of
our president and chief financial officer’s decisions and activities and little ability for minority shareholders to challenge or reverse those
activities and decisions, even if they are not in the best interests of minority shareholders.
Our business venture is subject to a high risk of failure.
Our business relies on a platform that manages health records is at a very early stage and is subject to a high risk of failure. In
order to establish commercial viability, we will have to acquire a large customer base. There can be no assurances that we will be able to do
so.
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We are uncertain of our ability to protect the information.
We rely on trade secrets, know-how and continuing knowledge to achieve and thereafter maintain a competitive advantage with respect
to our platform that manages health records. Although we have entered into and we intend to enter into confidentiality and invention
agreements with employees, consultants, certain potential customers and advisors, no assurance can be given that such agreements will be
honored or that we will be able to effectively protect our rights to our unpatented trade secrets and know-how. Moreover, no assurance can
be given that others will not independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information and techniques or otherwise gain
access to our trade secrets and know-how.
Our failure to develop our limited marketing capabilities would have a material adverse effect on our business.
We have limited marketing capabilities and resources to expend on marketing our platform that manages health records. In order to
achieve market penetration we will have to undertake significant efforts and expenditures to create awareness of, and demand for, our
health records platform and ancillary products. Our ability to penetrate the market and build our customer base will be substantially
dependent on our marketing efforts. No assurance can be given that we will succeed. Our failure to successfully develop our marketing
capabilities, both internally and through third-party joint ventures, would have a material adverse effect on our business, operating results
and financial condition.
Risks Related to Our Common Stock
Because we have nominal assets and no revenue, we are considered a "shell company" and will be subject to more stringent
reporting requirements.
The Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") adopted Rule 405 of the Securities Act and Exchange Act Rule 12b-2 which
defines a shell company as a registrant that has no or nominal operations, and either (a) no or nominal assets; (b) assets consisting solely of
cash and cash equivalents; or (c) assets consisting of any amount of cash and cash equivalents and nominal other assets. Our balance sheet
reflects that we have no cash or any other tangible asset and, therefore, we are defined as a shell company. The new rules prohibit shell
companies from using a Form S-8 to register securities pursuant to employee compensation plans. However, the new rules do not prevent us
from registering securities pursuant to S-1 registration statements. Additionally, the new rule regarding Form 8-K requires shell companies
to provide more detailed disclosure upon completion of a transaction that causes it to cease being a shell company. If an acquisition is
undertaken (of which we have no current intention of doing), we must file a current report on Form 8-K containing the information
required pursuant to Regulation S-K within four business days following completion of the transaction together with financial information
of the acquired entity. In order to assist the SEC in the identification of shell companies, we are also required to check a box on Form 10-Q
and Form 10-K indicating that we are a shellcompany. To the extent that we are required to comply with additional disclosure because we
are a shell company, we may be delayed in executing any mergers or acquiring other assets that would cause us to cease being
a shell company. The SEC adopted a new Rule 144 effective February 15, 2008, which makes resales of restricted securities by
shareholders of a shell company more difficult. Resales of our securities are not permitted under Rule 144(i) until 12 months after

we are no longer considered a shell company.
Shareholders may be diluted significantly through our efforts to obtain financing and satisfy obligations through issuance of
additional shares of our common stock.
We have no committed source of future financing. Wherever possible, our board of directors will attempt to use non-cash
consideration to satisfy obligations. In many instances, we believe that the non-cash consideration will consist of restricted shares of our
common stock. Our board of directors has authority, without action or vote of the shareholders, to issue all or part of the authorized
(200,000,000) shares but unissued (150,109,000) shares. In addition, if a trading market develops for our common stock, we may attempt to
raise capital by selling shares of our common stock, possibly at a discount to market. These actions will result in dilution of the ownership
interests of existing shareholders, further dilute common stock book value, and that dilution may be material.
The interests of shareholders may be hurt because we can issue shares of our common stock to individuals or entities that support
existing management with such issuances serving to enhance existing management’s ability to maintain control of our company.
Our board of directors has authority, without action or vote of the shareholders, to issue all or part of the authorized but unissued
common shares. Such issuances may be issued to parties or entities committed to supporting existing management and the interests of
existing management which may not be the same as the interests of other shareholders. Our ability to issue shares without shareholder
approval serves to enhance existing management’s ability to maintain control of our company.
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Currently, there is no established public market for our securities, and there can be no assurances that any established public
market will ever develop or that our common stock will be quoted for trading and, even if quoted, it is likely to be subject to significant
price fluctuations.
Prior to the date of this prospectus, there has not been any established trading market for our common stock, and there is currently
no established public market whatsoever for our securities. We have not found a market maker. There can be no assurance that we will find
a market maker willing to file an application with FINRA on our behalf and if we do that the market maker’s application will be accepted
by FINRA nor can we estimate as to the time period that the application will require. We are not permitted to file such application on our
own behalf. If the application is accepted, there can be no assurances as to whether
(i)

any market for our shares will develop;

(ii)

the prices at which our common stock will trade; or

(iii)

the extent to which investor interest in us will lead to the development of an active, liquid trading market.
Active trading markets generally result in lower price volatility and more efficient execution of buy and
sell orders for investors.

If we become able to have our shares of common stock quoted on the OTCQB and/or OTCBB, we will then try, through a brokerdealer and its clearing firm, to become eligible with the Depository Trust Company ("DTC") to permit our shares to trade electronically. If
an issuer is not “DTC-eligible,” then its shares cannot be electronically transferred between brokerage accounts, which, based on the
realities of the marketplace as it exists today (especially the OTCQB/OTCBB), means that shares of a company will not be traded
(technically the shares can be traded manually between accounts, but this takes days and is not a realistic option for companies relying on
broker dealers for stock transactions - like all companies on the OTCQB and OTCBB. What this boils down to is that while DTC-eligibility
is not a requirement to trade on the OTCQB or OTCBB, it is a necessity to process trades on the OTCBB if a company’s stock is going to
trade with any volume. There are no assurances that our shares will ever become DTC-eligible or, if they do, how long it will take.
In addition, our common stock is unlikely to be followed by any market analysts, and there may be few institutions acting as
market makers for our common stock. Either of these factors could adversely affect the liquidity and trading price of our common stock.
Until our common stock is fully distributed and an orderly market develops in our common stock, if ever, the price at which it trades is
likely to fluctuate significantly. Prices for our common stock will be determined in the marketplace and may be influenced by many factors,
including the depth and liquidity of the market for shares of our common stock, developments affecting our business, including the impact
of the factors referred to elsewhere in these Risk Factors, investor perception of the Company and general economic and market conditions.
No assurances can be given that an orderly or liquid market will ever develop for the shares of our common stock.
Because of the anticipated low price of the securities being registered, many brokerage firms may not be willing to effect
transactions in these securities. Purchasers of our securities should be aware that any market that develops in our stock will be subject to the
penny stock restrictions. See “Plan of Distribution” and Risk Factor #22 below.
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If we were designated a shell your ability to resell your shares would be limited.
All of the presently outstanding shares of our common stock are "restricted securities" as defined under Rule 144 promulgated
under the Securities Act and may only be sold pursuant to an effective registration statement or an exemption from registration, if available.
The SEC has adopted final rules amending Rule 144 which have become effective on August 15, 2008. Pursuant to the new Rule 144, one
year must elapse from the time a “shell company,” as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act and Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act, ceases
to be a “shell company” and files a Form 8-K addressing Item 5.06 with such information as may be required in a Form 10 Registration
Statement with the SEC, before a restricted shareholder can resell their holdings in reliance on Rule 144. The Form 10 information or
disclosure is equivalent to the information that a company would be required to file if it were registering a class of securities on Form 10
under the Exchange Act. Under amended Rule 144, restricted or unrestricted securities that were initially issued by a reporting or nonreporting shell company or a company that was at anytime previously a reporting or non-reporting shell company, can only be resold in
reliance on Rule 144 if the following conditions are met:
1) the issuer of the securities that was formerly a reporting or non-reporting shell company has ceased to be a shell company;
2) the issuer of the securities is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act;
3) the issuer of the securities has filed all reports and material required to be filed under Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, as
applicable, during the preceding twelve months (or shorter period that the Issuer was required to file such reports and materials), other than
Form 8-K reports; and
4) at least one year has elapsed from the time the issuer filed the current Form 10 type information with the SEC reflecting its status as
an entity that is not a shell company.
At the present time, we are classified as a “shell company” under Rule 405 of the Securities Act Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
To the extent the Company is designated a shell, you would be unable to sell your shares under Rule 144.
Any market that develops in shares of our common stock will be subject to the penny stock regulations and restrictions pertaining to
low priced stocks that will create a lack of liquidity and make trading difficult or impossible.
The trading of our securities, if any, will be in the over-the-counter market which is commonly referred to as the OTCQB/OTCBB
as maintained by FINRA. As a result, an investor may find it difficult to dispose of, or to obtain accurate quotations as to the price of our
securities.
Rule 3a51-1 of the Exchange Act establishes the definition of a "penny stock," for purposes relevant to us, as any equity security
that has a minimum bid price of less than $5.00 per share or with an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share, subject to a limited number
of exceptions which are not available to us. It is likely that our shares will be considered to be penny stocks for the immediately foreseeable
future. This classification severely and adversely affects any market liquidity for our common stock.
For any transaction involving a penny stock, unless exempt, the penny stock rules require that a broker or dealer approve a person's
account for transactions in penny stocks and the broker or dealer receive from the investor a written agreement to the transaction setting
forth the identity and quantity of the penny stock to be purchased. In order to approve a person's account for transactions in penny stocks,
the broker or dealer must obtain financial information and investment experience and objectives of the person and make a reasonable
determination that the transactions in penny stocks are suitable for that person and that that person has sufficient knowledge and experience
in financial matters to be capable of evaluating the risks of transactions in penny stocks.
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The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior to any transaction in a penny stock, a disclosure schedule prepared by the SEC
relating to the penny stock market, which, in highlight form, sets forth:
-

the basis on which the broker or dealer made the suitability determination, and

-

that the broker or dealer received a signed, written agreement from the investor prior to the transaction.

Disclosure also has to be made about the risks of investing in penny stock in both public offerings and in secondary trading and
commissions payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative, current quotations for the securities and the rights and
remedies available to an investor in cases of fraud in penny stock transactions. Additionally, monthly statements have to be sent disclosing
recent price information for the penny stock held in the account and information on the limited market in penny stocks.
Because of these regulations, broker-dealers may not wish to engage in the above-referenced necessary paperwork and disclosures
and/or may encounter difficulties in their attempt to sell shares of our common stock, which may affect the ability of selling shareholders or
other holders to sell their shares in any secondary market and have the effect of reducing the level of trading activity in any secondary
market. These additional sales practice and disclosure requirements could impede the sale of our securities, if and when our securities
become publicly traded. In addition, the liquidity for our securities may decrease, with a corresponding decrease in the price of our
securities. Our shares, in all probability, will be subject to such penny stock rules for the foreseeable future and our shareholders will, in all
likelihood, find it difficult to sell their securities.
The market for penny stocks has experienced numerous frauds and abuses that could adversely impact investors in our stock.
Company management believes that the market for penny stocks has suffered from patterns of fraud and abuse. Such patterns
include:
-

Control of the market for the security by one or a few broker-dealers that are often related to the promoter or
issuer;

-

Manipulation of prices through prearranged matching of purchases and sales and false and misleading press
releases;

-

"Boiler room" practices involving high pressure sales tactics and unrealistic price projections by sales persons;

-

Excessive and undisclosed bid-ask differentials and markups by selling broker-dealers; and

-

Wholesale dumping of the same securities by promoters and broker-dealers after prices have been manipulated
to a desired level, along with the inevitable collapse of those prices with consequent investor losses.
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Any trading market that may develop may be restricted by virtue of state securities “Blue Sky” laws that prohibit trading absent
compliance with individual state laws. These restrictions may make it difficult or impossible to sell shares in those states.
There is currently no established public market for our common stock, and there can be no assurance that any established public
market will develop in the foreseeable future. Transfer of our common stock may also be restricted under the securities or securities
regulations laws promulgated by various states and foreign jurisdictions, commonly referred to as “Blue Sky” laws. Absent compliance
with such individual state laws, our common stock may not be traded in such jurisdictions. Because the securities registered hereunder have
not been registered for resale under the blue sky laws of any state, the holders of such shares and persons who desire to purchase them in
any trading market that might develop in the future, should be aware that there may be significant state blue sky law restrictions upon the
ability of investors to sell the securities and of purchasers to purchase the securities. These restrictions prohibit the secondary trading of our
common stock. We currently do not intend to and may not be able to qualify securities for resale in at least 17 states which do not offer
manual exemptions (or may offer manual exemptions but may not to offer one to us if we are considered to be a shell company at the time
of application) and require shares to be qualified before they can be resold by our shareholders. Accordingly, investors should consider the
secondary market for our securities to be a limited one. See also “Plan of Distribution-State Securities-Blue Sky Laws.”
The ability of chairman to control our business may limit or eliminate minority shareholders’ ability to influence corporate affairs.
Upon the completion of this offering, Chairman and treasurer, Mr. Hoshor will beneficially own an aggregate of 80.17% of our
outstanding common stock. Because of his beneficial stock ownership, Mr. Hoshor will be in a position to continue to elect our board of
directors, decide all matters requiring stockholder approval and determine our policies. The interests of Mr. Hoshor may differ from the
interests of other shareholders with respect to the issuance of shares, business transactions with or sales to other companies, selection of
officers and directors and other business decisions. The minority shareholders would have no way of overriding decisions made by Mr.
Hoshor. This level of control may also have an adverse impact on the market value of our shares because Mr. Hoshor may institute or
undertake transactions, policies or programs that may result in losses, may not take any steps to increase our visibility in the financial
community and/or may sell sufficient numbers of shares to significantly decrease our price per share.
All of our presently issued and outstanding common shares are restricted under Rule 144 of the Securities Act, as amended. When
the restriction on any or all of these shares is lifted, and the shares are sold in the open market, the price of our common stock could be
adversely affected.
All of the presently outstanding shares of common stock (50,416,000 shares) are "restricted securities" as defined under Rule 144
promulgated under the Securities Act and may only be sold pursuant to an effective registration statement or an exemption from
registration, if available. Rule 144 provides in essence that a person who is not an affiliate and has held restricted securities for a prescribed
period of at least six (6) months if purchased from a reporting issuer or twelve (12) months (as is the case herein) if purchased from a nonreporting Company, may, under certain conditions, sell all or any of his shares without volume limitation, in brokerage transactions.
Affiliates, however, may not sell shares in excess of 1% of the Company’s outstanding common stock every three months. As a result of
revisions to Rule 144 which became effective on August 15, 2008, there is no limit on the amount of restricted securities that may be sold
by a non-affiliate (i.e., a stockholder who has not been an officer, director or control person for at least 90 consecutive days) after the
restricted securities have been held by the owner for the aforementioned prescribed period of time. A sale under Rule 144 or under any
other exemption from the Act, if available, or pursuant to registration of shares of common stock of present stockholders, may have a
depressive effect upon the price of the common stock in any market that may develop.
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We do not expect to pay cash dividends in the foreseeable future.
We have never paid cash dividends on our common stock. We do not expect to pay cash dividends on our common stock at any
time in the foreseeable future. The future payment of dividends directly depends upon our future earnings, capital requirements, financial
requirements and other factors that our board of directors will consider. Since we do not anticipate paying cash dividends on our common
stock, return on your investment, if any, will depend solely on an increase, if any, in the market value of our common stock.
Because we are not subject to compliance with rules requiring the adoption of certain corporate governance measures, our
stockholders have limited protection against interested director transactions, conflicts of interest and similar matters.
The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, as well as rule changes proposed and enacted by the SEC, the New York and American Stock
Exchanges and the Nasdaq Stock Market, as a result of Sarbanes-Oxley, require the implementation of various measures relating to
corporate governance. These measures are designed to enhance the integrity of corporate management and the securities markets and apply
to securities that are listed on those exchanges or the Nasdaq Stock Market. Because we are not presently required to comply with many of
the corporate governance provisions and because we chose to avoid incurring the substantial additional costs associated with such
compliance any sooner than legally required, we have not yet adopted these measures.
Because none of our directors (currently three persons) are independent directors, we do not currently have independent audit or
compensation committees. As a result, these directors have the ability, among other things, to determine their own level of compensation.
Until we comply with such corporate governance measures, regardless of whether such compliance is required, the absence of such
standards of corporate governance may leave our stockholders without protections against interested director transactions, conflicts of
interest, if any, and similar matters and investors may be reluctant to provide us with funds necessary to expand our operations.
We intend to comply with all corporate governance measures relating to director independence as and when required. However,
we may find it very difficult or be unable to attract and retain qualified officers, directors and members of board committees required to
provide for our effective management as a result of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. The enactment of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has
resulted in a series of rules and regulations by the SEC that increase responsibilities and liabilities of directors and executive officers. The
perceived increased personal risk associated with these recent changes may make it more costly or deter qualified individuals from
accepting these roles.
You may have limited access to information regarding our business because our obligations to file periodic reports with the SEC
could be automatically suspended under certain circumstances.
As of the effective date of our registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, we will become subject to certain
informational requirements of the Exchange Act, as amended and we will be required to file periodic reports (i.e., annual, quarterly and
material events) with the SEC which will be immediately available to the public for inspection and copying. In the event during the year
that our registration statement becomes effective, these reporting obligations may be automatically suspended under Section 15(d) of the
Exchange Act if we have less than 300 shareholders and do not file a registration statement on Form 8-A (of which we have no current
plans to file). If this occurs after the year in which our registration statement becomes effective, we will no longer be obligated to file such
periodic reports with the SEC and access to our business information would then be even more restricted. After this registration statement
on Form S-1 becomes effective, we may be required to deliver periodic reports to security holders as proscribed by the Exchange Act, as
amended. However, we will not be required to furnish proxy statements to security holders and our directors, officers and principal
beneficial owners will not be required to report their beneficial ownership of securities to the SEC pursuant to Section 16 of the Exchange
Act until we have both 500 or more security holders and greater than $10 million in assets. This means that access to information regarding
our business and operations will be limited. However, we plan to voluntarily continue reporting in the absence of an SEC reporting
obligation.
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We are an emerging growth company within the meaning of the Securities Act, and as a consequence of taking advantage of
certain exemptions from reporting requirements that are available to emerging growth companies, our financial statements may
not be comparable to companies that comply with public company effective dates.
We are an emerging growth company as defined in Section 2(a)(19) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities
Act”). Pursuant to Section 107 of the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act, we may take advantage of the extended transition period
provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act for complying with new or revised accounting standards, meaning that we can delay the
adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies. We have chosen to take
advantage of the extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards applicable to public companies to
delay adoption of such standards until such standards are made applicable to private companies. Accordingly, our financial statements may
not be comparable to the financial statements of public companies that comply with such new or revised accounting standards.
For all of the foregoing reasons and others set forth herein, an investment in our securities in any market that may develop in the
future involves a high degree of risk.
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USE OF PROCEEDS
We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of shares to be offered by the selling stockholders. The proceeds from the sale of each
selling stockholder’s common stock will belong to that selling stockholder.
DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE
The selling security holders will sell their shares of our common stock at a price of $0.025 per share until shares of our common stock are
quoted on the OTC Markets or listed for trading or quoted on any other public market and thereafter at prevailing market prices or privately
negotiated prices as determined by the selling stockholders. The offering price of $0.025 per share was established by our board of
directors based on the estimated value of our Common Stock only from past offerings and does not have any relationship to any established
criteria of value, such as book value or earnings per share. Additionally, because we have no significant operating history and have not
generated any material revenue to date, the price of the common stock is not based on past earnings, nor is the price of the common stock
indicative of the current market value of the assets owned by us. No valuation or appraisal has been prepared for our business and potential
business expansion. Our common stock is presently not traded on any market or securities exchange and we have not applied for listing or
quotation on any public market.
DILUTION
The shares to be sold by the selling stockholders are shares of our common stock that are currently issued and outstanding. Accordingly,
there will be no price dilution to our existing shareholders or purchasers of such shares. Sales of the shares of our common stock will not
result in any change in the net tangible book value per share before and after the distribution of shares by the selling stockholders. There
will be no change in the net tangible book value per share attributable to cash payments made by purchasers of the shares being offered by
the selling stockholders. Prospective investors in the shares held by the selling stockholders should be aware, however, that the price of the
shares being offered by the selling stockholders may not bear any rational relationship to our net tangible book value per share.
SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS
The following table identifies the selling stockholders, as of March 26, 2015, and indicates certain information known to us with respect to
(i) the number of common shares beneficially owned by the selling stockholder, (ii) the number of common shares that may be offered for
the selling stockholder’s account, and (iii) the number of common shares and percentage of outstanding common shares to be beneficially
owned by the selling stockholders assuming the sale of all of the common shares covered hereby by the selling stockholders. The term
"beneficially owned" means common shares owned or that may be acquired within 60 days. The number of common shares outstanding
for purposes of determining beneficial ownership as of March 26, 2015, was 50,416,000. The number and percentages set forth below
under "Shares Beneficially Owned After Offering" assumes that all offered shares are sold.
Each selling stockholder will determine the number of shares that he or she may actually sell. The selling stockholders are under no
obligation to sell all or any portion of the shares offered, nor are the selling stockholders obligated to sell such shares immediately under
this prospectus. Particular selling stockholders may not have a present intention of selling their shares and may offer less than the number
of shares indicated. Because a selling stockholder may sell all, some or none of his or her shares of common stock, no estimate can be given
as to the number of shares of our common stock that will be held by a selling stockholder upon termination of the offering. Shares of our
common stock may be sold from time to time by the selling stockholders or by pledges, donees, transferees or other successors in interest.
Except as described below, no selling stockholder has had a material relationship with us within the past three years other than as a result of
the ownership of our common stock. The Common Stock to be sold by the selling stockholders was issued in private placement transactions
exempt from registration under the Securities Act in 2014.
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None of the selling shareholders are broker-dealers or affiliates of broker dealers.

Beneficial Ownership
of Common Stock
After Offering
Beneficial Ownership of
Stock Before Offering Number of Shares

Name
Just Appraisals, Inc (3)
Sean
Clarke
Ksenia
Borlan
Craig
McMillan
Suha
Tillman
Paul B.
Matthews
Joshua C.
Smith
Anderson Hinsch, Trustee of the
Anderson Muir Hinsch Declaration of
Trust Dated July 12, 2003
Mark & Cindy Ontiveros
Thomas
Chen
Joseph
Sai
SkillSet Group, LLC (4)
Glen
LaPalme
Jeffrey
Hoss
Fredrick
Pieracci
Wendy
Polanco
Charles P.
Brunson
Charlie
McCall
David
Wilson
Max
Wilson
Matthew J
Parsons
Brian David
Robbins
Veritas Surgical, LLC (5)
Julie J
Payne
Malachi
Grieves
Sam
Dabbas
Patricia
Calo
HLM Journey, Inc. (6)
Kevin
Peterson
Aaron
Lowenstein
Paul
Mehl
MD Capital Advisors, Inc. (7)
Total

8,000
100,000
20,000
40,000
10,000
500,000
10,000
200,000
10,000
200,000
200,000
5,000
20,000
60,000
6,000
10,000
20,000
4,000
4,000
16,000
4,000
4,000
40,000
14,000
16,000
20,000
40,000
80,000
6,000
10,000
4,000
2,500,000
4,181,000

% of
Class
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
4.96%

Shares of Common
Stock Registered
Hereby

No. (1)

% of Class

8,000
100,000
20,000
40,000
10,000
500,000
10,000

-

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

200,000
10,000
200,000
200,000
5,000
20,000
60,000
6,000
10,000
20,000
4,000
4,000
16,000
4,000
4,000
40,000
14,000
16,000
20,000
40,000
80,000
6,000
10,000
4,000
2,500,000

-

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*

4,181,000

-

* indicates less than one percent.
1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
(7)

Percentages and share ownership numbers are based on the assumption that all such shares will be sold by the Selling
Shareholder. Excludes additional shares of common stock which the Selling Shareholder may acquire from time to time subsequent to
the date of this prospectus.
We sold 1,681,000 shares of common stock at a purchase price of $0.025 per share to various outside investors in a private
placement transaction which was completed on September 30, 2014.
Just Appraisals is controlled by Matt Just.
SkillSet Group, LLC is controlled by Clint Armstrong.
Veritas Sugical, LLC is controlled by Scott Sherman
HLM Journey, Inc. is controlled by Brian Jensen
MD Capital Advisors, Inc. is controlled by Derek Cahill
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
We are registering certain outstanding shares of our common stock to permit the resale of these shares of our common stock by the
holders of the outstanding shares from time to time after the date of this prospectus. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale
by the selling stockholders of the shares of our common stock. We will bear all fees and expenses incident to the registration statement of
which this prospectus is a part.
The selling stockholders may sell all or a portion of the shares of our common stock beneficially owned by them and offered
hereby from time to time directly or through one or more underwriters, broker-dealers or agents. If the shares of our common stock are sold
through underwriters or broker-dealers, the selling stockholders will be responsible for underwriting discounts or commissions or agent’s
commissions. The shares of our common stock will be sold a price of $0.025 per share until our common stock is quoted on the OTC
Markets or listed for trading or quoted on any other public market. These sales may be effected in transactions, which may involve crosses
or block transactions:
·

on any national securities exchange or quotation service on which the securities may be listed or quoted at the
time of sale;

·

in the over-the-counter market;

·

in transactions otherwise than on these exchanges or systems or in the over-the-counter market;

·

through the writing of options, whether such options are listed on an options exchange or otherwise;

·

ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which the broker-dealer solicits purchasers;

·

block trades in which the broker-dealer will attempt to sell the shares as agent but may position and resell a
portion of the block as principal to facilitate the transaction;

·

purchases by a broker-dealer as principal and resale by the broker-dealer for its account;

·

an exchange distribution in accordance with the rules of the applicable exchange;

·

privately negotiated transactions;

·

short sales;

·

sales pursuant to Rule 144;

·

broker-dealers may agree with the selling stockholders to sell a specified number of such shares at a stipulated
price per share;

·

a combination of any such methods of sale; and

·

any other method permitted pursuant to applicable law.
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If the selling stockholders effect such transactions by selling shares of our common stock to or through underwriters, brokerdealers or agents, such underwriters, broker-dealers or agents may receive commissions in the form of discounts, concessions or
commissions from the selling stockholders or commissions from purchasers of the shares of our common stock for whom they may act as
agent or to whom they may sell as principal (which discounts, concessions or commissions as to particular underwriters, broker-dealers or
agents may be in excess of those customary in the types of transactions involved). In connection with sales of the shares of our common
stock or otherwise, the selling stockholders may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers, which may in turn engage in short
sales of the shares of our common stock in the course of hedging in positions they assume. The selling stockholders may also sell shares of
our common stock short and deliver shares of our common stock covered by this prospectus to close out short positions and to return
borrowed shares in connection with such short sales. The selling stockholders may also loan or pledge shares of our common stock to
broker-dealers that in turn may sell such shares.
The selling stockholders may pledge or grant a security interest in some or all of shares of our common stock owned by them and,
if they default in the performance of their secured obligations, the pledgees or secured parties may offer and sell the shares of our common
stock from time to time pursuant to this prospectus or any amendment to this prospectus under Rule 424(b)(3) or other applicable provision
of the Securities Act, amending, if necessary, the list of selling stockholders to include the pledgee, transferee or other successors in interest
as selling stockholders under this prospectus. The selling stockholders also may transfer and donate the shares of our common stock in
other circumstances in which case the transferees, donees, pledgees or other successors in interest will be the selling beneficial owners for
purposes of this prospectus.
The selling stockholders and any broker-dealer participating in the distribution of the shares of our common stock may be deemed
to be “underwriters” within the meaning of the Securities Act, and any commission paid, or any discounts or concessions allowed to, any
such broker-dealer may be deemed to be underwriting commissions or discounts under the Securities Act. At the time a particular offering
of the shares of our common stock is made, a prospectus supplement, if required, will be distributed which will set forth the aggregate
amount of shares of our common stock being offered and the terms of the offering, including the name or names of any broker-dealers or
agents, any discounts, commissions and other terms constituting compensation from the selling stockholders and any discounts,
commissions or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to broker-dealers.
Under the securities laws of some states, the shares of our common stock may be sold in such states only through registered or
licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in some states the shares of our common stock may not be sold unless such shares have been
registered or qualified for sale in such state or an exemption from registration or qualification is available and is complied with.
There can be no assurance that any selling stockholder will sell any or all of the shares of our common stock registered pursuant to
the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.
The selling stockholders and any other person participating in such distribution will be subject to applicable provisions of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), and the rules and regulations thereunder, including, without limitation,
Regulation M of the Exchange Act, which may limit the timing of purchases and sales of any of the shares of our common stock by the
selling stockholders and any other participating person. Regulation M may also restrict the ability of any person engaged in the distribution
of the shares of our common stock to engage in market-making activities with respect to the shares of our common stock. All of the
foregoing may affect the marketability of the shares of our common stock and the ability of any person or entity to engage in marketmaking activities with respect to the shares of our common stock.
We will pay all expenses of the registration of the shares of our common stock estimated to be approximately $55,000 in total,
including, without limitation, SEC filing fees and expenses of compliance with state securities or “blue sky” laws; provided, however, that a
selling stockholder will pay all underwriting discounts and selling commissions, if any. We will indemnify the selling stockholders against
liabilities, including some liabilities under the Securities Act, or the selling stockholders will be entitled to contribution. We may be
indemnified by the selling stockholders against civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, that may arise from any
written information furnished to us by the selling stockholder specifically for use in this prospectus, or we may be entitled to contribution.
Once sold under the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, the shares of our common stock will be freely
tradable in the hands of persons other than our affiliates.
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DIVIDEND POLICY
We have never paid cash or any other form of dividend on our common stock, and we do not anticipate paying cash dividends in
the foreseeable future. Moreover, any future credit facilities might contain restrictions on our ability to declare and pay dividends on our
common stock. We plan to retain all earnings, if any, for the foreseeable future for use in the operation of our business and to fund the
pursuit of future growth. Future dividends, if any, will depend on, among other things, our results of operations, capital requirements and
on such other factors as our board of directors, in its discretion, may consider relevant.
DESCRIPTION OF REGISTRANT’S SECURITIES
As of March 26, 2015, our authorized capital stock consisted of:
·

200,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share; and

As of March 26, 2015, there were outstanding:
·

50,416,000 shares of common stock held by 38 stockholders of record.

Common Stock
Dividend Rights
The holders of outstanding shares of our common stock are entitled to receive dividends out of funds legally available at the times and in
the amounts that our board of directors may determine.
Voting Rights
Each holder of common stock is entitled to one vote for each share of common stock held on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders.
Cumulative voting for the election of directors is not provided for in our articles of incorporation, as amended, which means that the
holders of a plurality of the voting shares voted can elect all of the directors then standing for election.
No Preemptive or Similar Rights
Holders of our common stock do not have preemptive rights, and our common stock is not convertible or redeemable.
Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions
Upon our dissolution, liquidation or winding-up, the assets legally available for distribution to our stockholders are distributable ratably
among the holders of our common stock, subject to the preferential rights and payment of liquidation preferences, if any, on any outstanding
shares of preferred stock.
Transfer Agent
The Transfer Agent for our common stock is Issuer Direct Corporation, 500 Perimeter Park Dr, Suite D
Morrisville, NC 27560. Its telephone number is 919-481-4000.

-23-

INTEREST OF NAMED EXPERTS AND COUNSEL
The financial statements appearing in the registration statement have been audited by TAAD, LLP, an independent registered
public accounting firm, to the extent and for the periods indicated in their report appearing elsewhere herein, which report expresses an
unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph relating to our ability to continue as a going concern and are included in reliance
upon such report and upon the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.
The validity of the shares of common stock offered by the selling stockholders will be passed upon by Logan Law Firm PLC
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DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
We are an emerging growth company as defined in Section 2(a)(19) of the Securities Act. We will continue to be an emerging
growth company until: (i) the last day of our fiscal year during which we had total annual gross revenues of $1,000,000,000 or more; (ii)
the last day of our fiscal year following the fifth anniversary of the date of the first sale of our common stock pursuant to an effective
registration statement under the Securities Act; (iii) the date on which we have, during the previous 3-year period, issued more than
$1,000,000,000 in non-convertible debt; or (iv) the date on which we are deemed to be a large accelerated filer, as defined in Section 12b-2
of the Exchange Act.
As an emerging growth company, we are exempt from:
·
Sections 14A(a) and (b) of the Exchange Act, which require companies to hold stockholder advisory votes on
executive compensation and golden parachute compensation;
·

The requirement to provide, in any registration statement, periodic report or other report to be filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission (the “Commission” or “SEC”), certain modified executive compensation disclosure under
Item 402 of Regulation S-K or selected financial data under Item 301 of Regulation S-K for any period before the
earliest audited period presented in our initial registration statement;

·

Compliance with new or revised accounting standards until those standards are applicable to private companies;

·

The requirement under Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 to provide auditor attestation of our internal
controls and procedures; and

·

Any Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (“PCAOB”) rules regarding mandatory audit firm rotation or an
expanded auditor report, and any other PCAOB rules subsequently adopted unless the Commission determines the
new rules are necessary for protecting the public.

We have elected to use the extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards under Section
102(b)(1) of the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act.
We are also a smaller reporting company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. As a smaller reporting company, we are
not required to provide selected financial data pursuant to Item 301 of Regulation S-K, nor are we required to comply with the auditor
attestation requirements of Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. We are also permitted to provide certain modified executive
compensation disclosure under Item 402 of Regulation S-K.
The Company
TeleHealthCare, Inc., a Wyoming corporation, was incorporated on December 10, 2012. TeleHealthCare develops telehealth
platforms. TeleHealthCare develops platforms in the telehealth industry. Its first platform the Company developed is called CarePanda.
Currently, CarePanda set up as a division of TeleHealthCare. CarePanda is an online software that helps people, family members and
caregivers manage, share and control their own, their family's or their customers healthcare information. CarePanda links people and
healthcare information together at the point of care and works on multiple platforms including Internet enabled devices and mobile phones.
The Company plans to develop similar platforms for clients.
CarePanda looks beyond healthcare and focuses on tools that help people manage their lives and care for others including, contact
lists, medication lists, home inventory, emergency planning, medical bill management and many other features. CarePanda helps the
management of people’s information and the ability to track and manage healthcare through changes in healthcare regulations, sociodemographics of an aging population, growing shortage of healthcare workers and impact of "Obama Care".
The Company develops similar platforms as private label portals for clients. We currently have one client. We are paid by the
client as we reach milestones.
CarePanda has completed the initial BETA of the product and is gathering feedback from potential users. In early review the
system requires additional development, specifically on the design, ease of use of the application and the unified communication tools.
CarePanda is in the process of redeveloping key features and the goal is to re-introduce the product to BETA customers and
industry experts at key healthcare institutions later this year.
After the completion of this offering we plan to launch a market ready product on multiple platforms (mobile, iPAD, iPhone, etc)
and to create a multi-level system that can easily be co-branded or private labeled.
It is expected to take three to four months to complete user testing. Based on user testing, new design and product features will be
added to the CarePanda platform. This will involve designing the new features, updating the database and developing new code for the new
features. It will also involve updating the user interface and design of the software. Based on these changes, it is expected a market ready
version of the platform will be completed in approximately six to seven months.
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Our Market
Healthcare Ecosystem
The healthcare ecosystem is undergoing major changes. This includes:
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·

New regulatory changes with “Obama Care”
Aging population
Increasing healthcare costs
Growing shortage of healthcare resources
Source of healthcare provisioning is changing (e.g., retail health e)
Quality of care is becoming more important
More technology and more people are being added to the system
Smart devices, tablets, phones and WiFi devices make it easier to monitor and collect healthcare information.

Millions of Americans have at least one chronic care condition. Anyone who has a loved one with a chronic condition or extended
healthcare issue knows the difficulty of managing, monitoring and communicating their care between family members, caregivers and other
medical providers.
Problem for Consumers - You Own Your Healthcare Record
Under new medical guidelines consumers now own their own healthcare record which presents several challenges:
How will you collect and manage your healthcare information?
How will you access it?
How will you share it with family members or caregivers?
How will you secure it?
CarePanda will attempt to make it easy for family’s to collect health information anywhere and everywhere they go via mobile
phone, iPAD, computer, fax, email or Internet kiosk. In addition, CarePanda will make it easy to capture the information customers need,
store it for future reference and share it with others including family members, caregivers, medical professionals, legal, other family
members and more.
CarePanda works by a customer creating an online account and entering their healthcare information into online forms or
uploading their medical information documents into their online account. Information and documents can be shared by email, fax or text
message based on the customer settings to family members, caregivers or other medical providers.
CarePanda will provide a comprehensive healthcare information management (HIM), service to customer. By designing and
developing our service to be a low-cost, easy-to-use application that is delivered through a standard Web browser, we substantially reduce
many of the traditional processes and complexities of managing your healthcare information.
Our service will help customers more effectively manage their healthcare information. We intend to market our service on a
subscription basis, primarily through our direct sales efforts and also indirectly through partners.
The pervasiveness of the Internet, along with the increase in adoption of smart phones and tablet devices will make it easier for users
to track and manage information. TeleHealthCare
Cloud application services enable businesses to subscribe to a wide variety of application services that are developed specifically for,
and delivered over, the Internet on an as-needed basis with little or no implementation services required and without the need to install
software.
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Existing Problem for Business – Regulations
As part the new HITECH Act and American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (“ARRA”), healthcare providers are incentivized to
implement electronic health records and to meet “Meaningful Use Guidelines” (“MUGs”). It is not mandatory that the healthcare providers
meet these requirements but penalties will begin in 2015.
Under these guidelines, CarePanda helps healthcare providers meet the following MUGs:
Patient Discharge Meaningful Use Guideline (“MUG”)
Healthcare provide must provide information to patient including “compliance issues, dietary advice, follow-up monitoring, and
information about the potential for adverse drug reactions & interactions including when and when not to call a doctor”
Patient Rights MUG
Healthcare providers must “Provide patients and families with timely access to data, knowledge, and tools to make informed
decisions and to manage their health”
Transition Requirements MUG
Healthcare providers must provide electronic health information “During transition of patient care…” and make sure that
information is communicated to family or other care taker.
HIPAA - Privacy & Security Compliance
HIPAA or Healthcare Insurance Portability and Accountability Act is existing legislation that requires healthcare providers to keep
healthcare information confidential. Several large institutions have been fined significantly for not protecting the healthcare privacy
of their patients.
Our Solution

CaraPanda will put you in control of your healthcare information and bridges the gap between healthcare providers and family
members. CarePanda works like a smart dashboard and can easily collect information and automatically alert you, family members or
caregivers about specific healthcare changes or issues. CarePanda helps you manage the care of others even when you're not there.
For example, in a situation where an individual is discharged from a hospital and transported to an assisted living facility.
CarePanda provides the tools that allow the individual and other family members to receive an update from the time the individual is
discharged from the hospital to each time a caregiver visits the individual in the assisted living facility. CarePanda also has the ability for
individuals and other family members to update or add notes to the individual’s account from their mobile phone or iPAD as well as
maintain a list of the individual’s personal belongings and online files of her medical directives.
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Managing care can be a daunting task including prescriptions, medical bills, caregiver schedules, lab results, physician office
visits, medical equipment, insurance, Medicare and more! CarePanda allows clients to manage and monitor care regardless of where they
are or what they are doing that day. By using CarePanda, families free up valuable time, can make more informed healthcare decisions and
can be reassured that someone is able to manage care even on the days they are not available. It also allows customers to receive email
alerts or even give permissions to caregivers or staff at the assisted living center to update status, send mobile pictures or fax bills directly
into their CarePanda account.
CarePanda is also a critical tool for hospitals, nursing homes and other healthcare facilities to help them document and comply
with an increasing array of regulations. Representatives from these facilities have been involved in the development of the CarePanda
platform and view a co-branded or private label version of CarePanda as a key tool in meeting compliance requirements. Facilities would
use CarePanda to improve the patient discharge process and extend their brand into the community.
BUSINESS MODEL & MARKET OPPORTUNITIES
CarePanda has a large target market focused on three (3) major revenue opportunities.
1) B2C - Business to Consumer Model.
Consumer model allows families to sign up for free and purchase monthly add-on services. Target markets are caregivers,
snowbirds, court appointed care and families with loved ones having a chronic condition.
2) B2B - Business to Business Model.
CarePanda will license and create recurring revenue by co-branding with hospitals, medical groups, assisted living centers, skilled
nursing facilities and other medical providers. There is significant awareness and concern among providers of how they are going to
solve regulatory changes. Hospitals alone estimate regulatory changes will cost between $50 million to $100 million dollars for
each facility. CarePanda solves this problem by creating a cost effective tool that will be utilized by staff at the point of patient
discharge. There are approximately 6,000 hospitals, 34.9 million hospital discharges per year, 102 million outpatient visits per year,
over 1 million residents in 33,000 assisted living centers and over 1.8 million skilled nursing rooms in the United States.
3) OEM - Private Label Licensing Model.
Initial focus is on the B2C and B2B models. In the future CarePanda will license and provide private label solution for companies
who want to create a new revenue model based on their brand and extension of their existing services. Examples include home
healthcare providers, retail, medical device companies, insurance companies, self insured employers, TPAs, tele-healthcare
providers, schools, universities, non-government organizations (NGOs) such as the YMCA and electronic health record (EHR)
companies. CarePanda has already been approached by one of the nation’s largest hearing aid manufacturers to private label a tool
for their audiology clinics.
CarePanda will address the market at the point of care through industry relationships and regulatory pressures being put on
hospitals and nursing homes. Market share will be driven by several factors:
·
·
·

Being first to market
Leveraging key industry contacts
Accessibility of CarePanda on multiple platforms
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CURRENT STATUS
CarePanda has completed the initial BETA of the product and is gathering feedback from potential customers. In early review the
system requires additional development, specifically on the design, ease of use of the application and the unified communication tools.
CarePanda is in the process of redeveloping key features and the goal is to re-introduce the product to BETA customers and
industry experts at key healthcare institutions later this year.
After the completion of this offering we plan to launch a market ready product on multiple platforms (mobile, iPAD, iPhone, etc)
and to create a multi-level system that can easily be co-branded or private labeled.
It is expected to take three to four months to complete user testing. Based on user testing, new design and product features will be
added to the CarePanda platform. This will involve designing the new features, updating the database and developing new code for the new
features. It will also involve updating the user interface and design of the software. Based on these changes, it is expected a market ready
version of the platform will be completed in approximately six to seven months.
PRODUCT DETAILS
·

Easy to use “Centers” make it easy for people to track, manage and centralize multiple sets of information
o Family Center – family management
o Health Center – personal health records, HIPAA
o Legal Center – legal documents and information
o Finance Center –medical and insurance billing / management
o House & Home Center – home inventory, home monitoring

·

Unified communications
o Each person is assigned an unique number and can receive information by email, text message, voice mail (speech to text) or
fax.

·

“Opt In / Opt Out” multi-user security
o You determine who has access to your CarePanda data by sending them an email.
o You always see who can access to your data and who’s data you can view or edit on every page.

·

View 1 / View Many feature
o On every page you can view your data, other “opt in” users data or all data.
o Example, caregiver: on the calendar page or to-do-list page or medication page they can view individual or all users data on
one page to better manage their services.

·

CompareCare Feature – Save Money & Improve Life (Augmented Content)
o Each page CarePanda allows you to compare data to other users on CarePanda site or compare yourself to local, county, state or
national data.
§ Doctors name – is he/she State Certified, have AMA number? Board certified? School?
§ Medical bill cost comparison and validation (improper billing codes, over-billing, negotiation lower rates…)
§ Medications - on medication page you see recent news on drug, FDA link and drug recalls
§ Allergies = # of people on CarePanda who have same allergy, prevalence by city, state, etc.
§ Maps and directions for addresses
§ Emergency Info page automatically includes 911 and Poison Control, etc. Link to CPR instructions…
o

·

CompareCare Private Label / OEM
Licensed organizations can setup a Private Label version of CarePanda that allows them to use the ComapreCare just
to compare and view data between their users. For example, a large company like Ford Motors can setup a Private
Label version of CarePanda and have statistics compare and link users data for Allergy information, Chronic
Diseases, etc.

Integrated Alerts & Reminders
o Each CarePanda page allows you to receive alerts by email or text message.
o Reminders – Daily Reminder or Weekly
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·

Integrated Log and Journal
o Integrated log on each page let’s track and manage activities on a daily basis similar to a daily journal.

·

Audit Trail
o Each page and record has a create date, created by, last modified date and modified by
o Each page and record has a history that can be viewed by feature (log page of all changes highlighted) – Page History Log
Transition of Care
o During a major medical condition create a “transition of care” list that tracks patient from facility to facility (ambulance,
hospital, outpatient, acute care, assisted living, home)…

·

·

Technology Value-Add
o Highly secure
o Security and audit trail of all of your information.
o Last login date, last time people viewed your data and on what page.
o Centralized location for family and healthcare information
o Audit trail of all transactions
o Opt In / Opt Out data access
o HIPAA compliance management
o Integrated eDocument Signing / Online Document Signing
o Home monitoring via video over IP (low cost video monitoring for up to 4 months)

·

Medical Dictionary
Online medical dictionary in family terms…

·

24/7 Chat and Phone Support
o Services: Medical record retrieval service, telehealth service,

·

Integrated Notes on each Page
o Running blog at bottom of each page to leave notes and have discussion thread.

*********************************************
Main B2C Solutions:
You – managing daily family care and tasks
Family Care in Assisted Living Centers – Grandma & Grandpa, parents or special needs children
Court Appointed Care – custody cases, divorce court, etc.
Snow Birds – Traveling from one location to another
Main B2B Solutions:
Transition of Care solutions / CMS reimbursement
Retail Health
Hospital / Medical Group - OEM / Private Label
Assisted Living Centers
Home Healthcare Providers
TPAs
Schools
CarePanda is an online family planner and healthcare organizer software that allows Website Users (“Users”) to securely track and manage
family and healthcare information (collectively the “Website” or “CarePanda”).
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CarePanda is divided up into Centers including:
My Account Center
Family Center
Health Center
Legal Center
Finance Center
House & Home Center
Each Center provides Online Forms to track and manage data and content including family information, health information, legal
information, finance information and house and home information. Online Forms include data tables, input tables, reports, calendar
views, field views, reference materials, dictionary content, notes, blogs, guides, documents, images, PDF files, faxes, emails, text
messages and other online displays of data tied to specific information for each Center.
Online Forms can be searched, sorted or filtered by the data contained in each Online Form (collectively “ Search” or “Filter”)
Website Users (“Users”) are people who have registered for an online account to the CarePanda website and who have permission and
control over their CarePanda Website and all the data on each Center on that website. Permission and control includes the ability to
create new content, edit content, delete content, allow other users to access their Centers content for each Center and the ability to
prevent other users from accessing their Centers content and information. Users can see a complete audit trail of all users on each Online
Form and each Center and Opt-In or Opt-Out to view or edit data on any Online Form.
Documents are online documents uploaded, faxed or emailed to an Online Form on the CarePanda Website. Examples include PDF
Files, Microsoft Word Documents, Microsoft PowerPoint Documents, Microsoft Excel Documents, Open Office Documents, images,
Image files, JPG files, PNG files, GIF files, and other proprietary and non-proprietary document files.
Opt-In Security (“Opt-In”), Opt-Out Security (“Opt-Out”) and Audit Trail Feature (“Audit Trail”):
For each Online Form users have Opt-In and Opt-Out User Security and complete Audit Trail of the information on that page and
form:
Opt In Security lets other users view the data on this page
Opt In Security lets other users edit the data on this page
Opt Out Security prevents other users from viewing this page
Opt Out Security prevents other users from editing this page
Audit Trail Report showing what users currently can view or edit this page
Audit Trail Date and Time Stamp showing what data users created or modified last
View/Viewing/View Permissions – A user can only view the data on the Online Form. They cannot add new content, change, edit,
modify, delete or change the data in any way for this Online Form.
Edit/Editing/Edit Permissions – A user can view and edit the data on the Online Form. They can add new content, change, edit,
modify, delete or change the data on this Online Form.
Audit Trail – AuditTrail is a report that includes the date, time and Opt-In users who currently have View and Edit access to this
Online Form. The Audit Trail also shows which users previously had View or Edit access to the Online Form.
HIPAA Compliance – Some sections of the Website require an Opt-In user to meet HIPAA Compliance to access specific users Online
Form. HIPAA Compliance information will need to be electronically signed and agreed to by each Opt-In user access HIPAA compliant
Online Forms on the CarePanda website.
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View One, View Many Feature:
For each Online Form users have the ability to view other user’s data and information using Opt-In Security and Opt-Out Security and
Audit Trail Feature via an online drop down box.
Users can select to view their data (“My Data” or “My Information”) or to view other users’ data (“Other User Data”) who have
provided Opt-In Audit Trail permissions or to view or all users data (“All Users Data”) on the same Online Forms for all Opt-In
Audit Trail permission users’ data including “My Information”.
The View One, View Many Feature allows users to view all family or Opt-In permissible data on the same page without having to
search, filter or sort on family or Opt-In permissible data individually or one at a time.
The View One, View Many Feature allows users to edit all family or Opt-In permissible data on the same page without having to
search, filter or sort on family or Opt-In permissible data individually or one at a time.
Unified Communications:
For each user on the website, they will be assigned a unique Unified Communications ID which will be used to send and receive
information from any Online Form or Feature on the website. The unique Unified Communications ID will allow users and Opt-In users
to send a fax, send a text message (from mobile phone or any text enabled website or device) or send email to any users account and Online
Form.
Unified Communications will also be used to send and receive information from any Online Form or Feature on the website to
import electronic data sets such as a comma-delimited text files, database files, HL7 healthcare files, public data records including
Federal and State electronic data sets or other electronic data sets.
Unified Communications will allow CarePanda users to view, edit, manage, send, receive data for Online Forms using mobile
devices, hand-held devices and websites.
CompareCare
Each page on the website allows you to compare data to other users on the website and to compare your data to other online or offline data
sets including local, county, state or national data sets and reports, industry data sets and reports, publically available data sets and reports
and CarePanda licensed data sets and reports.
Examples of CompareCare:
· When a user puts in a doctors name, CompareCare checks the to see if doctor is State Certified, Board Certified, has a AMA
number, where graduated school and also checks available online and offline data sets and reports for other comparative data.
· When a user enters a medical bill, CompareCare checks to see the cost comparison of Medicare and Medicaid data sets, State
Medical Data Sets, Comparison of cost from other users on CarePanda website and Industry available or Industry licensed data
sets to compare bill cost to other medical costs, to check bill for improper billing codes, duplicate billing codes or over-billing
· When a user enters a medication or drug, the user will see how many other users on CarePanda are taking this drug and view
recent news from the FDA website on drugs, drug recalls and drug comparisons on generics, pricing, brands, drug formulas and
more.
· When a user enters allergy, users on CarePanda will see how many people in the same city, state or nation who have same
allergy and see statistical data and prevalence by ZIP Code, city, county, state or other comparison data.
· Also see CompareCare Private Label capabilities below (“Private Label”)
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Online Form - Alerts and Notifications:
Alerts and Notifications is an integrated feature on each Online Form that are Text Messages, Emails or Automated Phone Calls.
CarePanda allows users to set Alerts and Alarms on each Online Form allowing users to receive a Text Message, Email or Automated
Phone Call for each activity on an Online Form. Activities for Online Forms include New Data, Edit Data and Deleted Data on each Online
Form and New or Updated CompareCare Data and Opt-In User(s) and Opt-Out User(s). Alerts and Notifications can be set to be received
immediately, daily, weekly or monthly for each Online Form.
Online Form - Notes:
Notes is an integrated feature on each Online Form that is a data field at the bottom of each Online Form. Notes is text that can be
published on any Online Form by any Opt-In user. Notes will collect at the bottom of each Online Form and serve as a blog, discussion
group or forum to capture notes or discuss information related to the Online Form. Only Opt-In users can view notes and only Opt In users
with edit capability can change or delete a note.
Online Form – Journal:
Journal is an integrated feature on each Online Form that allows users to keep a journal of activities for each Online Form. The Journal
includes the ability to track a activity including the date, time, people, user, location, amount, level, create date, create user, modified date,
modified user and other Journal related activities for each Online Form. Only users or Opt-In users with edit permissions can use the
Journal on each Online Form. Journal Activities are added to a central Journal Online Form which can be viewed in the users My Account
Center.
Online Form – Resources:
Resources is an integrated feature on each Online Form that are online data sets publically available on the Internet, print or on CarePanda
website that allow users to look-up and reference information about data in their Online Forms. This may include medical dictionaries,
drug databases, maps, directions, statistics, tips, resources, websites, phone numbers, databases, lists, and more. Examples include medical
dictionary, hospital address list, physician address list, online map with directions, etc.
Online Form – Expenses:
Expenses is an integrated featured on each Online Form that allows users to keep track of expenses and costs related to data on that Online
Form. For example Expenses help track the cost of drugs on the Medication Online Form or the cost of a Surgeries, Allergies or Test
Results on the corresponding Online Form. Expenses capture the date, time, provider, location, cost, insurance coverage and related
expense information. Expenses are captured and totaled by month and year under the Finance Center.
Online Form – Print and Export Features:
CarePanda website allows Users to Print or Export their Online Form data. Each user can print from their online device to a printer of a
Online Form, create a downloadable PDF file of a Online Form, download a text, comma-delimited file of a Online Form, email a Online
Form, Fax a Online Form or Text Message a Online Form. Print and Export can also be used from within any Search, Sort or Filter.
My Account:
CarePanda website allows users to manage their Account (My Account) online including change passwords, track and manage Opt-In and
Opt-Out Security Users, track and manage HIPAA compliance for their healthcare information and keep a complete audit trail of each
Online Form, mange Journal entries, Notes and Expenses. Other tools include the ability to set Alerts and Alarms on each Online Form,
export data for each Online Form, Compare data with other CarePanda users, etc.
Private Label & Co-Branding:
CarePanda website can be private labeled or co-branded for other companies. This feature allows licensed companies to brand or private
label CarePanda website and add their own sponsoring information to the website. Private Label companies can also create closed data sets
that let them compare data using the “CompareCare” tools just between their company or organization for users on the CarePanda website.
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COMPETITION
There are several healthcare websites that offer personal health records (Google Health, Microsoft Health Vault), diet or health advice
(WebMD, Health Grades), healthcare portals (Med Seek) or even caregiver planning websites.
CarePanda is unique and completely different offering from these competitors. CarePanda links people and healthcare information together
at the point of care, works on multiple platforms, solves a number of regulatory problems for hospitals and nursing homes and is not
dependent on integration with electronic health records.
CarePanda looks at tools and features such as document libraries, fax systems, picture libraries and text messaging that are not dependent on
electronic health records and not available on other systems. CarePanda also focuses on tools that help people manage their lives and care
including home inventory tracking, emergency planning, medical bill management tools and much more. These unique CarePanda
solutions are not available in other competitor systems.
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Competitive Comparison
Competitive Company
Google Health
Microsoft Health Vault

WebMD
Health Grades
MedSeek

Intuit

Key Advantage Over
Key Threat From
CarePanda works on multiple platforms, meets
regulatory requirements, provides more Google and Microsoft have extensive
features and can be private labeled or co- resources and funds
branded.
WebMD's website could offer similar
tools to CarePanda and their Medical
CarePanda works on multiple platforms, meets Manager product for physicians could be
regulatory requirements, provides more used to create an integrated solution
features and can be private labeled or co- between families and their doctors.
branded.
MedSeek offers hospital medical portals
that could be used to offer similar services
as CarePanda
CarePanda works on multiple platforms, meets Intuit Quicken Medical Expense Manager
regulatory requirements, provides more is a great tool for families to track medical
features and can be private labeled or co- expenses. Intuit could decide to offer
branded.
similar services.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
Our corporate offices are provided free of charge by our Karl Hoshor, our Chairman. They are located at 20111 Greeley Rd, Lake
Mathews, CA 92570. The phone number is 714-470-4825.
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
We are not involved in any pending, and have no knowledge of any threatened, litigation, legal proceedings or claims.
MARKET FOR SECURITIES
There is no established public market for our common stock, and a public market may never develop. No market maker has agreed
to file an application with FINRA. There can be no assurance as to whether such a market maker will agree to file an application or the
market maker’s application will be accepted by FINRA nor can we estimate the time period that will be required for the application
process. Even if our common stock were quoted in a market, there may never be substantial activity in such market. If there is substantial
activity, such activity may not be maintained, and no prediction can be made as to what prices may prevail in such market.
If we become able to have our shares of common stock quoted on the OTCQB and/or OTCBB, we will then try, through a brokerdealer and its’ clearing firm, to become eligible with the DTC to permit our shares to be traded electronically. If an issuer is not “DTCeligible,” its shares cannot be electronically transferred between brokerage accounts, which, based on the realities of the marketplace as it
exists today (especially the OTCQB and OTCBB), means that shares of a issuer will not be able to be traded (technically the shares can be
traded manually between accounts, but this may take days and is not a realistic option for issuers relying on broker-dealers for stock
transactions - like all the companies on the OTCQB and OTCBB). What this boils down to is that while DTC-eligibility is not a
requirement to trade on the OTCBB, it is however a necessity to efficiently process trades on the OTCQB or OTCBB if a company’s stock
is going to trade with any volume. There are no assurances that our shares will ever become DTC-eligible or, if they do, how long it may
take.
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We do not have common stock or equity subject to outstanding options or warrants to purchase or securities convertible into our
common stock or equity. Also, 80.17% of our outstanding common stock is held by Mr. Hoshor, Chairman of the Board and CFO
(40,000,000). In general, under Rule 144, a holder of restricted common shares who is an affiliate at the time of the sale or any time during
the three months preceding the sale can resell shares, subject to the restrictions described below.
If we become a public reporting company under the Exchange Act for at least 90 days immediately before the sale, then at least
six months must have elapsed since those shares were acquired from us or an affiliate, and we must remain current in our filings for an
additional period of six months; in all other cases, at least one year must have elapsed since the shares were acquired from us or an affiliate.
The number of shares sold by such person within any three-month period cannot exceed the greater of:
-

1% of the total number of our common shares then outstanding; or
The average weekly trading volume of our common shares during the four calendar weeks preceding
the date on which notice on Form 144 with respect to the sale is filed with the SEC (or, if Form 144 is not
required to be filed, then four calendar weeks preceding the date the selling broker receives the sell order)
(This condition is not currently available to the Company because its securities do not trade on a recognized
exchange).

Conditions relating to the manner of sale, notice requirements (filing of Form 144 with the SEC) and the availability of public
information about us must also be satisfied.
All of the presently outstanding shares of our common stock are "restricted securities" as defined under Rule 144 promulgated
under the Securities Act and may only be sold pursuant to an effective registration statement or an exemption from registration, if available.
The SEC has adopted final rules amending Rule 144 which have become effective on August 15, 2008. Pursuant to the new Rule 144, one
year must elapse from the time a “shell company,” as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act and Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act, ceases
to be a “shell company” and files a Form 8-K addressing Item 5.06 with such information as may be required in a Form 10 Registration
Statement with the SEC, before a restricted shareholder can resell their holdings in reliance on Rule 144. The Form 10 information or
disclosure is equivalent to the information that a company would be required to file if it were registering a class of securities on Form 10
under the Exchange Act. Under amended Rule 144, restricted or unrestricted securities that were initially issued by a reporting or nonreporting shell company or a company that was at any time previously a reporting or non-reporting shell company, can only be resold in
reliance on Rule 144 if the following conditions are met:
1) the issuer of the securities that was formerly a reporting or non-reporting shell company has ceased to be a shell company;
2) the issuer of the securities is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act;
3) the issuer of the securities has filed all reports and material required to be filed under Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act,
as applicable, during the preceding twelve months (or shorter period that the Issuer was required to file such reports and materials), other
than Form 8-K reports; and
4) at least one year has elapsed from the time the issuer filed the current Form 10 type information with the SEC reflecting its
status as an entity that is not a shell company.
At the present time, we are classified as a “shell company” under Rule 405 of the Securities Act Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
As such, all restricted securities presently held by our sole stockholder may not be resold in reliance on Rule 144 until: (1) we file a Form 8K addressing Item 5.06 with such information as may be required in a Form 10 Registration Statement with the SEC when we cease to be a
“shell company”; (2) we have filed all reports as required by Section 13 and 15(d) of the Securities Act for twelve consecutive months; and
(3) one year has elapsed from the time we file the Form 8-K with the SEC reflecting our status as an entity that is not a “shell company”.
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Current Public Information
In general, for sales by affiliates and non-affiliates, the satisfaction of the current public information requirement depends on
whether we are a public reporting company under the Exchange Act:
-

If we have been a public reporting company for at least 90 days immediately before the sale, then the
current public information requirement is satisfied if we have filed all periodic reports (other than Form 8-K)
required to be filed under the Exchange Act during the 12 months immediately before the sale (or such shorter
period as we have been required to file those reports).

-

If we have not been a public reporting company for at least 90 days immediately before the sale, then
the requirement is satisfied if specified types of basic information about us (including our business,
management and our financial condition and results of operations) are publicly available.

However, no assurance can be given as to:
-

the likelihood of a market for our common shares developing,

-

the liquidity of any such market,

-

the ability of the shareholders to sell the shares, or

-

the prices that shareholders may obtain for any of the shares.

No prediction can be made as to the effect, if any, that future sales of shares or the availability of shares for future sale will have
on the market price prevailing from time to time. Sales of substantial amounts of our common shares, or the perception that such sales
could occur, may adversely affect prevailing market prices of the common shares.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATION
We are an emerging growth company as defined in Section 2(a)(19) of the Securities Act. We will continue to be an emerging
growth company until: (i) the last day of our fiscal year during which we had total annual gross revenues of $1,000,000,000 or more; (ii)
the last day of our fiscal year following the fifth anniversary of the date of the first sale of our common stock pursuant to an effective
registration statement under the Securities Act; (iii) the date on which we have, during the previous 3-year period, issued more than
$1,000,000,000 in non-convertible debt; or (iv) the date on which we are deemed to be a large accelerated filer, as defined in Section 12b-2
of the Exchange Act.
As an emerging growth company, we are exempt from:
·
·

·
·
·

Sections 14A(a) and (b) of the Exchange Act, which require companies to hold stockholder advisory votes on executive
compensation and golden parachute compensation;
The requirement to provide, in any registration statement, periodic report or other report to be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “Commission” or “SEC”), certain modified executive compensation disclosure under Item 402 of
Regulation S-K or selected financial data under Item 301 of Regulation S-K for any period before the earliest audited period
presented in our initial registration statement;
Compliance with new or revised accounting standards until those standards are applicable to private companies;
The requirement under Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 to provide auditor attestation of our internal controls and
procedures; and
Any Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (“PCAOB”) rules regarding mandatory audit firm rotation or an expanded
auditor report, and any other PCAOB rules subsequently adopted unless the Commission determines the new rules are necessary for
protecting the public.

We have elected to use the extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards under Section
102(b)(1) of the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act.
We are also a smaller reporting company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. As a smaller reporting company, we are
not required to provide selected financial data pursuant to Item 301 of Regulation S-K, nor are we required to comply with the auditor
attestation requirements of Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. We are also permitted to provide certain modified executive
compensation disclosure under Item 402 of Regulation S-K.
TeleHealthCare, Inc., a Wyoming corporation, (“TeleHealthCare” “Company” “we,” “us,” or “our”) was incorporated on
December 10, 2012. Most of the activity through September 30, 2014 involved incorporation efforts, development of our internet portal,
mobile applications and preparation for this Offering.
We are a development stage company and have limited financial resources. We have not established a source of equity or debt
financing. Our financial statements include a note emphasizing the uncertainty of our ability to remain as a going concern.
Company Overview
TeleHealthCare develops platforms in the telehealth industry. Its first platform the Company developed is called CarePanda.
Currently, CarePanda set up as a division of TeleHealthCare. CarePanda is an online software that helps people, family members and
caregivers manage, share and control their own, their family's or their customers healthcare information. CarePanda links people and
healthcare information together at the point of care and works on multiple platforms including Internet enabled devices and mobile phones.
The Company develops similar platforms as private label portals for clients.
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CarePanda is easy to use and has unique tools and features such as online document library, fax services and text messaging and is
not dependent on electronic transfer of health information. CarePanda looks beyond healthcare and focuses on tools that help people
manage their lives and care for others including, contact lists, medication lists, home inventory, emergency planning, medical bill
management and many other features.
Product Overview
CarePanda puts you in control of your healthcare information and bridges the gap between healthcare providers and family members.
CarePanda works like a smart dashboard and can easily collect information and automatically alert you, family members or caregivers
about specific healthcare changes or issues. CarePanda helps you manage the care of others even when you're not there.
Our Plan
Our plan is to focused on three (3) major revenue opportunities.
1) B2C - Business to Consumer Model.
Consumer model allows families to sign up for free and purchase monthly add-on services.
2) B2B - Business to Business Model.
CarePanda will license and create recurring revenue by co-branding with hospitals, medical groups, assisted living centers, skilled
nursing facilities and other medical providers.
3) OEM - Private Label Licensing Model.
Initial focus is on the B2C and B2B models. In the future CarePanda will license and provide private label solution for companies
who want to create a new revenue model based on their brand and extension of their existing services.
The following outlines the steps or stages that we expect to encounter and the necessary funding needed for each stage. Within
each stage we have outlined the metrics or performance that we must accomplish as we move forward with our business plan. This should
enable the Company to continue as a going concern as long as we are able to seek additional financing on acceptable terms.
Stage One (Months 1 – 3) ($25,000 est. costs)
We have completed our first step of the initial BETA of the product and relied heavily on input and suggestions from BETA customers,
advisors, industry experts and prospects from key healthcare institutions.
Stage Two (Months 3 – 5) ($20,000 est. costs)
Feedback and final requirements from the BETA clients are currently being built into version 3.x of the product.
Stage Three (Months 6 – 8) ($40,000 est. costs)
Launch a market ready product on multiple platforms (mobile, iPAD, iPhone, etc)
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Stage Four (Month 9 - 12) ($80,000 est. costs)
Create a multi-level system that can easily be co-branded or private labeled.
As mentioned above the time-line estimate(s) (stages) are predicated upon the Company obtaining the necessary financing either
through additional equity or debt financing. If we are not able to obtain the necessary levels of financing as determined by the above stages,
we will not be able to meet or achieve any of the time-line objectives. In that case the Company will be forced to proceed on a piecemeal
basis using primarily the services of our president and chief executive officer and limited use of outside contractors when and if limited
funds are obtained. Our president and chief financial officer devotes in excess of twenty (20) hours a week to our continued business
efforts. There is no realistic way to predict the timing or completion in that scenario.
Our business plan requires further completion of these tasks which will require the hiring of employees and/or outside contractors.
With the level of sophistication and expertise of our president and chief financial officer, as well as other various industry professionals that
they know, the Company should make further progress in its development of the intended products and services for its planned divisions,
but currently no specific timeframe can be provided. Most if not all of these actions will be predicated on the Company obtaining the
necessary financing to accomplish these steps. If financing is not available on terms reasonable to the Company and its shareholders, then
the progression steps of this business plan will not occur as planned and may never occur.
We currently have no additional sources of financing and no commitments for financing. There are no assurances that we will
obtain sufficient financing or the necessary resources to enter into contractual agreements with outside developers or sales/marketing firms.
If we do not receive any funding or financing, our business is likely to be maintained with limited operations for at least the next twelve
months because our president and chief executive officer, will continue providing his professional services without current compensation.
We do not currently have a formal agreement in place with our president and chief financial officer covering this period; however, our
president and chief financial officers’ current plan is to do substantially all administrative and planning work as well as basic programming
and marketing work without cash compensation with minimal external assistance while they seek other sources of funding for the
Company.
Other
As a corporate policy, we will not incur any cash obligations that we cannot satisfy with known resources, of which there are
currently none except as described in “Liquidity” below and/or elsewhere in this prospectus. We believe that the perception that many
people have of a public company make it more likely that they will accept restricted securities from a public company as consideration for
indebtedness to them than they would from a private company. We have not performed any studies of this matter. Our conclusion is based
on our own observations. However, there can be no assurances that we will be successful in any of those efforts even if we become a public
entity. Additionally, the issuance of restricted shares will dilute the percentage of ownership interest of our stockholders.
For the three months ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
Revenues
Revenues were $25,000 and $0 for three months ending December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The revenue was earned for
developing a private label portal with the same functionalities as CarePanda.
Cost of Sales
Cost of sales were $7,500 and $0 for three months ending December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
General and Administrative Expenses
General and administrative expenses were $32,433 and $3,006 for three months ending December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. For 2014, the expenses consisted primarily of $25,000 for legal fees, $3,000 for accounting expenses and $4,375 for stock
compensation. For 2013, the expenses consisted primarily of $3,000 for accounting expenses.

-40-

Interest Expense
Interest expense was $680 and $680 for three months ending December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
For the year ended September 30, 2014 and the period from December 10, 2012 (inception) to September 30, 2013
Results from Operations
Revenues
Revenues were zero for year ending September 30, 2014 and the period from December 10, 2012 (inception) to September 30,
2013, respectively.
General and Administrative Expenses
General and administrative expenses were $12,302 and $37,620 for year ending September 30, 2014 and the period from
December 10, 2012 (inception) to September 30, 2013, respectively. For 2014, the expenses consisted primarily of $12,000 for accounting
expenses and legal fees. For 2013, the expenses consisted primarily of $17,500 for consulting expenses and legal fees, $15,000 for purchase
of domain and $4,992 for rent from related party.
Interest Expense
Interest expense was $2,700 and $2,019 for year ending September 30, 2014 and the period from December 10, 2012 (inception)
to September 30, 2013, respectively.
Liquidity
We will pay all costs relating to this registration statement at $55,000. This amount will be paid as and when necessary and
required or otherwise accrued on the books and records of TeleHealthCare until we are able to pay the full amount due either from revenues
or loans from a related or unrelated third party. Absent sufficient revenues to pay these amounts within six months from the date of this
prospectus, we will seek financial assistance from our shareholders or a third party who may agree to loan us the funds to cover the balance
of outstanding professional and related fees relating to our prospectus to the extent that such liabilities cannot be extended or satisfied in
other ways and our professionals insist upon payment. If and when loaned, the loans will be evidenced by a noninterest-bearing unsecured
corporate note to be treated as a loan until repaid, if and when TeleHealthCare has the financial resources to do so. No formal written
arrangement exists with respect to anyone’s commitment to loan funds for this purpose.
Since starting the Company, most of our resources and work have been devoted to planning our business, platform development,
mobile application development, implementing systems and controls, and completing our registration statement. When those procedures
are done, which we believe will occur over the next few months, we will primarily work on our intended service offerings as well further
internal development of software for which we have developed our initial framework of and completed some coding of this software. We
believe that the work needed to initiate and complete our software development, attract developers, and initiate our marketing plans,
including the development of a saleable product suite, will range between $250,000 and $500,000 if outside contractors and experts are
used. If we are able to secure funding to outsource these procedures, of which there are no assurances, we can commence the launch of our
intended services and software products to the public. If we are only able to use internal resources only (primarily consisting of the services
of our president and chief financial officer), the process will take much longer and our initial launch may be limited to a much smaller
target market. If we are unable to raise any funds, the development costs would have to be provided by our president and chief financial
officer to the extent that he is capable and willing to provide such funds. While we have engaged the services of an established software
development firm which we use on an as “needed basis” their function and assistance is limited by our availability of financing. Our goal
would be to have multiple sales channels and a comprehensive corporate website up and running within one year, but there is no way of
estimating what the likelihood of achieving that goal would be.
Private capital, if sought, we believe will be sought from former business associates of our president and chief executive officer or
through private investors referred to us by those same business associates. To date, we have received a loan for $45,000 from unrelated
parties. .. We have limited our cash use to approximately $5,000 to $15,000 per month. Our cash can sustain our current operations for
approximately twelve months.
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If a market for our shares ever develops, of which there can be no assurances, we may use restricted shares of our common stock
to compensate employees/consultants and independent contractors wherever possible. We cannot predict the likelihood or source of raising
capital or funds that may be needed to complete the development of our business plan and its stages as outlined above.
We have embarked upon an effort to become a public company and, by doing so, have incurred and will continue to incur
additional significant expenses for legal, accounting and related services. Once we become a public entity, subject to the reporting
requirements of the Exchange Act of 1934, we will incur ongoing expenses associated with professional fees for accounting, legal and a
host of other expenses including annual reports and proxy statements, if required. We estimate that these costs will range up to $50,000 per
year over the next few years and may be significantly higher if our business volume and transactional activity increases but should be lower
during our first year of being public because our overall business volume (and financial transactions) will be lower, and we will not yet be
subject to the requirements of Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 relating to having our independent registered public
accounting firm attest to, and report on, management’s assessment of its internal controls until we exceed $75 million in market
capitalization (if ever). These obligations will certainly reduce our ability and resources to expand our business plan and activities. We
hope to be able to use our status as a public company to increase our ability to use noncash means of settling outstanding obligations (i.e.
issuance of restricted shares of our common stock) and compensate independent contractors who provide professional services to us,
although there can be no assurances that we will be successful in any of these efforts. We will also reduce compensation levels paid to
management (if we attract or retain outside personnel to perform this function) if there is insufficient cash generated from operations to
satisfy these costs.
There are no current plans to seek private investment. We do not have any current plans to raise funds through the sale of
securities except as set forth herein. We hope to be able to use our status as a public company to enable us to use non-cash means of settling
obligations and compensate persons and/or firms providing services to us, although there can be no assurances that we will be successful in
any of those efforts. However, these actions, if successful, will result in dilution of the ownership interests of existing shareholders, may
further dilute common stock book value, and that dilution may be material. Such issuances may also serve to enhance existing
management’s ability to maintain control of the Company because the shares may be issued to parties or entities committed to supporting
existing management. The Company may offer shares of its common stock to settle a portion of the professional fees incurred in connection
with its registration statement. No negotiations have taken place with any professional and no assurances can be made as to the likelihood
that any professional will accept shares in settlement of obligations due them.
As of September 30, 2014, we owed $113,169 in connection with organizational costs, professional services related to this
offering, business and framework development costs incurred. We have not entered into any formal agreements, written or oral, with any
vendors or other providers for payment of services or expenses and to our as “needed basis” software development firm as further described
below. There are no other significant liabilities at September 30, 2014.
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-10, Development Stage Entities (Topic 915): Elimination of Certain Financial
Reporting Requirements. ASU 2014-10 eliminates the distinction of a development stage entity and certain related disclosure requirements,
including the elimination of inception-to-date information on the statements of operations, cash flows and stockholders' equity. The
amendments in ASU 2014-10 will be effective prospectively for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim
periods within those annual periods, however early adoption is permitted. The Company adopted ASU 2014-10 since the quarter ended
May 31, 2014, thereby no longer presenting or disclosing any information required by Topic 91
Critical Accounting Policies
The preparation of financial statements and related notes requires us to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.
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An accounting policy is considered to be critical if it requires an accounting estimate to be made based on assumptions about
matters that are highly uncertain at the time the estimate is made, and if different estimates that reasonably could have been used, or
changes in the accounting estimates that are reasonably likely to occur periodically, could materially impact the financial statements.
Financial Reporting Release No. 60 requires all companies to include a discussion of critical accounting policies or methods used
in the preparation of financial statements. There are no critical policies or decisions that rely on judgments that are based on assumptions
about matters that are highly uncertain at the time the estimate is made. Note 2 to the financial statements, included elsewhere in this
prospectus, includes a summary of the significant accounting policies and methods used in the preparation of our financial statements.
Seasonality
We have not noted a significant seasonal impact in our business (or businesses like ours) although having just commenced
operations it is too early to tell.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have no off-balance sheet arrangements, as defined in Item 303(a)(4)(ii) of Regulation S-K, obligations under any guarantee
contracts or contingent obligations. We also have no other commitments, other than the costs of being a public company that will increase
our operating costs or cash requirements in the future.
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DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTROL PERSONS
Our management consists of:
Name
James Donahue
Karl Hoshor
Matthew Folsom

Age
70
43
42

Title
Director and President
Chairman, principal financial officer and principal accounting officer, treasurer and
secretary
Director

James Donahue – Mr. Donahue has been our director and president since September 2014. Prior to joining our company Mr. Donahue was
president of MS2 Group West from 2008 to 2009 where he establish medical strategies and systems to expand hospital emergency room
operations with improved revenues and profits through enhanced process and procedures. He served as president of ATC Healthcare from
2007 to 2008 where he was responsible for grow and expand existing healthcare lines in travel and per diem. He served as president of
TeamStaffRx from 2006 to 2007 were he was responsible for growth, development and profitability to its parent Allied Healthcare. He
served as COO for Telecom Relocation Services, Inc. from 2004 to 2006 where he created new infrastructure for private Voice, Data and
Fiber Optics. Since 2009, Mr. Donahue currently owns and operates his own coffee cafe. Mr. Donahue obtained his BBA in Marketing and
Management from Washburn University. and a Graduate Studies in Law from Washburn University.
Karl Hoshor – Mr. Hoshor has been our chairman and treasurer since October 2012. During this time he has managed and overseen all
aspects of our operations. From 2009 to present Mr. Hoshor also serves as manager for Air Ducks Duct Cleaning. Mr. Hoshor manages
employees, handles all aspects of customer service and does accounts payable and receivable for this service based company. Mr. Hoshor
was a shift manager at The Score nightclub from 2004 to 2009. Mr. Hoshor managed operations, employees, customer service and a sales
team for this prolific Los Angeles nightclub. From 1990 to 2003, Mr. Hoshor owned and operated The Personal Touch Auto Detailing. Mr.
Hoshor was responsible for all aspects of operations for this service based business which he sold in 2003.
Matthew Folsom – Mr. Folsom has been in sales and service for Audiometrics since 2004 covering all of Southern California and Nevada.
Specializing in the hearing and balance industry, he distributes instrumentation from multiple manufacturers and provides service to
hospitals, schools, ears, nose and throat, and audiologists. He also serves on the board for National Association of Special Equipment
Distributors. He is responsible for continuing education for service technicians around the nation who service the hearing and balance
equipment sold. Mr. Folsom earned a Bachelor’s of Arts degree at the California State University, Chico in 1995.
Possible Potential Conflicts
The OTCQB and OTCBB on which we plan to have our shares of common stock quoted does not currently have any director
independence requirements.
No member of management will be required by us to work on a full time basis. Accordingly, certain conflicts of interest may arise
between us and our officer(s) and director(s) in that they may have other business interests in the future to which they devote their
attention, and they may be expected to continue to do so although management time must also be devoted to our business. As a result,
conflicts of interest may arise that can be resolved only through their exercise of such judgment as is consistent with each officer's
understanding of his/her fiduciary duties to us.
Currently we have only two officers and three directors (which the offers are also directors), and will seek to add additional
officer(s) and/or director(s) as and when the proper personnel are located and terms of employment are mutually negotiated and agreed,
and we have sufficient capital resources and cash flow to make such offers.
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We cannot provide assurances that our efforts to eliminate the potential impact of conflicts of interest will be effective.
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics
In December 2012, we adopted a Code of Ethics and Business Conduct which is applicable to our future employees and which also
includes a Code of Ethics for our founder, president, chief executive officer, and principal financial officers and any persons performing
similar functions. A code of ethics is a written standard designed to deter wrongdoing and to promote:
-

honest and ethical conduct,

-

full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in regulatory filings and public statements,

-

compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations,

-

the prompt reporting violation of the code, and

-

accountability for adherence to the code.

A copy of our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics has been filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as Exhibit 14.1
to our Registration Statement of which this prospectus is a part.
Board of Directors
All directors will hold office until the completion of their term of office, which is not longer than one year, or until their
successors have been elected. All officers are appointed annually by the board of directors subject to existing employment agreements (of
which there are currently none) and will serve at the discretion of the board. Currently, directors receive no compensation for their role as
directors but may receive compensation for their role as officers. Messrs. Donahue, Hoshor and Folsom experience in the healthcare
industry has led to the conclusion that they should serve as directors of the Company.
Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings
Except as described below, during the past ten years, no present director, executive officer or person nominated to become a
director or an executive officer of TeleHealthCare:
1.

had a petition under the federal bankruptcy laws or any state insolvency law filed by or against, or a receiver, fiscal agent or
similar officer appointed by a court for the business or property of such person, or any partnership in which he was a general
partner at or within two years before the time of such filing, or any corporation or business association of which he was an
executive officer at or within two years before the time of such filing;

2.

was convicted in a criminal proceeding or subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other
minor offenses);
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3.

was subject to any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent
jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining his from or otherwise limiting his involvement in any of the following
activities:
i.

acting as a futures commission merchant, introducing broker, commodity trading advisor commodity pool
operator, floor broker, leverage transaction merchant, any other person regulated by the Commodity Futures
Trading Commission, or an associated person of any of the foregoing, or as an investment adviser,
underwriter, broker or dealer in securities, or as an affiliated person, director or employee of any investment
company, bank, savings and loan association or insurance company, or engaging in or continuing any
conduct or practice in connection with such activity;

ii.

engaging in any type of business practice; or

iii.

engaging in any activity in connection with the purchase or sale of any security or commodity or in
connection with any violation of federal or state securities laws or federal commodities laws; or

4.

was the subject of any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of an federal or state
authority barring, suspending or otherwise limiting for more than 60 days the right of such person to engage in any activity
described in paragraph (3) (i), above, or to be associated with persons engaged in any such activity; or

5.

was found by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission or the Commodity
Futures Trading Commission to have violated a federal or state securities or commodities law, and for which the judgment has
not been reversed, suspended or vacated.

Committees of the Board of Directors
Concurrent with having sufficient members and resources, the TeleHealthCare board of directors will establish an audit committee
and a compensation committee. We believe that we will need a minimum of five directors to have effective committee systems. The audit
committee will review the results and scope of the audit and other services provided by the independent auditors and review and evaluate
the system of internal controls. The compensation committee will manage any stock option plan we may establish and review and
recommend compensation arrangements for the officers. No final determination has yet been made as to the memberships of these
committees or when we will have sufficient members to establish committees. See “Executive Compensation” hereinafter.
All directors will be reimbursed by TeleHealthCare for any expenses incurred in attending directors' meetings provided that
TeleHealthCare has the resources to pay these fees. TeleHealthCare will consider applying for officers and directors liability insurance at
such time when it has the resources to do so.
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Summary Executive Compensation Table
The following table shows, for the two years ending September 30, 2014, compensation awarded to or paid to, or earned by, our
Officers and Directors (the “Named Executive Officer”).

Name
and
principal
position
(a)
Karl Hoshor (1)
Director and CFO
James Donahue (2)
Director and President
Matthew Folsom (3)
Director

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE
Non-Equity
Nonqualified
Incentive
Deferred
Stock Option
Plan
Compensation
All Other
Salary Bonus Awards Awards Compensation
Earnings
Compensation
Year ($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(g)
(h)
(i)

Total
($)
(j)

2014
2013

-

-

$40,000

-

-

-

-

$40,000

2014

-

-

$12,500

-

-

-

-

$12,500

2014

-

-

$5,000

-

-

-

-

$5,000

There is no formal employment arrangement with Messrs. Hoshor, Donahue, and Folsom at this time. Their compensation has not
been fixed or based on any percentage calculations. They will make all decisions determining the amount and timing of his compensation
and, for the immediate future, has elected not to receive any compensation which permits us to meet our financial obligations. Their
compensation amount may be formalized if and when the Company completes this offering and obtains any future financing beyond the
offering.
(1) Mr. Hoshor received 40,000,000 shares of common stock of the Company as founder shares. The Company does not intend on
issuing any additional shares to Mr. Hoshor for organizational services or for his activities as an officer or director for the
foreseeable future. The Company has valued these shares at $40,000.
(2) Mr. Donahue received 500,000 shares of common stock of the Company for services as president. The Company does not intend on
issuing any additional shares to Mr. Donahue for his activities as an officer or director for the foreseeable future. The Company has
valued these shares at $12,500.
(3) Mr. Folsom received 200,000 shares of common stock of the Company for services as vice president of sales. The Company does
not intend on issuing any additional shares to Mr. Folsom for his activities as an officer or director for the foreseeable future. The
Company has valued these shares at $5,000.
Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table
None of our named executive officers received any grants of stock, option awards or other plan-based awards during the period
ended September 30, 2014 except as stated above. The Company has no activity with respect to these awards.
Options Exercised and Stock Vested Table
None of our named executive officers exercised any stock options, and no restricted stock units, if any, held by our named
executive officers vested during the period ended September 30, 2014. The Company has no activity with respect to these awards.

-47-

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End Table
None of our named executive officers had any outstanding stock or option awards as of September 30, 2014 that would be
compensatory to the officer. The Company has not issued any awards to its named executive officers. The Company and its Board of
Directors may grant awards as it sees fit to its employees as well as key consultants.
PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS
As of March 26, 2015, we had 50,416,000 shares of common stock outstanding which are held by thirty-seven shareholders. The
chart below sets forth the ownership, or claimed ownership, of certain individuals and entities. This chart discloses those persons known by
the board of directors to have, or claim to have, beneficial ownership of more than 5% of the outstanding shares of our common stock as of
March 26, 2015; of all directors and executive officers of TeleHealthCare; and of our directors and officers as a group.
Amount and Nature Of Beneficial Percentage of Common
Ownership (1)
Stock (1)

Name
Karl Hoshor(2)
James Donahue(3)
Matthew Folsom (2)7
All officers and directors

40,000,000
500,000
700,000
40,700,000

79.34%
0.99
1.39
81.72%

as a group (one person)

(1)

(2)
(2)
(2)

The percent of common stock owned is calculated using the sum of (A) the number of shares of common stock owned and (B) the
number of warrants and options of the Beneficial Owner that are exercisable within 60 days, as the numerator, and the sum of (Y)
the total number of shares of common stock outstanding (and the number of warrants and options of the Beneficial Owner that are
exercisable within 60 days, as the denominator.
Officer and director of the Company. Mr. Hoshor received 40,000,000 founder’s shares of the Company in December 2012.
Officer and director of the Company. Mr. Donahue received 500,000 shares of the Company in September 2014 for services as
president.
Director of the Company. Mr. Folsom received 200,000 founder’s shares of the Company in September 2014 for services as vice
president of sales.
Mr. Folsom received 500,000 shares of the Company in February 2015 for further services as vice president of sales.
CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
The only promoters of TeleHealthCare would be Mr. Hoshor, president, and chief executive officer, and principal financial officer.

Our office and mailing address is 20111 Greeley Rd, Lake Mathews, CA 92570. The space is provided to us by Mr. Donahue. Mr.
Donahue incurs no incremental costs as a result of our using the space. Therefore, he does not charge us for its use. There is no written
lease agreement.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION
We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a registration statement on Form S-1, including exhibits, schedules
and amendments, under the Securities Act with respect to the shares of common stock to be sold in this offering. This prospectus does not
contain all the information included in the registration statement. For further information about us and the shares of our common stock to
be sold in this offering, please refer to our registration statement.
As of the effective date of our registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, we will become subject to certain
informational requirements of the Exchange Act, as amended and we will be required to file periodic reports (i.e., annual, quarterly and
material events) with the SEC which will be immediately available to the public for inspection and copying. In the event during the year
that our registration statement becomes effective, these reporting obligations may be automatically suspended under Section 15(d) of the
Exchange Act if we have less than 300 shareholders and do not file a registration statement on Form 8-A (of which we have no current
plans to file). If this occurs after the year in which our registration statement becomes effective, we will no longer be obligated to file such
periodic reports with the SEC and access to our business information would then be even more restricted. After this registration statement
on Form S-1 becomes effective, we may be required to deliver periodic reports to security holders as proscribed by the Exchange Act, as
amended. However, we will not be required to furnish proxy statements to security holders and our directors, officers and principal
beneficial owners will not be required to report their beneficial ownership of securities to the SEC pursuant to Section 16 of the Exchange
Act until we have both 500 or more security holders and greater than $10 million in assets. This means that access to information regarding
our business and operations will be limited.
You may read and copy any document we file at the SEC's public reference room at 100 F Street, N. E., Washington, D.C. 20549.
You should call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference rooms. Our SEC filings will also be available
to the public at the SEC's web site at "http:/www.sec.gov."
You may request, and we will voluntarily provide, a copy of our filings, including our annual report which will contain audited
financial statements, at no cost to you, by writing or telephoning us at the following address:
TeleHealthCare, Inc.
20111 Greeley Rd,
Lake Mathews, CA 92570
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TeleHealthCare, Inc.
Balance Sheets
December 31, 2014 and September 30, 2014
December 31,
2014
(Unaudited)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Total Current Assets
Intangible assets
TOTAL ASSETS

$

$

September 30,
2014

81,747
25,000
106,747
87,500
194,247

$

98,950
50,400
149,350

$

$

81,805
—
81,805
87,500
169,305

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accrued expenses
Note payable and interest payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES

$

63,450
49,719
113,169

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 200,000,000 shares authorized; 49,891,000
shares issued and outstanding, respectively
Additional paid in capital
Accumulated deficit
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

49,891
64,259
(69,253)
44,897
$

194,247

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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49,891
59,884
(53,640)
56,135
$

169,305

TeleHealthCare, Inc.
Statements of Operations
(Unaudited)

Service Revenue
Cost of Sales
Net Revenue

$

Expenses:
Development, general and administration
Operating loss
Interest expense

December 31,
2014
25,000
$
7,500
17,500

2013
—
—
—

32,433

3,006

(14,933)

(3,006)

(680)

(680)

Net loss

$

(15,613)

$

(3,686)

Basic and diluted loss per share

$

(0.00)

$

(0.00)

Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic and diluted

49,891,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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45,000,000

TeleHealthCare, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Three Months Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended December 31,
2014
2013
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss
Stock compensation expense
Change in current assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accrued expenses
Accrued interest payable

$

(15,613)
4,375

$

(3,686)
0

(25,000)
35,500
680

—
10,000
681

Net Cash Used In Operating Activities

(58)

6,994

CHANGE IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD
CASH AT END OF PERIOD

$

(58)
81,805
81,747

$

6,994
25,881
32,875

$
$

—
—

$
$

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for:
Interest
Income taxes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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TeleHealthCare, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013
(Unaudited)
NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION
TeleHealthCare, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated under the laws of the State of Wyoming on December 10, 2012. The
Company issued 40,000,000 shares of its common stock to our founder, Karl Hoshor, as founder shares.
TeleHealthCare develops platforms in the telehealth industry. Its first platform the Company developed is called CarePanda.
Currently, CarePanda set up as a division of TeleHealthCare. CarePanda is an online software that helps people, family members and
caregivers manage, share and control their own, their family's or their customers healthcare information. CarePanda links people and
healthcare information together at the point of care and works on multiple platforms including Internet enabled devices and mobile phones.
The Company plans to develop similar platforms for clients.
CarePanda is easy to use and has unique tools and features such as online document library, fax services and text messaging and is
not dependent on electronic transfer of health information. CarePanda looks beyond healthcare and focuses on tools that help people
manage their lives and care for others including, contact lists, medication lists, home inventory, emergency planning, medical bill
management and many other features. CarePanda solves a number of social and healthcare industry problems including changes in
healthcare regulations, socio-demographics of an aging population, growing shortage of healthcare workers and impact of "Obama Care".
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting
The unaudited financial statements of the Company and the accompanying notes are unaudited. In the opinion of management, all
adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of the Financial Statements have been included. Such adjustments are of a normal, recurring
nature. The Financial Statements, and the accompanying notes, are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
the United States ("GAAP") and do not contain certain information included in the Company's Annual Report for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2014. The interim Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements ended
September 30, 2014 filed with this S-1. Results for the interim periods presented are not necessarily indicative of the results that might be
expected for the entire fiscal year.
Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the balance sheet and statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid instruments with maturity
of three months or less at the time of issuance to be cash equivalents.
Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are carried at their estimated collectible amounts. Trade accounts receivable are periodically evaluated for
collectability based on past credit history with customers and their current financial condition. The Company has no allowance for doubtful
accounts as of December 31, 2014 and September 30, 2014.
Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with ASC 605, Revenue Recognition. ASC 605 requires that four basic criteria must be
met before revenue can be recognized: (1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; (2) delivery of product has met the criteria
established in the arrangement or services rendered; (3) the fee is fixed and determinable; and (4) collectability is reasonably assured. This
occurs when the products or services are completed in accordance with the contracts we have with clients. In connection with our products
and services arrangements, when we are paid in advance, these amounts are classified as deferred revenue and amortized over the term of
the agreement.
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Stock-based Compensation
The Company follows ASC 718-10, Stock Compensation, which addresses the accounting for transactions in which an entity
exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services, with a primary focus on transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in
share-based payment transactions. ASC 718-10 requires measurement of the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award
of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award (with limited exceptions). Incremental compensation costs arising
from subsequent modifications of awards after the grant date must be recognized. The Company has not adopted a stock option plan and
has not granted any stock options.
Use of Estimates and Assumptions
Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates. The Company has adopted the provisions of ASC 260.
Loss per Share
The basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the Company’s net loss available to common shareholders by the weighted
average number of common shares during the year. The diluted loss per share is calculated by dividing the Company’s net loss available to
common shareholders by the diluted weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The diluted weighted average number
of shares outstanding is the basic weighted number of shares adjusted for any potentially dilutive debt or equity. Diluted loss per share are
the same as basic earnings loss per share due to the lack of dilutive items in the Company.
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures
ASC Topic 820 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy
for disclosure of fair value measurement and enhances disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. The valuation hierarchy is
based upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement date. The three levels are defined as
follows:
Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.
Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and inputs
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument.
Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.
The Company’s adoption of fair value measurements and disclosures did not have a material impact on the financial statements
and financial statement disclosures.
Income Taxes
Income taxes are provided in accordance with ASC 740, Income Taxes. A deferred tax asset or liability is recorded for all
temporary differences between financial and tax reporting and net operating loss carry forwards. Deferred tax expense (benefit) results
from the net change during the year of deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax
laws and rates on the date of enactment.
No provision was made for Federal or State income taxes.
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Long-Lived Assets
Management assesses the carrying values of property and equipment and intangible assets with finite lives. Whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If there is indication of impairment, management
prepares an estimate of future cash flows expected to result from the use of the asset and its eventual disposition to the extent possible. If
these cash flows are less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized to write down the asset to its estimated fair
value. Additionally, if the Company does not have historical operating experience asset carrying amounts are expensed. For the three
months ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company did not recognize any impairments for its long-lived assets. Management
believes these intangible assets will continue to be utilized by the Company to generate revenues.
Our intellectual property is comprised of indefinite-lived brand name acquired and have been assigned an indefinite life as we
currently anticipate that these brand names will contribute cash flows to the Company perpetually. We evaluate the recoverability of
intangible assets periodically by taking into account events or circumstances that may warrant revised estimates of useful lives or that
indicate the asset may be impaired. For the three months ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company did not recognize any
impairments for intellectual property.
Intangible Assets
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their estimated useful life. The Company monitors conditions related to these
assets to determine whether events and circumstances warrant a revision to the remaining amortization period. The Company tests its
intangible assets with finite lives for potential impairment whenever management concludes events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The original estimate of an asset's useful life and the impact of an event or circumstance
on either an asset's useful life or carrying value involve significant judgment. The Company has not started amortizing the intangible asset
until the official launch of its website.
Advertising
Advertising will be expensed in the period in which it is incurred. There have been no advertising expenses for the reporting
period presented.
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-10, Development Stage Entities (Topic 915): Elimination of Certain Financial
Reporting Requirements. ASU 2014-10 eliminates the distinction of a development stage entity and certain related disclosure requirements,
including the elimination of inception-to-date information on the statements of operations, cash flows and stockholders' equity. The
amendments in ASU 2014-10 will be effective prospectively for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim
periods within those annual periods, however early adoption is permitted. The Company adopted ASU 2014-10 during the period ended
September 30, 2014, thereby no longer presenting or disclosing any information required by Topic 915.
The Company reviewed all recent accounting pronouncements issued by the FASB (including its Emerging Issues Task Force), the
AICPA, and the SEC and they did not or are not believed by management to have a material impact on the Company's present or future
financial statements.
NOTE 3 – GOING CONCERN
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As
reflected in the accompanying financial statements, the Company had a negative working capital of $42,603 and an accumulated deficit of
$69,253 at December 31, 2014. As of December 31, 2014, the Company had no committed sources of capital or financing.
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While the Company is generating revenues from the development of telehealth platforms, the Company’s cash position may not
be significant enough to support the Company’s daily operations. Management believes that the actions presently being taken to further
implement its business plan and generate additional products and revenues provide the opportunity for the Company to continue as a going
concern. While the Company believes in the viability of its strategy to realize revenues and in its ability to raise additional funds, there can
be no assurances to that effect. The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to achieve profitable
operations or obtain adequate financing.
The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a going
concern.
NOTE 4 – NOTE PAYABLE
On December 31, 2012, the Company issued a note payable to an unrelated party for $45,000. The notes are due on September 30,
2015 and have an interest rate of 6%. As of December 31, 2014 and September 30, 2014, there are $5,400 and $4,719 of accrued interest,
respectively.
NOTE 5 – SHARE CAPITAL
The Company is authorized to issue 200,000,000 shares of common stock.
In the year ending September 30, 2013, the Company issued 40,000,000 shares of its common stock to its chairman and treasurer
as founder shares and $5,000,000 shares for services valued by the Company at $5,000.
In the year ending September 30, 2014, the Company issued 710,000 shares of our common stock for services with a value
attributed to them of $17,750.
In the year ending September 30, 2014, the Company issued 2,500,000 shares of our common stock for assets related to
CarePanda with a value attributed to them of $62,500.
The Company completed a private placement on September 30, 2014 whereby it sold 1,681,000 shares of common stock for
$42,025.
At December 31, 2014, there are 49,891,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
TeleHealthCare, Inc.
We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of TeleHealthCare, Inc. (the “Company”) as of September 30, 2014 and 2013 and the
related statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity (deficit) and cash flows for the year ended September 30, 2014 and the
period from December 10, 2012 (inception) to September 30, 2013. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial
reporting. Our audits include consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. Our audits include examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also include assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of TeleHealthCare,
Inc. as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the result of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended September 30, 2014 and the
period from December 10, 2012 (inception) to September 30, 2013 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in
Note 3 to the financial statements, the Company has had no revenues and earnings since inception. These conditions, among others, raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans concerning these matters are also
described in Note 3, which includes achieving profitable operations and raising additional funds through financing. The financial
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ TAAD, LLP
January 6, 2015
Walnut, CA 91789
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TeleHealthCare, Inc.
Balance Sheet
September 30, 2014 and 2013
September 30,
2014

2013

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash
Total Current Assets
Intangible assets
TOTAL ASSETS

$

81,805
81,805
87,500

$

25,881
25,881
—

$

169,305

$

25,881

$

63,450
49,719
113,169

$

12,500
47,019
59,519

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Note payable and interest payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT):
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 200,000,000 shares authorized; 49,891,000
and 45,000,000 shares issued and outstanding, respectively
Additional paid in capital
Accumulated deficit
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)

49,891
59,884
(53,640)
56,135
$

169,305

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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45,000
(40,000)
(38,639)
(33,639)
$

25,881

TeleHealthCare, Inc.
Statements of Operations
For the year ended September 30, 2014 and the period from December 10, 2012 (inception) to September 30, 2013
September 30,
2014
Revenue

$

Expenses:
General and administrative expense
Operating loss
Other income
Interest expense, net

2013
—

$

—

12,302

37,620

(12,302)

(37,620)

—
(2,699)

1,000
(2,019)

Net loss

$

(15,001)

$

(38,639)

Basic and diluted loss per share

$

(0.00)

$

(0.00)

Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic and diluted

45,719,178

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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45,000,000

TeleHealthCare, Inc.
Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity
Common
Stock
Amount

Common
Stock
Balance - December 10, 2012 (date of
inception)
Shares issued for founder’s shares
Shares issued for services
Net loss
Balance - September 30, 2013
Shares issued for cash
Shares issued for platform
Shares issued for services
Net loss
Balance - September 30, 2014

40,000,000
5,000,000
45,000,000
1,681,000
2,500,000
710,000
49,891,000

$

$

$

40,000
5,000
45,000
1,681
2,500
710
49,891

Additional
Paid-incapital
$

$

$

(40,000)
(40,000)
40,344
60,000
(460)
59,884

Accumulated
Deficit
$

$

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Total
-

(38,639)
(38,639)
(15,001)
(53,640)

$

$

$

5,000
(38,639)
(33,639)
42,025
62,500
250
(15,001)
56,135

TeleHealthCare, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014 and the period from December 10 ,2012 (inception) to September 30, 2013
September 30,
2014
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss
Stock compensation expense
Change in current assets and liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued interest payable

$

Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities

2013

(15,001)
250

$

(38,639)
5,000

50,950
2,700

12,500
2,019

38,899

(19,119)

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Expenditures for intangibles

(25,000)

—

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

(25,000)

—

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Note payable – related party
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities

—
42,025
42,025

45,000
—
45,000

CHANGE IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD
CASH AT END OF PERIOD

55,924
25,881
81,805

25,881
—
25,881

$

$

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for:
Interest
Income taxes

$
$

NON-CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Common stock issued for CarePanda platform

$

—
—
62,500

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$
$

—
—

$

—

TeleHealthCare, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013
NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION
TeleHealthCare, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated under the laws of the State of Wyoming on December 10, 2012. The
Company issued 40,000,000 shares of its common stock to our founder, Karl Hoshor, as founder shares.
TeleHealthCare develops platforms in the telehealth industry. Its first platform the Company developed is called CarePanda.
Currently, CarePanda set up as a division of TeleHealthCare. CarePanda is an online software that helps people, family members and
caregivers manage, share and control their own, their family's or their customers healthcare information. CarePanda links people and
healthcare information together at the point of care and works on multiple platforms including Internet enabled devices and mobile phones.
The Company plans to develop similar platforms for clients.
CarePanda is easy to use and has unique tools and features such as online document library, fax services and text messaging and is
not dependent on electronic transfer of health information. CarePanda looks beyond healthcare and focuses on tools that help people
manage their lives and care for others including, contact lists, medication lists, home inventory, emergency planning, medical bill
management and many other features. CarePanda solves a number of social and healthcare industry problems including changes in
healthcare regulations, socio-demographics of an aging population, growing shortage of healthcare workers and impact of "Obama Care".
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting
The Company’s financial statements are prepared using the accrual method of accounting. The Company has elected a September
30, fiscal year-end.
Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the balance sheet and statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid instruments with maturity
of three months or less at the time of issuance to be cash equivalents.
Stock-based Compensation
The Company follows ASC 718-10, Stock Compensation, which addresses the accounting for transactions in which an entity
exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services, with a primary focus on transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in
share-based payment transactions. ASC 718-10 requires measurement of the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award
of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award (with limited exceptions). Incremental compensation costs arising
from subsequent modifications of awards after the grant date must be recognized. The Company has not adopted a stock option plan and
has not granted any stock options.
Use of Estimates and Assumptions
Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates. The Company has adopted the provisions of ASC 260.

-64-

Loss per Share
The basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the Company’s net loss available to common shareholders by the weighted
average number of common shares during the year. The diluted loss per share is calculated by dividing the Company’s net loss available to
common shareholders by the diluted weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The diluted weighted average number
of shares outstanding is the basic weighted number of shares adjusted for any potentially dilutive debt or equity. Diluted loss per share are
the same as basic earnings loss per share due to the lack of dilutive items in the Company.
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures
ASC Topic 820 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy
for disclosure of fair value measurement and enhances disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. The valuation hierarchy is
based upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement date. The three levels are defined as
follows:
Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.
Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and inputs
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument.
Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.
The Company’s adoption of fair value measurements and disclosures did not have a material impact on the financial statements
and financial statement disclosures.
Income Taxes
Income taxes are provided in accordance with ASC 740, Income Taxes. A deferred tax asset or liability is recorded for all
temporary differences between financial and tax reporting and net operating loss carry forwards. Deferred tax expense (benefit) results
from the net change during the year of deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax
laws and rates on the date of enactment.
No provision was made for Federal or State income taxes.
Long-Lived Assets
Management assesses the carrying values of property and equipment and intangible assets with finite lives. Whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If there is indication of impairment, management
prepares an estimate of future cash flows expected to result from the use of the asset and its eventual disposition to the extent possible. If
these cash flows are less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized to write down the asset to its estimated fair
value. Additionally, if the Company does not have historical operating experience asset carrying amounts are expensed. For the year ended
September 30, 2014 and the period from December 10, 2012 (inception) to September 30, 2013, the Company did not recognize any
impairments for its long-lived assets. Management believes these intangible assets will continue to be utilized by the Company to generate
revenues.
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Our intellectual property is comprised of indefinite-lived brand name acquired and have been assigned an indefinite life as we
currently anticipate that these brand names will contribute cash flows to the Company perpetually. We evaluate the recoverability of
intangible assets periodically by taking into account events or circumstances that may warrant revised estimates of useful lives or that
indicate the asset may be impaired. For the year ended September 30, 2014 and the period from December 10, 2012 (inception) to
September 30, 2013, the Company did not recognize any impairments for intellectual property.
Intangible Assets
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their estimated useful life. The Company monitors conditions related to these
assets to determine whether events and circumstances warrant a revision to the remaining amortization period. The Company tests its
intangible assets with finite lives for potential impairment whenever management concludes events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The original estimate of an asset's useful life and the impact of an event or circumstance
on either an asset's useful life or carrying value involve significant judgment. The Company has not started amortizing the intangible asset
until the official launch of its website.
Advertising
Advertising will be expensed in the period in which it is incurred. There have been no advertising expenses for the reporting
period presented.
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-10, Development Stage Entities (Topic 915): Elimination of Certain Financial
Reporting Requirements. ASU 2014-10 eliminates the distinction of a development stage entity and certain related disclosure requirements,
including the elimination of inception-to-date information on the statements of operations, cash flows and stockholders' equity. The
amendments in ASU 2014-10 will be effective prospectively for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim
periods within those annual periods, however early adoption is permitted. The Company adopted ASU 2014-10 during the period ended
September 30, 2014, thereby no longer presenting or disclosing any information required by Topic 915.
The Company reviewed all recent accounting pronouncements issued by the FASB (including its Emerging Issues Task Force), the
AICPA, and the SEC and they did not or are not believed by management to have a material impact on the Company's present or future
financial statements.
NOTE 3 – GOING CONCERN
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As
reflected in the accompanying financial statements, the Company had a negative working capital of $31,365 and an accumulated deficit of
$53,640 at September 30, 2014. As of September 30, 2014, the Company had not generated any significant revenue and had no committed
sources of capital or financing.
While the Company is attempting to generate revenues from telehealth platforms, the Company’s cash position may not be
significant enough to support the Company’s daily operations. Management believes that the actions presently being taken to further
implement its business plan and generate additional products and revenues provide the opportunity for the Company to continue as a going
concern. While the Company believes in the viability of its strategy to realize revenues and in its ability to raise additional funds, there can
be no assurances to that effect. The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to achieve profitable
operations or obtain adequate financing.
The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a going
concern.
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NOTE 4 – NOTE PAYABLE
On December 31, 2012, the Company issued a note payable to an unrelated party for $45,000. The notes are due on September 30,
2015 and have an interest rate of 6%. As of September 30, 2014 and 2013, there are $4,719 and $2,019 of accrued interest, respectively.
NOTE 5 – SHARE CAPITAL
The Company is authorized to issue 200,000,000 shares of common stock.
In the year ending September 30, 2013, the Company issued 40,000,000 shares of its common stock to its chairman and treasurer
as founder shares and $5,000,000 shares for services valued by the Company at $5,000.
In the year ending September 30, 2014, the Company issued 710,000 shares of our common stock for services with a value
attributed to them of $17,750.
In the year ending September 30, 2014, the Company issued 2,500,000 shares of our common stock for assets related to
CarePanda with a value attributed to them of $62,500.
The Company completed a private placement on September 30, 2014 whereby it sold 1,681,000 shares of common stock for
$42,025.
At September 30, 2014, there are 49,891,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding.
NOTE 6 – INCOME TAXES
As of September 30, 2014 and 2013, the Company had net operating loss carry forwards of $53,640 and $38,639 that may be available to
reduce future years’ taxable income through 2034, respectively.
September 30,
2014
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carryforwards
Other
Gross deferred tax assets
Valuation allowance

$

Net deferred tax assets

$

2013

18,237
—
18,237
(18,237)
—

$

$

13,137
—
13,137
(13,137)
—

Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon sufficient future taxable income during the period that deductible temporary
differences and carryforwards are expected to be available to reduce taxable income. As the achievement of required future taxable income
is uncertain, the Company recorded a 100% valuation allowance due to the management determined that it is more likely than not that the
U.S. federal and state deferred tax assets as of September 30, 2014 will not be realized.
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Reconciliation between the provision for income taxes and the expected tax benefit using the federal statutory rate of 34% and state
statutory rate of 0% for 2014 is as follows:
2014
Income tax benefit at federal statutory rate
State income tax benefit, net of effect on federal taxes
Increase in valuation allowance
Income tax expense

2013
(34)%
(0)%
34%
—
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(34)%
(0)%
34%
—

This prospectus is part of a registration statement we filed with the SEC. You should rely only on the information or
representations provided in this prospectus. We have authorized no one to provide you with different information. We are not making an
offer of these securities in any state where the offer is not permitted. You should not assume that the information in this prospectus is
accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of the document.
No one (including any salesman or broker) is authorized to provide oral or written information about this offering that is not
included in this prospectus.
The information contained in this prospectus is correct only as of the date set forth on the cover page, regardless of the time of the
delivery of this prospectus.
Until ________, 2015 (90 days after the commencement of the offering), all dealers that effect transactions in these securities,
whether or not participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus. This is in addition to the dealers' obligation to deliver a
prospectus when acting as underwriters and with respect to their unsold allotments or subscriptions.
4,181,000 Shares
TeleHealthCare, Inc.
Common Stock
PROSPECTUS
__, 2015
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Part II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
ITEM 13
OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION
The Registrant is bearing all expenses in connection with this registration statement other than sales commissions, underwriting
discounts and underwriter's expense allowances designated as such. Estimated expenses payable by the Registrant in connection with the
registration and distribution of the Common Stock registered hereby are as follows:
SEC Registration fee
NASD filing fee
*Accounting fees and expenses
*Legal fees and expenses
*Transfer agent fees
*Blue Sky fees and expenses
*Miscellaneous expenses

$

13.46
100.00
5,000.00
40,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
2,386.54

Total

$

55,000.00

*Indicates expenses that have been estimated for filing purposes.
ITEM 14
INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS
The Company has a provision in its Certificate of Incorporation at Article XI thereof providing for indemnification of its officers
and directors as follows.
Our Articles of Incorporation at Article X provide for indemnification as follows: "No director or officer of the Corporation shall
be personally liable to the Corporation or any of its stockholders for damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director or officer; provided,
however, that the foregoing provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director or officer: (i) for acts or omissions which involve
intentional misconduct, fraud or knowing violation of law; or (ii) the payment of dividends in violation of Section 78.300 of the Wyoming
Revised Statutes. Any repeal or modification of an Article by the stockholders of the Corporation shall be prospective only, and shall not
adversely affect any limitation of the personal liability of a director or officer of the Corporation for acts or omissions prior to such repeal
or modification."
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, may be permitted to directors
officers and controlling persons of the Company pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in
the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is,
therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Company of
expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any such action, suit or
proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will,
unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the
question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication
of such issue.
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ITEM 15
RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES
During the three years preceding the filing of this Form S-1, Registrant has issued securities without registration under the
Securities Act on the terms and circumstances described in the following paragraphs.
On December 10, 2012, 40,000,000 shares of common stock were issued to Mr. Hoshor, the Company’s president, and chief
executive officer for founder shares.
On December 10, 2012, 5,000,000 shares of common stock were issued to Mass Depth, Inc. and Verdad Telecom, Inc. for services
in assisting with the business plan, website development and formation of the Company.
On June 17, 2014, 2,500,000 shares of common stock were issued for the assets related to CarePanda to MD Capital Advisors, Inc.
On September 30, 2014, 710,000 shares of common stock were issued for services to James Donahue, Matt Folsom, and Garbriel.
On September 30, 2014, 1,681,000 shares of common stock were issued for $0.025 per share for a total of $42,025 to private
placement investors ..
On February 26, 2015, 500,000 shares of common stock were issued for services to Matt Folsom and 25,000 shares of common
stock were issued to Jay Wasserman.
The foregoing issuances of securities were affected in reliance upon the exemption from registration provided by section 4(2)
under the Securities Act of 1933, (the “Act”) as amended.
Notwithstanding being accredited all security holders were provided with a final pre-filing copy of the Company’s Registration
Statement and acknowledged having read and reviewed same and having no further questions with respect to their respective investments.
ITEM 16
EXHIBITS
3.1
3.2
5.1
10.1
14.1
23.1d
23.2d

Articles of Incorporation
By-Laws
Opinion of Ronald J. Logan, Logan Law Firm PLC
Note Agreement
Code of Ethics
Consent of TAAD, LLP, a professional corporation
Consent of Ronald J. Logan, Logan Law Firm PLC (included in Exhibit 5.1a)

Exhibits are not part of the prospectus and will not be distributed with the prospectus.
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ITEM 17
UNDERTAKINGS
a.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:
1.

To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration
statement:
i.

To include any prospectus required by section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;

ii.

To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the
registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which,
individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth
in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in
volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed
that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated
maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the
Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price
represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in
the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement.

iii.

To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously
disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the
registration statement;

2.

That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective
amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the
offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

3.

To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which
remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

4.

That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser:
i.

If the registrant is subject to Rule 430C, each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as
part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other than registration statements
relying on Rule 430B or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shall be
deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is first used
after effectiveness. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or
prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or
deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part
of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to
such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration
statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such
document immediately prior to such date of first use.
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5.

b.

That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in the
initial distribution of the securities: The undersigned registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of
the undersigned registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell
the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following
communications, the undersigned registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell
such securities to such purchaser:

i)

Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to be
filed pursuant to Rule 424;

ii)

Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant or
used or referred to by the undersigned registrant;

iii)

The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about
the undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant; and

iv)

Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to the purchaser.

Request for Acceleration of Effective Date or Filing of Registration Statement Becoming Effective Upon Filing.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling
persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the
Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.
In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid
by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such
director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its
counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such
indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Irvine, State of California on March 26, 2015.
TeleHealthCare, Inc.
/s/ Karl Hoshor
By: Karl Hoshor, Treasurer, Chairman, Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer
POWER OF ATTORNEY
Each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints each of Karl Hoshor as his true and lawful attorney-in-fact
and agent with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any or
all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Registration Statement and to file a new registration statement under Rule
461, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every
act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the foregoing, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in
person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or either of them, or their substitutes, may lawfully do or
cause to be done by virtue hereof.
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this registration statement has been signed by the
following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.
Signature

Title

Date

/s/ James Donahue
James Donahue

Chief Executive Officer, President & Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

March 26, 2015

/s/ Karl Hoshor
Karl Hoshor

Chief Financial Officer, Secretary & Director
(Principal Financial & Accounting Officer)

March 26, 2015

/s/ Matthew Folsom
Matthew Folsom

Director

March 26, 2015
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Max Maxfield, WY Secretary of State
FILED: 12/10/2012 09:23 AM
ID: 2012-000634094

Wyoming Secretary of State
State Capitol Building, Room 110
200 West 24th Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020
Ph. 307.777.7311
Fax 307.777.5339
Email: Business@wyo.gov

Profit Corporation
Articles of Incorporation
1. Corporation name:
TeleHealthCare, Inc.
2. Name and physical address of its registered agent: (The registered agent may be an individual resident in Wyoming,
a domestic or foreign entity authorized to transact business in Wyoming, having a business office identical with such
registered office. The registered agent must have a physical address in Wyoming. A Post Office Box or Drop Box is not
acceptable. If the registered office includes a suite number, it must be included in the registered office address.)
Incorp. Services, Inc.
1621 Central Ave.
Cheyenne, WY 82001
3. Mailing address of the corporation:
1328 W. Balboa Blvd.,
Newport Beach, CA 92661

4. Principal office address:
5. Number and class of shares the corporation will have the authority to issue:
200,000,000 Common Stock
6. Incorporators (list names and addresses of each incorporator):
Eric Stoppenhagen

7. Execution (all incorporators must sign):
Signature: ___/s/ Eric Stoppenhagen_____________ Date: (11/29/2012)
Print Name: Signature: ___Eric Stoppenhagen______
Contact Person: Eric Stoppenhagen

Exhibit 3.2
BYLAWS
OF
TELEHEALTHCARE, INC.
(hereinafter called the “Corporation”)
ARTICLE I
OFFICES
Section 1. Registered Office. The registered office of the Corporation shall be the registered office named in the Articles of
Incorporation of the Corporation or such other office as may be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors.
Section 2. Principal Place of Business. The principal place of business of the Corporation is hereby fixed and located at 1621 Central
Ave., Cheyenne, WY 82001 or such other office as may be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors.
Section 3. Other Offices. The Corporation may also have offices at such other places both within and without the State of Wyoming
as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine or the business of the Corporation may require.
ARTICLE II
MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS
Section 1. Place of Meetings. Meetings of the stockholders for the election of directors or for any other purpose shall be held at such
time and place, either within or without the State of Wyoming, as shall be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors (and in
the case of a special meeting, by the Board of Directors or the person calling the special meeting as authorized by Section 3 of this Article
II) and stated in the notice of the meeting or in a duly executed waiver of notice thereof.
Section 2. Annual Meetings. The Annual Meetings of Stockholders shall be held on such date and at such time and place as may be
fixed by the Board of Directors and stated in the notice of the meeting, for the purpose of electing directors and for the transaction of such
other business as is properly brought before the meeting in accordance with these Bylaws.
Section 3. Special Meetings. Special meetings of stockholders, for any purpose or purposes, may be called by the Board of Directors,
the Chairman of the Board of Directors, or the President. Special meetings of stockholders may not be called by any other person or
persons. Written notice of a special meeting stating the place, date and hour of the meeting and the purpose or purposes for which the
meeting is called shall be given not less than 10 nor more than 60 days before the date of the meeting to each stockholder entitled to vote at
such meeting, and only such business as is stated in such notice shall be acted upon thereat.

Section 4. Quorum. Except as may be otherwise provided by law or by the Articles of Incorporation, the holders of a majority in
voting power of the capital stock issued and outstanding and entitled to vote thereat, present in person or represented by proxy, shall
constitute a quorum at all meetings of the stockholders for the transaction of business. If, however, such quorum shall not be present or
represented at any meeting of the stockholders, a minority of the stockholders entitled to vote thereat, present in person or represented by
proxy, shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum
shall be present or represented. At such adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present or represented, any business may be
transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally noticed. If the adjournment is for more than 30 days, or if after
the adjournment a new record date is fixed for the adjourned meeting, a notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given to each stockholder
entitled to vote at the meeting.
Section 5. Voting. Unless otherwise required by law, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, (i) at all meetings of stockholders
for the election of directors, a plurality of votes cast shall be sufficient to elect, and (ii) any other question brought before any meeting of
stockholders shall be decided by the vote of the holders of a majority in voting power of the stock represented and entitled to vote thereon.
Unless otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, each stockholder represented at a meeting of stockholders shall be entitled to
cast one vote for each share of the capital stock entitled to vote thereat held by such stockholder. The Board of Directors, in its discretion,
or the officer of the Corporation presiding at a meeting of stockholders, in his discretion, may require that any votes cast at such meeting
shall be cast by written ballot.
Section 6. Organization.
(a) All meetings of the stockholders shall be presided over by the Chairman of the Board of Directors and, if he is not present, by
such officer or director as is designated by the Board of Directors. The Secretary of the Corporation or, if he is not present, any Assistant
Secretary or other person designated by the presiding officer shall act as secretary of the meeting.
(b) The date and time of the opening and the closing of the polls for each matter upon which the stockholders will vote at a meeting
shall be announced at the meeting by the person presiding over the meeting. The Board of Directors may adopt by resolution such rules
and regulations for the conduct of the meeting of stockholders as it shall deem appropriate. Except to the extent inconsistent with such rules
and regulations as adopted by the Board of Directors, the chairman of any meeting of stockholders shall have the right and authority to
prescribe such rules, regulations and procedures and to do all such acts as, in the judgment of such chairman, are appropriate for the proper
conduct of the meeting. Such rules, regulations or procedures, whether adopted by the Board of Directors or prescribed by the chairman of
the meeting, may include, without limitation, the following (i) the establishment of an agenda or order of business for the meeting;
(ii) rules and procedures for maintaining order at the meeting and the safety of those present; (iii) limitations on attendance at or
participation in the meeting to stockholders of record of the Corporation, their duly authorized and constituted proxies or such other
persons as the chairman of the meeting shall determine; (iv) restrictions on entry to the meeting after the time fixed for the commencement
thereof; and (v) limitations on the time allotted to questions or comments by participants. Unless and to the extent determined by the Board

of Directors or the chairman of the meeting, meetings of stockholders shall not be required to be held in accordance with the rules of
parliamentary procedure.
Section 7. Inspectors of Election. Before any meeting of stockholders, the Board of Directors shall appoint one or more inspectors to
act at the meeting and make a written report thereof. The Board of Directors may designate one or more persons as alternate inspectors to
replace any inspector who fails to act. If no inspector or alternate is able to act at a meeting of stockholders, the person presiding at the
meeting shall appoint one or more inspectors to act at the meeting. Each inspector, before entering upon the discharge of his duties, shall
take and sign an oath faithfully to execute the duties of inspector with strict impartiality and according to the best of his ability.
The inspectors shall:
(a) ascertain the number of shares outstanding and the voting power of each,
(b) determine the shares represented at the meeting and the validity of proxies and ballots,
(c) count all votes and ballots,
(d) determine and retain for a reasonable period a record of the disposition of any challenges made to any determination made by
the inspectors, and
(e) certify their determination of the number of shares represented at the meeting and their count of all votes and ballots.

The inspectors may appoint or retain other persons or entities to assist the inspectors in the performance of the duties of the inspectors. In
determining the validity and counting of proxies and ballots, the inspectors shall act in accordance with applicable law.
Section 8. Notice of Stockholder Business and Nominations.
(a) Annual Meetings of Stockholders.
(1) Nominations of persons for election to the Board of Directors of the Corporation and the proposal of business to be considered by
the stockholders may be made at an annual meeting of stockholders only (a) pursuant to the Corporation’s notice of meeting (or any
supplement thereto), (b) by or at the direction of the Board of Directors or (c) by any stockholder of the Corporation who was a stockholder
of record of the Corporation at the time the notice provided for in this Section 8 is delivered to the Secretary of the Corporation, who is
entitled to vote at the meeting and who complies with the notice procedures set forth in this Section 8.
(2) For nominations or other business to be properly brought before an annual meeting by a stockholder pursuant to clause (c) of
paragraph (a)(1) of this Section 8, the stockholder must have given timely notice thereof in writing to the Secretary of the Corporation and
any such proposed business other than the nomination of persons for election to the Board of Directors must constitute a proper matter for
stockholder action. To be timely, a stockholder’s notice shall be delivered to the Secretary at the principal executive offices of the
Corporation not later than the close of business on the ninetieth day nor earlier than the close of business on the one hundred twentieth day
prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year’s annual meeting (provided, however, that in the event that the date of the annual
meeting is more than thirty days before or more than seventy days after such anniversary date, notice by the stockholder must be so
delivered not earlier than the close of business on the one hundred twentieth day prior to such annual meeting or the tenth day following
the day on which public announcement of the date of such meeting is first made by the Corporation). In no event shall the public
announcement of an adjournment or postponement of an annual meeting commence a new time period (or extend any time period) for the
giving of a stockholder’s notice as described above. Such stockholder’s notice shall set forth: (a) as to each person whom the stockholder
proposes to nominate for election as a director all information relating to such person that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of
proxies for election of directors in an election contest, or is otherwise required, in each case pursuant to Regulation 14A under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) (and such person’s written consent to being named in the proxy
statement as a nominee and to serving as a director if elected); (b) as to any other business that the stockholder proposes to bring before the
meeting, a brief description of the business desired to be brought before the meeting, the text of the proposal or business (including the text
of any resolutions proposed for consideration and in the event that such business includes a proposal to amend the Bylaws of the
Corporation, the language of the proposed amendment), the reasons for conducting such business at the meeting and any material interest in
such business of such stockholder and the beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the proposal is made; and (c) as to the stockholder
giving the notice and the beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the nomination or proposal is made (i) the name and address of such
stockholder, as they appear on the Corporation’s books, and of such beneficial owner, (ii) the class and number of shares of capital stock of
the Corporation which are owned beneficially and of record by such stockholder and such beneficial owner, (iii) a representation that the
stockholder is a holder of record of stock of the Corporation entitled to vote at such meeting and or by proxy at the meeting to propose such
business or nomination, and (iv) a representation whether the stockholder or the beneficial owner, if any, intends or is part of a group which
intends (a) to deliver a proxy statement and/or form of proxy to holders of at least the percentage of the Corporation’s outstanding capital
stock required to approve or adopt the proposal or elect the nominee and/or (b) otherwise to solicit proxies from stockholders in support of
such proposal or nomination. The Corporation may require any proposed nominee to furnish such other information as it may reasonably
require to determine the eligibility of such proposed nominee to serve as a director of the Corporation.
(3) Notwithstanding anything in the second sentence of paragraph (a)(2) of this Section 8 to the contrary, in the event that the number
of directors to be elected to the Board of Directors of the Corporation at an annual meeting is increased and there is no public
announcement by the Corporation naming the nominees for the additional directorships at least one hundred days prior to the first
anniversary of the preceding year’s annual meeting, a stockholder’s notice required by this Section 8 shall also be considered timely, but
only with respect to nominees for the additional directorships, if it shall be delivered to the Secretary at the principal executive offices of
the Corporation not later than the close of business on the tenth day following the day on which such public announcement is first made by
the Corporation.
(b) Special Meetings of Stockholders. Only such business shall be conducted at a special meeting of stockholders as shall have been
brought before the meeting pursuant to the Corporation’s notice of meeting. Nominations of persons for election to the Board of Directors
may be made at a special meeting of stockholders at which directors are to be elected pursuant to the Corporation’s notice of meeting (1) by
or at the direction of the Board of Directors, or (2) provided that the Board of Directors has determined that directors shall be elected at
such meeting, by any stockholder of the Corporation who is a stockholder of record at the time the notice provided for in this Section 8 is

delivered to the Secretary of the Corporation, who is entitled to vote at the meeting and upon such election and who complies with the
notice procedures set forth in this Section 8. In the event the Corporation calls a special meeting of stockholders for the purpose of electing
one or more directors to the Board of Directors, any such stockholder entitled to vote in such election of directors may nominate a person or
persons (as the case may be) for election to such position(s) as specified in the Corporation’s notice of meeting, if the stockholder’s notice
required by paragraph(a)(2) of this Section 8 shall be delivered to the Secretary at the principal executive offices of the Corporation not
earlier than the close of business on the one hundred twentieth day prior to such special meeting and not later than the close of business on
the later of the ninetieth day prior to such special meeting or the tenth day following the day on which public announcement is first made of
the date of the special meeting and of the nominees proposed by the Board of Directors to be elected at such meeting. In no event shall the
public announcement of an adjournment or postponement of a special meeting commence a new time period (or extend any time period) for
the giving of a stockholder’s notice as described above.

(c) General.
(1) Only such persons who are nominated in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Section 8 shall be eligible to be elected
at an annual or special meeting of stockholders of the Corporation to serve as directors and only such business shall be conducted at a
meeting of stockholders as shall have been brought before the meeting in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Section 8. Except
as otherwise provided by law, the chairman of the meeting shall have the power and duty (a) to determine whether a nomination or any
business proposed to be brought before the meeting was made or proposed, as the case may be, in accordance with the procedures set forth
in this Section 8 (including whether the stockholder or beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the nomination or proposal is made
solicited (or is part of a group which solicited) or did not so solicit, as the case may be, proxies in support of such stockholder’s nominee or
proposal in compliance with such stockholder’s representation as required by clause (a)(2)(c)(iv) of this Section 8) and (b) if any proposed
nomination or business was not so made or proposed in compliance with this Section 8 to declare that such nomination shall be disregarded
or that such proposed business shall not be transacted.
(2) For purposes of this Section 8, “public announcement” shall mean disclosure in a press release reported by the Marketwire,
Business Wire, Dow Jones News Service, Associated Press or comparable national news distribution or in a document publicly filed by the
Corporation with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Section 13, 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
(3) Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 8, a stockholder shall also comply with all applicable requirements of
the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations thereunder with respect to the matters set forth in this Section 8. Nothing in this Section 8
shall be deemed to affect any rights of stockholders to request inclusion of proposals in the Corporation’s proxy statement pursuant to Rule
14a-8 under the Exchange Act.
Section 9. No Action Without Meeting. Subject to the rights, if any, of the holders of shares of preferred shares then outstanding, any
action required or permitted to be taken at any annual or special meeting of stockholders may be taken only upon the vote of the
stockholders at an annual or special meeting duly noticed and called, as provided in Articles of Incorporation and these Bylaws of the
Corporation, and may not be taken by written consent of the stockholders pursuant to Chapter 78 of the Wyoming Revised Statutes;
provided, however, if the Corporation has only one stockholder, then any action required or permitted to be taken at any annual or special
meeting of stockholders may be taken by the written consent of such stockholder.
ARTICLE III
DIRECTORS
Section 1. Number and Election of Directors. Subject to the rights, if any, of the holders of preferred stock of the Corporation to elect
directors of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall consist of not less than three nor more than nine members with the exact number
of directors to be determined from time to time solely by resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors. Except as provided in Section 3
of this Article, directors shall be elected by a plurality of votes cast. Each director, including a director elected to fill a vacancy, shall hold
office until his or her successor is elected and qualified or until his or her earlier death, resignation or removal. Directors need not be
stockholders or residents of the State of Wyoming.
Section 2. Resignation of Directors. Any director may resign at any time effective upon giving written notice to the Corporation,
unless the notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of such resignation.
Section 3. Vacancies. Any vacancy on the Board of Directors, howsoever resulting may be filled by a majority of the directors then in
office, even if less than a quorum, or by a sole remaining director.
Section 4. Duties and Powers. The business of the Corporation shall be managed by or under the direction of the Board of Directors
which may exercise all such powers of the Corporation and do all such lawful acts and things as are not by statute or by the Articles of
Incorporation or by these Bylaws directed or required to be exercised or done by the stockholders.
Section 5. Chairman of the Board. The Board of Directors shall annually elect one of its members to be Chairman of the Board and
shall fill any vacancy in the position of Chairman of the Board at such time and in such manner as the Board of Directors shall determine.
The Chairman of the Board shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors and of stockholders. The Chairman shall perform such
other duties and services as shall be assigned to or required of the Chairman by the Board of Directors.
Section 6. Meetings. The Board of Directors of the Corporation may hold meetings, both regular and special, either within or without
the State of Wyoming. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held without notice at such time and at such place as may from
time to time be determined by the Board of Directors. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the Chairman of the
Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer, the President or by a majority of the Board of Directors. Notice thereof, stating the place,
date and hour of the meeting, shall be given to each director either by mail not less than four days before the date of the meeting, or
personally or by telephone, telegram, facsimile, electronic mail or similar means of communication on 12 hours’ notice, or on such shorter
notice as the person or persons calling such meeting may deem necessary or appropriate in the circumstances.

Section 7. Quorum; Action of Board of Directors. Except as may be otherwise specifically provided by law, the Articles of
Incorporation or these Bylaws, at all meetings of the Board of Directors, a majority of the entire Board of Directors shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business and the act of a majority of the directors present at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be
the act of the Board of Directors. If a quorum shall not be present at any meeting of the Board of Directors, the directors present thereat
may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall be present.
Section 8. Action by Written Consent. Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board of Directors or of
any committee thereof may be taken without a meeting, if all the members of the Board of Directors or committee, as the case may be,
consent thereto in writing, or by electronic transmission, and the writing or writings or electronic transmissions are filed with the minutes of
proceedings of the Board of Directors or committee. Such filing shall be in paper form if the minutes are maintained in paper form and
shall be in electronic form if the minutes are maintained in electronic form.
Section 9. Meetings by Means of Conference Telephone. Members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, or any committee
designated by the Board of Directors, may participate in a meeting of the Board of Directors or such committee by means of a conference
telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other, and
participation in a meeting pursuant to this Section 9 shall constitute presence in person at such meeting.
Section 10. Committees. The Board of Directors may, by resolution passed by a majority of the whole Board of Directors, designate
one or more committees, each committee to consist of one or more of the directors of the Corporation. The Board of Directors may
designate one or more directors as alternate members of any committee, who may replace any absent or disqualified member at any
meeting of any such committee. In the absence or disqualification of a member of a committee, and in the absence of a designation by the
Board of Directors of an alternate member to replace the absent or disqualified member, the member or members thereof present at any
meeting and not disqualified from voting, whether or not he or they constitute a quorum, may unanimously appoint another member of the
Board of Directors to act at the meeting in the place of any absent or disqualified member. Any committee, to the extent allowed by law
and provided in the resolution establishing such committee, shall have and may exercise all the powers and authority of the Board of
Directors in the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation. The Board of Directors shall have the power to prescribe the
manner in which proceedings of any such committee shall be conducted. In the absence of any such prescription, such committee shall have
the power to prescribe the manner in which its proceedings shall be conducted. Unless the Board of Directors or such committee shall
otherwise provide, regular and special meetings and other actions of any such committee shall be governed by the provisions of this Article
III applicable to meetings and actions of the Board of Directors. Each committee shall keep regular minutes and report to the Board of
Directors when required.

Section 11. Fees and Compensation. Directors and members of committees may receive such compensation, if any, for their services,
and such reimbursement for expenses, as may be fixed or determined by the Board of Directors.
ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS
Section 1. General. The officers of the Corporation shall be chosen by the Board of Directors and shall be a Chief Executive Officer,
a President, a Secretary and a Treasurer. The Board of Directors, in its sole discretion, may also choose one or more Executive Vice
Presidents, Senior Vice Presidents, Vice Presidents, Assistant Secretaries, Assistant Treasurers and other officers. Any number of offices
may be held by the same person, unless otherwise prohibited by law, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws.
Section 2. Election. The Board of Directors at its first meeting held after each Annual Meeting of stockholders shall elect the officers
of the Corporation who shall hold their offices for such terms and shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as shall be
determined from time to time solely by the Board of Directors, which determination may be by resolution of the Board of Directors or in
any bylaw provision duly adopted or approved by the Board of Directors; and all officers of the Corporation shall hold office until their
successors are chosen and qualified, or until their earlier resignation or removal. Any officer elected by the Board of Directors may be
removed at any time by the Board of Directors with or without cause. Any vacancy occurring in any office of the Corporation may be filled
only by the Board of Directors.
Section 3. Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation shall, subject to the provisions of these Bylaws
and the control of the Board of Directors, have general and active management, direction and supervision over the business of the
Corporation and over its officers. He shall perform all duties incident to the office of chief executive and such other duties as from time to
time may be assigned to him by the Board of Directors. The Chief Executive Officer shall report directly to the Board of Directors and
shall have the right to delegate any of his powers to any other officer or employee.
Section 4. President. The President shall report and be responsible to the Chief Executive Officer. The President shall have such
powers and perform such duties as from time to time may be assigned or delegated to him by the Board of Directors or the Chief Executive
Officer or are incident to the office of President.
Section 5. Executive Vice Presidents. The Executive Vice Presidents shall have such powers and perform such duties as from time to
time may be prescribed for them respectively by the Board of Directors or are incident to the office of Executive Vice President.

Section 6. Senior Vice Presidents. The Senior Vice Presidents shall have such powers and perform such duties as from time to time
may be prescribed for them respectively by the Board of Directors or are incident to the office of Senior Vice President.
Section 7. Vice Presidents. The Vice Presidents shall have such powers and perform such duties as from time to time may be
prescribed for them respectively by the Board of Directors or are incident to the office of Vice President.
Section 8. Secretary. The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the principal executive office or such other place as the Board of
Directors may order, a book of minutes of all meetings of stockholders, the Board of Directors and its committees, with the time and place
of holding, whether regular or special, and if special, how authorized, the notice thereof given, the names of those present at Board of
Directors and committee meetings, the number of shares present or represented at stockholders’ meetings, and the proceedings thereof. The

Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, a copy of the Bylaws of the Corporation at the principal executive office or business office of the
Corporation.
The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at the principal executive office or at the office of the Corporation’s transfer agent or
registrar, if one be appointed, a stock register, or a duplicate stock register, showing the names of the stockholders and their addresses, the
number and classes of shares held by each and, for holders of certificated shares, the number and date of certificates issued for the same
and the number and date of cancellation of every certificate surrendered for cancellation.
The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the stockholders and of the Board of Directors and any
committees thereof required by these Bylaws or by law to be given, shall keep the seal of the Corporation in safe custody, and shall have
such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors.
Section 9. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the custody of the corporate funds and securities of the Corporation and shall keep and
maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and correct accounts of the properties and business transactions of the Corporation,
and shall send or cause to be sent to the stockholders of the Corporation such financial statements and reports as are by law or these Bylaws
required to be sent to them.
The Treasurer shall deposit all moneys and valuables in the name and to the credit of the Corporation with such depositaries as may
be designated by the Board of Directors. The Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the Corporation as may be ordered by the Board of
Directors, shall render to the Chief Executive Officer, the President and directors, whenever they request it, an account of all transactions
and of the financial condition of the Corporation, and shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by
the Board of Directors.
Section 10. Other Officers. Such other officers or assistant officers as the Board of Directors may choose shall perform such duties
and have such powers as from time to time may be assigned to them by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may delegate to any
other officer of the Corporation the power to choose such other officers and to prescribe their respective duties and powers.

Section 11. Execution of Contracts and Other Documents. Each officer of the Corporation may execute, affix the corporate seal
and/or deliver, in the name and on behalf of the Corporation, deeds, mortgages, notes, bonds, contracts, agreements, powers of attorney,
guarantees, settlements, releases, evidences of indebtedness, conveyances, or any other document or instrument which is authorized by the
Board of Directors or is required to be executed in the ordinary course of business, except in cases where the execution, affixation of the
corporate seal and/or delivery thereof shall be expressly and exclusively delegated by the Board of Directors to some other officer or agent
of the Corporation.
ARTICLE V
STOCK
Section 1. Certificated or Uncertificated Shares.
(a) Shares of any or all of the Corporation’s classes or series of stock may be evidenced by certificates for shares of stock (in such
form as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe) or may be issued in uncertificated form. The issuance of shares in
uncertificated form shall not affect shares already represented by a certificate until the certificate is surrendered to the Corporation. Except
as expressly provided by law, there shall be no differences in the rights and obligations of stockholders based on whether or not their shares
are represented by certificates.
(b) Within a reasonable time after the issuance or transfer of uncertificated shares, the Corporation shall send to the registered owner
thereof a written notice containing the information required to be set forth or stated on certificates pursuant to Chapter 78 of the Wyoming
Revised Statutes or a statement that the Corporation will furnish without charge to each stockholder who so requests the powers,
designations, preferences and relative participating, optional or other special rights of each class of stock or series thereof and the
qualifications, limitations or restrictions of such preferences and/or rights.
Section 2. Signatures.
(a) Every holder of stock in the Corporation represented by certificates, and upon request every holder of uncertificated shares, shall
be entitled to have a certificate signed, in the name of the Corporation (i) by the Chairman of the Board of Directors, the President or any
Executive Vice President, Senior Vice President or Vice President and (ii) by the Treasurer or an Assistant Treasurer or the Secretary or an
Assistant Secretary of the Corporation, certifying the number of shares owned by him in the Corporation.
(b) Where a certificate is countersigned by (i) a transfer agent or transfer clerk and (ii) a registrar, any other signature on the
certificate may be a facsimile. In case any officer, transfer agent, transfer clerk or registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature has
been placed upon a certificate shall have ceased to be such officer, transfer agent, transfer clerk or registrar before such certificate is issued,
it may be issued by the Corporation with the same effect as if he were such officer, transfer agent or registrar at the date of issue.

Section 3. Lost Certificates. The Board of Directors may direct a new certificate or uncertificated shares to be issued in place of any
certificate theretofore issued by the Corporation alleged to have been lost, stolen or destroyed, upon the making of an affidavit of that fact
by the person claiming the certificate of stock to be lost, stolen or destroyed. When authorizing such issue of a new certificate or
uncertificated shares, the Board of Directors may, in its discretion and as a condition precedent to the issuance thereof, require the owner of
such lost, stolen or destroyed certificate, or his legal representative, to advertise the same in such manner as the Board of Directors shall
require and/or give the Corporation a bond in such sum as it may direct as indemnity against any claim that may be made against the
Corporation with respect to the certificate alleged to have been lost, stolen or destroyed.
Section 4. Transfers. Transfers of shares of capital stock of the Corporation shall be made only on the stock record of the Corporation
by the holder of record thereof or by his attorney thereunto authorized by the power of attorney duly executed and filed with the Secretary

of the Corporation or the transfer agent thereof, and (1) in the case of certificated shares, only on surrender of the certificate or certificates
representing such shares, properly endorsed or accompanied by a duly executed stock transfer power, or (2) in the case of uncertificated
shares, upon receipt of proper transfer instructions from the registered owner of such uncertificated shares, or from a duly authorized
attorney or from an individual presenting proper evidence of succession, assignment or authority to transfer the stock. The Board of
Directors may make such additional rules and regulations as it may deem expedient concerning the issue and transfer of certificates
representing shares of the capital stock of the Corporation.
Section 5. Record Date. In order that the Corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting
of stockholders or any adjournment thereof, or entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other distribution or allotment of any rights,
or entitled to exercise any rights in respect of any change, conversion or exchange of stock, or for the purpose of any other lawful action,
the Board of Directors may fix, in advance, a record date, which shall not be more than 60 days nor less than 10 days before the date of
such meeting, nor more than 60 days prior to any other action. A determination of stockholders of record entitled to notice of or to vote at a
meeting of stockholders shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting; provided, however, that the Board of Directors may fix a new
record date for the adjourned meeting.

Section 6. Beneficial Owners. The Corporation shall be entitled to recognize the exclusive right of a person registered on its books as
the owner of shares to receive dividends, and to vote as such owner, and to hold liable for calls and assessments a person registered on its
books as the owner of shares, and shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest in such share or shares on the
part of any other person, whether or not it shall have express or other notice thereof, except as otherwise provided by law.
ARTICLE VI
NOTICES
Section 1. Notices.
(a) Notice to Directors. Whenever under the provisions of applicable law, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, notice is
required to be given to any director or member of any committee of the Board of Directors, personal notice is not required but such notice
may be (a) given in writing and mailed to such director or member, (b) sent by electronic transmission to such director or member, or (c)
given orally or by telephone or telecopy; provided, however, that any notice from a stockholder to any director or member of any committee
of the Board of Directors must be given in writing and mailed to such director or member and shall be deemed to be given upon receipt by
such director or member. If mailed, notice to a director or member of a committee of the Board of Directors shall be deemed to be given
when deposited in the United States mail first class, or by overnight courier, in a sealed envelope, with postage thereon prepaid, addressed,
to such person at his or her business address. If sent by electronic transmission, notice to a director or member of a committee of the Board
of Directors shall be deemed to be given if by (i) telecopy, when receipt of the telecopy is confirmed electronically, (ii) electronic mail,
when directed to an electronic mail address of the director or member, (iii) a posting on an electronic network together with a separate notice
to the director or member of the specific posting, upon the later of (1) such posting and (2) the giving of the separate notice (which notice
may be given in any of the manners provided above), or (iv) any other form of electronic transmission, when directed to the director or
member.
(b) Notice to Stockholders. Whenever under the provisions of applicable law, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, notice is
required to be given to any stockholder, personal notice is not required but such notice may be given (a) in writing and mailed to such
stockholder or (b) by a form of electronic transmission consented to by the stockholder to whom the notice is given. If mailed, notice to a
stockholder shall be deemed to be given when deposited in the United States mail in a sealed envelope, with postage thereon prepaid,
addressed to the stockholder at the stockholder's address as it appears on the records of the corporation. If sent by electronic transmission,
notice to a stockholder shall be deemed to be given if by (i) telecopy, when directed to a number at which the stockholder has consented to
receive notice, (ii) electronic mail, when directed to an electronic mail address at which the stockholder has consented to receive notice, (iii)
a posting on an electronic network together with a separate notice to the stockholder of the specific posting, upon the later of (1) such
posting and (2) the giving of the separate notice (which notice may be given in any of the manners provided above), or (iv) any other form
of electronic transmission, when directed to the stockholder.
Section 2. Waivers of Notice. Whenever any notice is required by law, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, to be given to
any director or stockholder, a waiver thereof in writing, signed by the person or persons entitled to said notice, whether before or after the
time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent thereto.
ARTICLE VII
GENERAL PROVISIONS
Section 1. Disbursements. All checks or demands for money and notes of the Corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers
or such other person or persons as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate.
Section 2. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors.
Section 3. Voting Securities Owned by the Corporation. Powers of attorney, proxies, waivers of notice of meeting, consents and other
instruments relating to securities owned by the Corporation may be executed in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation by the
Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer or the President or any other officer or officers authorized by the Board of
Directors, the Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive Officer or the President, and any such officer may, in the name of
and on behalf of the Corporation, vote, represent and exercise on behalf of the Corporation all rights incident to any and all shares of any
other corporation or corporations standing in the name of the Corporation and take all such action as any such officer may deem advisable
to vote in person or by proxy at any meeting of security holders of any corporation in which the Corporation may own securities and at any
such meeting shall possess and may exercise any and all rights and power incident to the ownership of such securities and which, as the
owner thereof, the Corporation might have exercised and possessed if present. The Board of Directors may, by resolution, from time to time
confer like powers upon any other person or persons.
Section 4. Certain Acquisitions by Fiduciaries. The provisions of Sections 78.378 to 78.3793 of the Wyoming Revised Statutes do

not apply to (i) an Acquisition by a person acting in a fiduciary capacity from another person acting in a fiduciary capacity for the same
beneficiaries (and pursuant to the same instrument) or (ii) an Acquisition by the spouse of a person acting in a fiduciary capacity or by a
relative of such fiduciary within the first, second or third degree of consanguinity, provided that such Acquisition is pursuant to the
instrument creating such fiduciary relationship. "Acquisition" has the meaning set forth in Section 78.3783 of the Wyoming Revised
Statutes, and the term "fiduciary" has the meaning set forth in the Uniform Fiduciaries Act as adopted in the State of Wyoming.

ARTICLE VIII
INDEMNIFICATION
Section 1. Indemnification. Unless otherwise provided in the Corporations’ Articles of Incorproation, the Corporation shall
indemnify the officers, directors, employees or agents of the Corporation to the fullest extent permitted by Wyoming law as the same exists
or may hereafter be amended from time to time. For the avoidance of doubt, the indemnification permitted or contemplated herein is
intended to be to the fullest extent permissible under Wyoming law as the same exists or may hereafter be amended from time to time.
Section 2. Third Party Actions. The Corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a
party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than
an action by or in the right of the Corporation) by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the
Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including amounts paid in settlement and attorneys' fees), judgments,
fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if he
or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation, and
with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. For all purposes
under this Article VIII, the termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of nolo
contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which he or
she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation, and with respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful.
Section 3. Actions by or in the Right of the Corporation. The Corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is
threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the Corporation to procure a
judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or is or was
serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or
other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense
or settlement of such action or suit if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the Corporation. No indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person
shall have been adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction to be liable to the Corporation or for amounts paid in settlement to the
Corporation, unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought or other court of competent jurisdiction
shall determine upon application that in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity
for such expenses as the court shall deem proper.
Section 4. Successful Defense. To the extent that a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation has been successful on
the merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in Section 2 or Section 3 of this Article VIII, or in defense of
any claim, issue or matter therein, he or she shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably
incurred by him or her in connection with the defense.
Section 5. Determination of Conduct. Any indemnification under Section 2 or Section 3 of this Article VIII (unless ordered by a
court or advanced pursuant to Section 6 of this Article VIII) shall be made by the Corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a
determination that indemnification of the director, officer, employee or agent is proper in the circumstances. Such determination shall be
made (a) by the stockholders, (b) by the Board of Directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to
such action, suit or proceeding, (c) by independent legal counsel in a written opinion if a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors
who were not parties to the act, suit or proceedings so orders, or (d) by independent legal counsel in a written opinion if a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to the act, suit or proceeding cannot be obtained.
Section 6. Payment of Expenses in Advance. Expenses incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit or proceeding shall be
paid by the Corporation as they are incurred and in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an
undertaking by or on behalf of the director or officer to repay such amount if it is ultimately determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the Corporation. The provisions of this Section 5 do not affect any rights to
advancement of expenses to which corporate personnel other than directors or officers may be entitled under any contract or otherwise by
law.
Section 7. Indemnity Not Exclusive. The indemnification and advancement of expenses authorized herein or ordered by a court
shall not exclude any other rights to which a person seeking indemnification or advancement of expenses may be entitled under the Articles
of Incorporation, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, for either an action in his or her official capacity
or an action in another capacity while holding his or her office, except that indemnification, unless ordered by a court pursuant to Section 3
of this Article VIII or for the advancement of expenses made pursuant to Section 6 of this Article VIII, may not be made to or on behalf of
any director or officer if a final adjudication establishes that his or her acts or omissions involved intentional misconduct, fraud or a
knowing violation of the law and was material to the cause of action. The indemnification and advancement of expenses shall continue for a
person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and inures to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of
such a person.
Section 8. Elimination of Liability. The liability of an officer or director (including without limitation, any personal liability to the

Corporation or its stockholders for damages for breach of fiduciary duty as an officer or director) shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest
extent permitted by Wyoming law, as the same exists or may be amended from time to time.
Section 9. Effect of Amendment or Repeal. Except as provided in the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation or by Wyoming law,
this Corporation reserves the right to amend or repeal any provision contained in these Bylaws, all pursuant to and in accordance with
Article IX hereof. However, any amendment to or repeal of any of the provisions in this Article VIII shall not adversely affect any right or
protection of a director or officer of the Corporation for or with respect to any act or omission of such director or officer occurring prior to
such amendment or repeal.
Section 10. Insurance. The Corporation shall have power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or
was an officer, director, employee or agent of the Corporation against any liability asserted against or incurred by the officer, director,
employee or agent in such capacity or arising out of such person’s status as such whether or not the Corporation would have the power to
indemnify the officer, or director, employee or agent against such liability.
Section 11. The Corporation. For purposes of this Article VIII, references to "the Corporation" shall include, in addition to the
resulting corporation, any constituent corporation (including any constituent of a constituent) absorbed in a consolidation or merger which,
if its separate existence had continued, would have had power and authority to indemnify its directors, officers and employees or agents.
Accordingly, any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of such constituent corporation, or is or was serving at the
request of such constituent corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or
other enterprise, shall stand in the same position under and subject to the provisions of this Article VIII (including, without limitation, the
provisions of Section 5) with respect to the resulting or surviving corporation as he or she would have with respect to such constituent
corporation if its separate existence had continued.
ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS
Section 1. General. These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed, in whole or in part, or new Bylaws may be adopted by either
the holders of a majority of the outstanding capital stock entitled to vote thereon or by the Board of Directors.

Approve and Adopted this 8th day of December, 2012.

/s/KARL HOSHOR
Karl Hoshor, SECRETARY
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LOGAN LAW FIRM PLC
RONALD J. LOGAN

2999 NORTH 44TH STREET, SUITE 303
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85018-7250
www.rule144letters.com

Telephone: 602-957-9320
Facsimile: 602-532-7694
Direct Line: 602-614-4488
Logan@loganlf.com

January 6, 2015

TeleHealthCare, Inc.
7 Whitford
Irvine, CA 92602
Re: TeleHealthCare, Inc. (hereinafter the “Company”) Registration Statement on Form S-1, Relating to 4,181,000 shares of
TeleHealthCare, Inc.’s Common Stock par value $.001 per share
Gentlemen:
I have been appointed as special counsel for TeleHealthCare, Inc., for the purpose of issuing a legal opinion with respect to 4,181,000
shares of the Company’s common stock to be registered pursuant to the Company’s registration statement on Form S-1 (the “Registration
Statement”).
I am informed that the Registration Statement will be filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) for
the purpose of registering these 4,181,000 shares (the "Shares") of common stock, par value $.001 per share, of the Company pursuant to
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act").
I have been asked to render an opinion regarding whether these shares were duly and validly authorized, legally issued, fully paid and nonassessable. In connection with my opinion, I have examined and relied upon the originals or copies of such documents, corporate records,
public records, and other instruments as I have deemed necessary or appropriate for the purpose of this opinion, including, without
limitation, the following: (a) the articles of incorporation of the Company (b) the Bylaws of the Company; (c) actions of the Company’s
Board of Directors authorizing the issuance of the Shares and other relevant Board of Directors’ actions; and (d) the Registration
Statement, including all exhibits thereto.
Based upon the foregoing, it is my opinion that, subject to the limitations set forth herein, the Shares to be registered on Form S-1 were duly
and validly authorized, legally issued, fully paid and non-assessable when issued by the Company.
In my examination, I have assumed the genuineness of all signatures, the legal capacity of all natural persons, the authenticity of all
documents submitted to me as originals, the conformity to original documents of all documents submitted to me as certified or photocopies
and the authenticity of the originals of such documents, and the accuracy and completeness of the corporate records made available to me
by the Company. As to any facts material to the opinions expressed below, with your permission I have relied solely upon, without
independent verification or investigation of the accuracy or completeness thereof, any certificates and oral or written statements and other
information of or from public officials, officers or other representatives of the Company and others.
I hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Registration Statement and to the reference to this firm in the Registration
Statement. In so doing, I do not admit that I am in the category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Act and the
rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission promulgated thereunder.
Regards,
By: /s/ Ronald J. Logan
Ronald J. Logan
Logan Law Firm PLC
Attorney at Law

Exhibit 10.1
NOTE

U.S. $45,000.00 December 31, 2012
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, TeleHealthCare, Inc., a Wyoming corporation (the "Borrower"), HEREBY PROMISES TO
PAY to the order of Ryan Neely (the "Lender"), upon demand, the principal sum of U.S. Forty-Five Thousand Dollars
($45,000.00), which constitutes the aggregate principal amount of the Advance (defined below) made by the Lender to the Borrower and
outstanding on the date hereof.
The Borrower promises to pay interest on the unpaid principal amount of the Advance from the date of such Advance until such principal
amount is paid in full, at the rate of 6% per annum.
Both principal and interest are payable in lawful money of the United States of America to the Lender, on or before March 31, 2015, at
such address as the holder hereof may designate in writing, in same day funds, without defense, offset or counterclaim.
Borrower acknowledges the receipt of the amount of $45,000, which amount was loaned as of December 31, 2012 (the "Advance").
The Borrower shall pay all reasonable costs, fees and expenses (including court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees) incurred by the Lender
in collecting or attempting to collect any amount that becomes due hereunder or in seeking legal advice with respect to such collection or a
default hereunder. This Note may be prepaid at any time without penalty.
The Borrower, and every guarantor and endorser hereof, hereby waive presentment, demand, notice of dishonor, protest and all other
demands and notices in connection with the delivery, acceptance, performance and enforcement of this Note.
This Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wyoming, without reference to conflict of laws
principles.
THE BORROWER HEREBY WAIVES TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LITIGATION IN ANY COURT WITH RESPECT TO THIS NOTE
OR THE ENFORCEMENT OR COLLECTION HEREOF.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Borrower has caused this Note to be executed by its duly authorized representative as of the day and year
first above written.
TeleHealthCare, Inc.

By: __/s/ KARL HOSHOR______________________________
Karl Hoshor
Corporate Secretary

Exhibit 14.1
TeleHealthCare, Inc.
CODE OF BUSINESS ETHICS AND CONDUCT
Overview

Policy Statement
TeleHealthCare is committed to complying with all applicable laws and regulations and to adhering to the highest ethical standards in the
conduct of its business. This is not just a matter of being a good corporate citizen. It is essential to the long-term interests of our employees
and stockholders. TeleHealthCare's business is subject to oversight by numerous federal and state government entities. The number of laws,
regulations and other legal requirements that affect the Company's business will undoubtedly increase. These changes will also create new
challenges as we adapt ourselves and our business to new situations. In light of these challenges, it is absolutely necessary that we have a
central set of guiding principles to act as a legal and ethical compass for our employees. This Code of Business Ethics and Conduct is
intended to provide that compass.
The principles set forth in this Code of Business Ethics and Conduct represent a broad outline of the standards of business conduct which
TeleHealthCare expects its employees to follow. This Code cannot cover every situation which employees may confront in the day-to-day
conduct of business. Additionally, under certain circumstances local country law may establish requirements that differ from this Code.
TeleHealthCare employees worldwide are expected to comply with all local country laws and TeleHealthCare business conduct policies in
the area in which they are conducting business. In the final analysis, the Company must rely on the individual judgment and personal
ethical standards of each of its employees and representatives to maintain our standard of honesty and integrity. TeleHealthCare demands
strict adherence to the letter and spirit of all laws and regulations applicable to the conduct of its business. It also demands the highest
standards of integrity and ethical behavior from its employees and representatives
It is essential that we all keep an eye out for possible infringements of TeleHealthCare’s business ethics—whether these infringements
occur in dealings with the government or private sector, and whether they occur because of oversight or intention. If you have a question
about how to apply this Code in a specific situation or about a possible violation, you should consult with the Human Resources
Department or the Company’s Code of Conduct Officer. Contact information for individuals in these departments is available in Appendix
A.
Training and Education Programs
Training and education on this Code will be provided for all TeleHealthCare employees and members of our Board of Directors. All
employees and Board members will be required to sign an Acknowledgement Form indicating their receipt, understanding and acceptance
of the terms of this Code. Periodically, employees may be requested and required to acknowledge their understanding of this Code and any
subsequent amendments. Participation in any mandatory training and acknowledgement of this Code is a condition of continued
employment by TeleHealthCare.

Applicability
This Code applies to all directors, officers and employees of TeleHealthCare. This Code also applies, as appropriate, to our consultants,
agents and other representatives.
Waivers
Any waiver of any provision of this Code for a member of the Board of Directors or an executive officer must be approved by the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors and promptly disclosed as required by law or stock exchange regulation. Any waiver of any provision
of this Code with respect to any other employee, agent or contractor must be approved by the Code of Conduct Officer.
Disciplinary Action
It is the responsibility of every employee to conduct the Company’s business in conformity with the law and the basic principles set forth in
this Corporate Code. Adherence to the principles set forth in this Code is essential to our objective of maintaining the confidence and
support of our customers, business partners, governmental agencies, stockholders, and the communities in which we work and live.
Disciplinary action, as appropriate but up to and including termination, shall be taken for conduct that violates applicable laws or
regulations or this Code. Discipline may extend, as appropriate, to individuals responsible for the failure to prevent, detect or report a
violation.

Reporting and Managing Suspected Violations
Reporting of Violations
Directors, officers and employees shall report any conduct which they believe in good faith to be a violation or apparent violation of this
Code. These persons are encouraged to talk to supervisors, the Code of Conduct Officer, or Human Resources about observed illegal or
unethical behavior and, when in doubt, about the best course of action in a particular situation. The Company prohibits retaliation for
reports of misconduct by others made in good faith by employees. Directors, officers and employees are expected to cooperate in internal
investigations of misconduct.
Directors, officers and employees are expected to act proactively, raising concerns about ethical issues, violations of this Code , or
governmental rules, laws and regulations. All reports are taken seriously. Each allegation is investigated and, if substantiated, resolved
through appropriate corrective action and / or discipline. If an individual making such allegations chooses to identify him or herself, he or
she will be provided with feedback when the Code of Conduct Officer has completed his/her review.
If you feel uncomfortable reporting directly or you wish to remain anonymous, you may report the incident to the Code of Conduct Officer
in writing anonymously.
No individual who in good faith reports suspected wrongdoing shall be subject to retaliation or discipline for having done so. If a reporting
individual is directly involved in a violation of this Code, the fact that he or she reported the violation will be given appropriate
consideration in any resulting disciplinary action. Failure to report wrongdoing of which an individual has knowledge may, by itself, be a
basis for disciplinary action, up to and including termination for cause.
Responding to Violations
If a violation of any applicable law or regulation relating to the conduct of our business or of this Code is reported or detected, we will take
all reasonable steps to respond appropriately to the violation and to prevent further similar violations. When the Code of Conduct Officer or
appropriate department manager receives information regarding a possible violation of any applicable law or regulation, he/she shall take
appropriate steps to examine information and conduct the investigation necessary to determine whether an actual violation has occurred. If
a violation has occurred, the Code of Conduct Officer or the Board of Directors, as appropriate, will ensure that appropriate disciplinary
action is taken and will consider necessary modifications to our compliance procedures to diminish the chances of recurring violations.
Disciplinary action may extend, as appropriate, up to and including discipline or termination of any employee that has participated in the
violation.
Retaliation is Prohibited
The Company will not tolerate retaliation against any person who, in good faith, reports any suspected violation of this Code or participates
in any investigation of the matter. In the event that any employee believes that he/she has been subject to any such retaliation, that
employee should immediately report that matter to Human Resources or the Code of Conduct Officer. Any such report of retaliation will
also be immediately investigated, and appropriate remedial action will be taken.

Ensuring a Professional Working Environment
The following is a brief description of key issues relating to employees and our relationships while at work. The Company has detailed
policies on these matters. Please refer to the TeleHealthCare Employee Handbook.
Equal Opportunity
TeleHealthCare encourages a creative, diverse and supportive work environment and bases all employment decisions on the principles of
equal employment opportunity. TeleHealthCare managers are expected to make all employment decisions based on merit, experience and
sound business reasons. TeleHealthCare policy prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex, race, religion, color, national origin or
ancestry, disability, medical condition, marital or veteran status, age, sexual orientation or any other basis protected by law in every
jurisdiction that we operate. It is the responsibility of all TeleHealthCare employees to conform to this policy.
This policy applies to all employees, applicants for employment, or others who may be present in the workplace. Any person who feels he
or she has been discriminated against, or feels he or she has witnessed such action, is strongly encouraged to report the incident.
Harassment
TeleHealthCare strives to maintain a workplace free from harassment and where all employees are treated with respect. TeleHealthCare’s
policy prohibits harassment on the basis of sex, race, religion, color, national origin or ancestry, disability, medical condition, marital or
veteran status, age, sexual orientation or any other basis protected by law in every jurisdiction that we operate.
Harassing behavior will not be tolerated. Harassment includes unwelcome conduct of a verbal or physical nature, when such conduct has
the purpose or effect of creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive working environment as defined by law, has the purpose or effect of
unreasonably interfering with an individual’s work performance, or adversely affects an individual’s employment opportunities. Examples
of improper harassment include:
Verbal harassment: epithets, derogatory comments, slurs or innuendos
Visual harassment: derogatory, offensive or graphic written, printed or electronic materials
Physical harassment: unwelcome touching or physical interference
Sexual harassment: unwanted sexual advances such as repeated requests for dates, leering, making sexual gestures or displaying
sexually suggestive objects or pictures, requests for sexual favors, or other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature
Retaliation: negative employment action taken against an employee making a claim of harassment or assisting in an investigation
If you believe you have experienced or observed illegal harassment you should immediately contact your manager or Human Resources.
Any manager who receives information about alleged harassment or discrimination is required to immediately report it to Human
Resources.
The facts and circumstances of any claim will be fully investigated by Human Resources so that appropriate corrective action can be taken.
Any employee who is determined by TeleHealthCare to have engaged in the harassment of another individual will be subject to severe
discipline, up to and including termination.

Information Resources and Electronic Communications
TeleHealthCare’s information resources, including email, computers, phones and fax/copy machines, are TeleHealthCare property and
intended for TeleHealthCare-related business use. While TeleHealthCare understands that employees may sometimes use such resources
for personal interests, such use should be limited and consistent with the other policies outlined in this Code. Personal messages via email
and voice mail may be sent, but should be minimized and brief. You may not, however, send messages that may be perceived as obscene,
harassing or threatening. Misuse of TeleHealthCare’s communications systems is considered misconduct and may result in disciplinary
action up to and including termination.
TeleHealthCare reserves the right to examine, use, copy and/or delete user files or other information consistent with TeleHealthCare’s
business interests and applicable law. Because all email and voice mail stored in TeleHealthCare’s equipment is considered company
property, TeleHealthCare may periodically check usage to correct network problems, confirm proper use and establish security. Therefore,
you should not have any expectation of personal privacy for messages that you send, receive or store on these systems. Accessing the email
or voice mail of any employee by another employee is strictly prohibited without their consent. If there is a legitimate business reason to
access the email or voice mail of another employee, please present your request to your manager who will seek approval through senior
management. Only the IT Department, or designees, may access the email or voicemail of another employee.
Environmental Compliance and Safety
TeleHealthCare is committed to environmental responsibility. The Company will comply with all federal, state and local regulations
relating to the protection of the environment in the conduct of its business. It is the responsibility of all of our employees to ensure that their
activities strictly adhere to applicable laws, regulations, and permit requirements, as well as to all Company policies and procedures on
environmental protection. In addition, employees must report all circumstances in which regulated materials or wastes are improperly
discharged, treated, or transported. Environmental misconduct, even if totally unintentional, carries severe penalties and could result in
criminal prosecution of employees involved and the Company.

TeleHealthCare strives to provide a safe and healthy workplace for our employees and to conduct operations with minimal environmental
impact. It is the responsibility of associates at each TeleHealthCare site to comply with all applicable local regulations. Each site must also
comply with the corporate Environmental Health & Safety manual and its requirements.

Avoiding Conflicts of Interest
Employees are expected to make or participate in business decisions in the course of their employment with TeleHealthCare based on the
best interests of the company as a whole, and not based on personal relationships or benefits. We have no desire to infringe on the personal
lives of our employees and respect the right of our employees to manage their own affairs. However, conflicts of interest can compromise
employees’ business ethics.
At TeleHealthCare, a conflict of interest is any activity that is inconsistent with or opposed to TeleHealthCare’s interests, or gives the
appearance of impropriety. A conflict of interest arises whenever an employee has an interest in any business or property or an obligation to
any person that might affect the employee's fulfillment of responsibilities to TeleHealthCare. An example of a conflict of interest is any
opportunity for personal gain by an employee arising as a result of employment with TeleHealthCare but apart from the normal
compensation provided by the Company, such as the receipt of a commission from a supplier for getting them business from
TeleHealthCare.
Our employees must avoid situations or relationships where their personal interests could conflict, or reasonably appear to conflict, with the
interests of the Company. While an activity constituting an actual conflict of interest is never acceptable, you must avoid activity involving
even the appearance of such a conflict. In addition, you may not circumvent this policy by using other people to indirectly do what you are
prohibited from doing yourself.
While it is difficult to list all of the various ways in which a conflict can arise, they often involve one or more of the following issues:
Ø
Ø
Ø
Ø
Ø

Outside board memberships
Outside business interests
Outside investments
Outside employment
Business relationships with friends or relatives

Set forth below is specific guidance for some areas of potential conflict of interest that require special attention. These are merely examples.
Ultimately, it is the responsibility of each individual to assess each situation. Employees are urged to discuss any potential conflicts of
interest with their manager, Human Resources, or the Code of Conduct Officer.
Employees are expected to disclose to their supervisors any situations that may involve inappropriate or improper conflicts of interests
affecting them personally or affecting other employees or those with whom we do business.
Certain activities may be authorized if approved in advance by an appropriate level of TeleHealthCare management. Prior to engaging in an
activity that constitutes a potential conflict of interest, you must disclose the situation in writing and obtain written approval. You should
disclose the matter to your manager, who will review the matter with Human Resources, and if necessary the Code of Conduct Officer, and
respond with TeleHealthCare’s approval or denial in writing. Waivers of conflicts of interest involving TeleHealthCare’s directors and
executive officers require the approval of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.
Outside Board Memberships
As a rule, it is a conflict of interest to serve as a director or as a member of an Advisory Board (AB) of any current or likely competitor of
TeleHealthCare. Although you may serve as a director or AB member of a company supplier, customer or other business partner, our
policy requires that you first obtain approval from Human Resources before accepting such a position. Approval may be subject to
conditions. Approval is likely to be denied where the TeleHealthCare employee either directly or indirectly has responsibility to affect or
implement TeleHealthCare’s business relationship with the other company. Any compensation that you receive as a director or AB member
should be commensurate to your responsibilities. Generally, however, employees may not receive any form of compensation for service on
a board of directors of a company if the service is at the request of the company or in connection with TeleHealthCare’s investment in that
company, or the directorship is in connection with a TeleHealthCare relationship.
TeleHealthCare employees should recognize outside board memberships as an opportunity to provide expertise and to broaden their
experience. However, they should never place you in a position where another company expects to use an employee’s board membership as
a way to influence TeleHealthCare decisions or to obtain access to TeleHealthCare confidential information.
TeleHealthCare may periodically conduct an inquiry to determine the status of employee membership on outside boards and may rescind
prior approvals in order to avoid a conflict of interest or for any reason deemed to be in the best interests of the Company.
Outside Business Interests and Corporate Opportunities
Employees should avoid any outside financial interests that might influence their decisions or actions on behalf of the Company.
TeleHealthCare employees will occasionally find themselves in a position to invest in TeleHealthCare partners or customers.
TeleHealthCare policy prohibits personal investments in any TeleHealthCare customer, supplier or competitor without disclosure to the
Code of Conduct Officer and approval by senior management (who may require approval from the Board of Directors). In cases where the
investment may cause divided loyalty or the perception of conflict of interest, approval is likely to be denied. (Note: this restriction does
not apply to holdings of one percent or less of the stock or other securities of a corporation whose shares are publicly traded, provided that
the investment is not so large financially either in absolute dollars or percentage of the individual’s total investment portfolio that it creates
the appearance of a conflict of interest.) In addition, as a TeleHealthCare employee, you may not make investments based on your access to
customer/supplier confidential information.

If an investment is made and/or approval is granted, and an employee subsequently finds himself in a potentially conflicted position, the
employee should disclose his conflict of interest to all involved and recuse himself from any involvement with the relationship until
divested of the investment.
Employees are also responsible for advancing the company’s legitimate interests when the opportunity arises. Employees are prohibited
from taking personal opportunities that are discovered through the use of corporate property, information or position, using corporate
property, information or position for personal gain, or competing with TeleHealthCare.
Outside Employment and Activities
Although TeleHealthCare does not prohibit all outside employment, TeleHealthCare’s employees may not accept outside employment or
consulting positions or engage in outside activities that would have a negative impact on the performance of their job, conflict with their
obligations to TeleHealthCare, or in any way negatively affect the Company’s reputation. Examples of prohibited employment include, but
are not limited to:
Performing work for a customer or supplier unless prior written approval of the Code of Conduct Officer is obtained.
Performing work for any company that is a TeleHealthCare competitor.
Engaging in services or selling products that directly compete with TeleHealthCare services or products.
Engaging in activities that support or promote a competitor’s products or services.
Engaging in outside employment that uses your time at TeleHealthCare or the resources of the Company.
TeleHealthCare employees may also be requested to speak at outside events. Speaking at events, when it is in TeleHealthCare’s best
interests, is considered part of an employee’s normal job responsibilities. Because employees may spend work time preparing for, attending
and delivering presentations approved by management and are therefore already compensated for their efforts, employees should not
request or negotiate a fee from the organization sponsoring the speech. An unsolicited fee may be accepted with written authorization from
the Code of Conduct Officer, or alternatively, a fee can be requested and accepted provided it is accepted on TeleHealthCare’s behalf or
donated to a non-profit charitable organization on TeleHealthCare’s behalf.
Receiving Gifts or Gratuities
Our employees and members of their families must not accept gifts of money under any circumstances, nor may they solicit non-monetary
gifts, gratuities or any other personal benefits or favors from our vendors, customers or competitors. Employees and members of their
immediate families may accept unsolicited, non-monetary gratuities of the following nature from a business, firm or individual doing or
seeking to do business with TeleHealthCare:
Gifts of nominal value, or gifts of an advertising or promotional nature (such as inexpensive novelties).
Reasonable business meals and entertainment.
The foregoing exceptions should be infrequent, consistent with accepted business practice and for the express purpose of furthering a
business relationship.
In rare circumstances, gifts of more than nominal value may be accepted on behalf of TeleHealthCare (not an individual) with the approval
your supervisor if protocol, courtesy, or other special circumstances require. However, all such gifts must be turned over to Human
Resources for appropriate disposition.
TeleHealthCare's personnel should courteously decline or return any kind of gift, favor, or offer of an excessive value which violates this
Code and inform the offeror of our policy.
Giving Gifts or Gratuities
TeleHealthCare prohibits giving monetary or other compensation to people employed by TeleHealthCare customers or vendors.
Advertising novelties, nominal gifts or entertainment may only be given to customers and vendors at TeleHealthCare’s expense if:
They are consistent with accepted business practice,
They are of nominal value and cannot be construed as a bribe or payoff, and
They do not violate any law, government regulation or generally accepted ethical standards, including state and federal procurement
laws and regulations and the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, discussed later in this Code.
In all cases, the exchange of gifts must be conducted so there is no appearance of impropriety and public disclosure would not embarrass
TeleHealthCare.
Personal Financial Transactions and Loans
TeleHealthCare executive officers and other employees in management or supervisory positions should not engage in financial transactions
with employees in the form of substantive loans, whether or not that employee is under the direct leadership of that supervisor.
TeleHealthCare executive officers and other employees in management or supervisory positions are also prohibited from accepting loans

from employees.
From time to time, certain departments may ask for voluntary contributions from employees for such events as weddings and birthdays.
While the Company does not discourage this type of activity, no employee should feel that he/she is compelled to contribute. Should an
employee feel that he/she is being coerced into participating in any such fund raising, he/she should immediately bring it to the attention of
Human Resources or the Code of Conduct Officer or report it anonymously via the Ethics Hotline.
Loans to or guarantees of obligations of loans by TeleHealthCare are not permitted to any member of our Board of Directors or any
TeleHealthCare executive officer. If a transaction could in any way be construed as a loan or guarantee to one of these individuals, contact
the Code of Conduct Officer for advice before proceeding.
Related Party Transactions
You should avoid conducting company business with a relative or significant other, or with a business in which a relative or significant
other is associated in any significant role. If such a related party transaction is unavoidable, you must fully disclose the nature of the related
party transaction to your manager. If the relationship is determined to be material by your manager, the question should be reviewed by the
Code of Conduct Officer and approved in writing in advance of such related party transaction. All related party transactions dealing with
parties related to an executive officer or member of our Board of Directors must be pre-approved by the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors. Any dealings with a related party must be conducted in such a way that no preferential treatment is given.
Working with Relatives
Supervisory relationships with family members or significant others present special workplace problems, including a conflict of interest, or
at least the appearance of conflict. TeleHealthCare discourages the employment of relatives and significant others within the same
department and prohibits the employment of such individuals in positions with a direct reporting relationship or where significant influence
over personnel decisions resides in one employee. If such a relationship exists or occurs, or if a question arises about whether a relationship
is covered by this policy, the employee must report it in writing to his supervisor and Human Resources. Human Resources has the ultimate
responsibility for determining the applicability of this policy.
Willful withholding of information regarding a prohibited relationship/reporting arrangement may be subject to corrective action, up to and
including termination. If a prohibited relationship exists or develops between two employees, the employee in the senior position must
bring it to the attention of his/her supervisor and Human Resources. Reassignment may be an option.
Other Possible Conflicts of Interest
Because other conflicts of interest may arise, it would be impractical to attempt to list all possible situations. If a proposed transaction or
situation raises any questions or doubts in your mind, you should consult your manager.

Handling and Protecting Confidential Information
Proprietary/Confidential Information of TeleHealthCare
During your employment with TeleHealthCare, you will have access to various forms of proprietary and confidential information regarding
TeleHealthCare. Any information concerning TeleHealthCare, its products or its business that is not generally available to others is
confidential. Most of TeleHealthCare’s technology and much of our other know-how and experience are protected as trade secrets. Such
trade secrets are valuable assets. The improper disclosure of proprietary or confidential information could significantly impact
TeleHealthCare’s competitive position and waste valuable company assets. In addition to constituting a violation of TeleHealthCare policy,
failure to observe this duty of confidentiality may additionally result in a conflict of interest or a violation of securities, antitrust, or
employment laws and would be a violation of the agreement you signed when you joined TeleHealthCare to protect and hold confidential
TeleHealthCare’s proprietary information.
Every employee must safeguard confidential information and prevent unauthorized disclosure and make sure that all authorized disclosures
are made in accordance with TeleHealthCare’s policies on control of confidential information. If you determine with your manager that
disclosure of confidential information is necessary, you must then contact senior management to ensure that an appropriate written
Nondisclosure Agreement (NDA) or other appropriate contract is signed prior to disclosure. If not previously signed, you must have a
TeleHealthCare standard NDA executed by the third party and an appropriate TeleHealthCare signatory (refer to TeleHealthCare’s
signature policy). You may not sign a third party’s NDA or accept changes to TeleHealthCare’s standard NDAs without review and
approval by the President or CEO. No financial information may be disclosed about TeleHealthCare without the prior approval of the
Chief Financial Officer. In addition, all employees should ensure that all disclosures of TeleHealthCare proprietary and confidential
information meet the requirements set forth in TeleHealthCare’s policies on control of confidential information regarding identification,
classification, labeling, handling and destruction of confidential information.
The obligation to maintain the confidentiality of proprietary information continues even after your employment terminates. Likewise,
TeleHealthCare requires new employees to honor any continuing confidentiality obligations that they may have with previous employers.
Disclosure of Inventions
Any work developed by employees or contractors within the scope of their employment with or services to TeleHealthCare belongs to
TeleHealthCare.
Confidential Information of Employees
Selected human resource and personnel information must be kept strictly confidential and used only for the purpose for which it is
intended. Managers and other employees with access to an employee’s personal information are responsible for limiting access to that
information to only those individuals with a legitimate business need to know. Please contact Human Resources for more specific guidance
or for questions.
Confidential Information of Third Parties
In addition to protecting our own trade secrets, it is our policy to respect the trade secrets of others. Confidential information may be
received from other companies or individuals in the course of TeleHealthCare’s business. Confidential information should only be received
under the auspices of a written agreement. Confidential information of a third party must be disclosed only to those TeleHealthCare
employees who need access to such information to perform their jobs for TeleHealthCare and must not be disclosed to anyone outside of
TeleHealthCare without specific authorization. Unauthorized disclosures, including theft and misappropriation, may result in a loss of the
value of the trade secrets and may constitute a crime or amount to a breach of contract. Finally, confidential information of a third party
must not be used or copied by any TeleHealthCare employee, except as permitted by the third-party owner.
Unsolicited third party confidential information should be refused. If inadvertently received by a TeleHealthCare employee, confidential
information should be returned unopened to the third party or transferred to the Code of Conduct Officer for appropriate disposition. If a
TeleHealthCare employee is furnished with information or becomes aware of information which may have been misappropriated from
another party, the employee must immediately contact the Code of Conduct Officer.
Legal Requests for Disclosure
TeleHealthCare’s employees, agents and contractors must consult with the Code of Conduct Officer in connection with any legal inquiries,
lawsuits and legally related investigations and requests for information, documents or interviews. All government requests for information,
documents or investigative interviews must also be referred to the Code of Conduct Officer.
Insider Information
Until released to the public, material information concerning our business, including its plans (present and future), financial performance,
financial schedules, successes or failures, is considered "inside" information and, therefore, confidential. Inside information is "material" if
it would likely affect a reasonable person's decision to buy, sell, or hold a company's securities. It includes any information that could
reasonably affect the price of a security. Material non-public information may be positive or negative in nature.
All material non-public information concerning our business belongs to the Company, and all employees have a duty to exercise due care to
maintain the integrity of such information. Our policy precludes the unauthorized disclosure of such information or use of such
information for personal benefit. Any employee who uses such information for personal benefit or discloses it to others outside the
Company violates his/her duty to our Company.
Once a public announcement has been made of material information, employees should wait until the second business day after the

announcement before engaging in any transactions in our stock.
The prohibition on the use of inside information applies not only to knowledgeable Board members and officers, but also non-management
employees and persons outside the Company (spouses, parents, friends, children, brokers, etc.) who have acquired the information directly
or indirectly from us. The Board of Directors and officers are subject to more restrictions on the trading of stock. Any questions regarding
insider trading should be directed to the Insider Trading Compliance Officer.
Third-Party Copyrighted Material
An appropriate license must be obtained prior to using any third-party copyrighted material. It is against company policy for any employee
to copy, reproduce, scan, digitize, broadcast or modify third-party copyrighted material when preparing TeleHealthCare products or
promotional materials, unless written permission has been obtained. It is also against company policy for TeleHealthCare employees to use
the company’s facilities for the purpose of making or distributing unauthorized copies of third-party copyrighted materials for personal use
or for use by others.
Communications with Media and Financial Analyst Community
TeleHealthCare has established specific policies regarding communicating information to the media and information analyst community. In
particular, company policy prohibits any unauthorized communications with outside parties, including analysts and the media, concerning
TeleHealthCare’s financial performance. If you are contacted by the media or financial analysts requesting this type of information, you
should decline to comment and refer the inquiry to Corporate Communications/Investor Relations.

Document Retention and Destruction
TeleHealthCare maintains records management policies for the retention, protection and disposition of company records to fulfill legal
requirements as well as to increase operational efficiency and reduce our internal and external storage costs. Proper control of records helps
to minimize litigation cost, fines imposed on the company and potential criminal prosecution of employees. Retention and disposition of
TeleHealthCare business records should be carried out in the normal course of business in accordance with our Document Retention Policy.
If you have any questions, you should first review the Document Retention Policy before contacting your manager.
Accurate Business Communications and Records
TeleHealthCare is committed to full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in reports and documents filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission (SEC) and in other public communications. To provide an accurate and auditable record of all financial
transactions, TeleHealthCare’s books, records, and accounts must be maintained in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles and the standards established by applicable laws and regulations.
Maintaining accurate and reliable business records is not only required by law, it is also of critical importance to the Company’s decisionmaking process and to the proper discharge of its financial, legal, and reporting obligations. All business records, expense accounts,
vouchers, bills, payroll documents, service records, reports to government agencies and other reports, books, and records of TeleHealthCare
must be prepared with care and honesty. False or intentionally misleading entries in such reports are illegal and are not permitted. Further,
the Company specifically requires that:
Ø All payments made on TeleHealthCare’s behalf must be fully and accurately described in the supporting documentation.
Ø No payment may be approved or made with the intention or understanding that it is to be used for any purpose other than that
described by the document supporting the payment.
Ø No access to TeleHealthCare’s funds or assets will be allowed without proper authority.
Ø No fund or account may be established for a purpose that is not accurately described on the Company's books and records.
Ø The accounting requirements of each country in which TeleHealthCare conducts business must be complied with.
Ø All expense reporting must be documented in an accurate manner and include all required signature approvals.
TeleHealthCare has established accounting procedures and internal control procedures to ensure that financial transactions are accurately
recorded. Strict compliance with these procedures is required at all times.

Our Relationship with Customers, Business Partners and Suppliers
Free and Fair Competition
The U.S. and most of the countries where we do business have laws designed to encourage and enforce free and fair competition. For
example, the U.S. has antitrust laws and the European Union has fair competition laws. TeleHealthCare is committed to obeying both the
letter and spirit of these laws. We expect our employees to fully comply with all applicable antitrust and fair competition laws while
engaged in activities on behalf of the Company.
Competitors
Antitrust or fair competition laws generally prohibit any activities that may restrain free trade. Agreements, written or oral, with
competitors to do the following activities are strictly prohibited:
Ø
Ø
Ø
Ø

Set prices and price-related terms and conditions (such as credit terms and discounts).
Divide or allocate markets, territories or customers.
Limit or restrict the development or production of products.
Refuse to deal with, or boycott, particular customers or suppliers.

Collusion among competitors is illegal, and the consequences of a violation are severe. As a rule, contracts with competitors should be
limited and should always avoid subjects such as prices or other terms and conditions of sale, customers and suppliers. In some cases,
legitimate joint ventures with competitors may permit exceptions to these rules, as may purchases from or sales to competitors on noncompetitive products. However, senior management must review all such proposed ventures in advance. Participating with competitors in a
trade association or in a standards creation body is acceptable when the association has been properly established, has a legitimate purpose
and limits its activities to that purpose. You must avoid any discussion and must not enter into any agreements that may violate antitrust
laws or give the perception of conflict of interest, even when brought up in a casual conversation.
Finally, employees, agents or contractors of TeleHealthCare may not knowingly make false or misleading statements regarding its
competitors or the products of its competitors. You should sell on the basis of TeleHealthCare’s capabilities and benefits to the customer
and follow these guidelines when discussing a competitor or its products:
Ø Avoid disparaging remarks about a TeleHealthCare competitor.
Ø Avoid commenting on negative publicity about a TeleHealthCare competitor.
Ø Avoid remarks based on rumor or other non-factual, unconfirmed data.
Distributors, Resellers and Customers
Antitrust and fair competition laws also often regulate a company’s relationships with its distributors, resellers and customers. The U.S.
antitrust laws generally require that competing customers be treated fairly. For example, selling products of like grade and quality to
competing customers at different prices during the same time period is generally prohibited except that a price difference may be
permissible if the lower price was given in good faith to meet a competitor's price or the difference between the prices can be cost-justified
or justified by the receipt of a valuable right, such as a release of liability. Likewise, promotional payments, services, and facilities (such as
advertising displays) extended to one reseller must generally be made available on proportionately equal terms to all other resellers for the
same product if those other customers are in competition with the recipient of the promotional assistance.
Antitrust and fair competitions laws generally address the following activities with distributors, resellers and/or customers:
Requiring resellers to maintain particular resale prices.
Discrimination based on prices, price-related terms and conditions, or promotional services provided to resellers where the effect of
such discrimination would impact competition between the resellers (certain exceptions may apply where it is necessary to meet
prices offered by the competition).
Agreeing with customers regarding the selection of other customers or the termination of customers.
Restricting distributors or resellers from carrying competing products.
Under certain circumstances, requiring a customer to purchase one product in order to be eligible to purchase another product.
Antitrust and fair competition laws around the world are complex and therefore TeleHealthCare sales and marketing employees must
involve the senior management, and if necessary local counsel, before establishing pricing and contractual policies or deviating from
existing policies. All employees should have a basic knowledge of these laws and should involve the Code of Conduct Officer early on
when questionable situations arise.
Supplier Selection and Relationships
When choosing a supplier, you should follow TeleHealthCare’s Supplier Selection and Evaluation Procedure . TeleHealthCare is under no
obligation to deal with all potential suppliers or award business to a supplier based solely on lowest price. However, employees should
make decisions based on merits. You must avoid decisions that are based on, or give the impression of, unwarranted favoritism. You
should consider quality, experience, reputation, technology, service and cost. You should give each bid equal and fair consideration before
you make your decision.
TeleHealthCare is an equal opportunity employer and encourages small and minority-owned businesses to become qualified and submit

quotations to do business with TeleHealthCare. You should promote this practice in your job.
In general, use of TeleHealthCare’s name and logo by a supplier is not permitted. Any use of TeleHealthCare’s name as an endorsement is
not permitted unless a written approval is obtained from Corporate Communications.
Exchanging Confidential Information
In the course of doing business with a supplier or customer, you may have to exchange company confidential information. Do not give or
accept confidential information until both parties have signed a Nondisclosure Agreement. See “Handling and Protecting Confidential
Information” above.

Interacting with Communities and Governments
Compliance with Export Control Laws
Although TeleHealthCare’s business does not generally involve the export of products, TeleHealthCare, like all US parties, may send
materials or ship items abroad for various reasons. Compliance with U.S. export laws and the trade regulations of other countries is the
unequivocal policy of TeleHealthCare and the responsibility of all TeleHealthCare employees. No TeleHealthCare employee shall effect a
transaction in violation of such laws. The United States has strict export controls against countries that the U.S. government considers
unfriendly or as supporting terrorism. These regulations are complex and apply both to exports from the United States and to exports of
items from other countries when those items contain U.S. origin components or technology. Since these regulations are complicated and
may periodically change, advice on specific transactions should be obtained from senior management who may consult legal counsel.
Customs Compliance for International Shipping
TeleHealthCare’s policy is to comply fully with customs laws, regulations and policies in all countries where TeleHealthCare does business.
Accurate customs information on shipping documents is required for all international shipments. Employees should not initiate
international shipping documents outside approved shipping systems or the shipping department.
Anti-Corruption Laws and Bribery
The Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA) and other laws prohibit a corporation and its employees and agents from directly or indirectly
paying, or promising or offering to pay any money, gift or anything of value to any foreign governmental employee/official, foreign
political party (or official thereof) or any candidate for foreign political office with the purpose of unlawfully influencing such person to
make a decision that would favor TeleHealthCare business. The FCPA applies to TeleHealthCare, and it is company policy that
TeleHealthCare employees worldwide comply with the FCPA provisions. In addition to compliance with the FCPA, it is TeleHealthCare
policy that no improper or unethical payments to government officials worldwide shall be made.
The above prohibition also applies where TeleHealthCare has knowledge of any such payment made by an agent, partner, reseller or third
party on TeleHealthCare’s behalf. To ensure compliance with the FCPA by all agents who act on behalf of TeleHealthCare with
government officials, you must review and follow any procedures established by TeleHealthCare for hiring agents and representatives
before hiring any third party that will act or appear to act on TeleHealthCare’s behalf in the promotion of business to government agencies
or government companies outside the United States.
Note that the FCPA and other anti-corruption laws provide exceptions for certain minor payments permissible under local law for the
purpose of facilitating routine, non-discretionary acts or services, such as payments for processing governmental papers, telephone service
or obtaining adequate police protection. While Company policy does not prohibit such payments if allowed by local law, in cases where
facilitating payments may be involved, employees must seek advice and approval in advance from their immediate supervisor and the Code
of Conduct Officer. Any such facilitating payments must be properly accounted for in the Company's records.
In addition to the anti-bribery provisions, the FCPA has separate accounting standards that require that proper controls be in place to ensure
the lawful use of TeleHealthCare assets. Pursuant to the FCPA accounting standards, no payment shall be made, or other transaction
entered into, on behalf of TeleHealthCare without proper management approval. Likewise, TeleHealthCare funds, assets or services cannot
be used for any purpose that is unlawful under the laws of the United States, any state thereof, or any jurisdiction (foreign or domestic).
Complete and accurate records should be maintained of all transactions, including transactions that relate in any way, directly or indirectly,
to a foreign government official. Additionally, no undisclosed or unrecorded funds or assets of TeleHealthCare shall be established for any
purpose, and no false or artificial entries shall be made in any TeleHealthCare books or records for any reason. All employees must comply
strictly with the accounting standards of the FCPA.
Finally, because it is illegal in almost all jurisdictions for a government official to receive personal payments as a result of their official
duties, no contract or other agreement may be concluded between TeleHealthCare, or any affiliate of TeleHealthCare, and any business in
which a government official is known to have an interest without the prior approval of the Code of Conduct Officer.
Any employee having information or knowledge of any unrecorded fund or asset transfer, or any violation of the FCPA, should
immediately report that matter to the Code of Conduct Officer.
Relationships with Government Personnel
We require our employees, officers, and directors, as well as consultants, agents and other representatives adhere to the highest ethical
standards of conduct when dealing with government personnel. The Company's dealings with federal, state, and local government officials
must not only comply with the letter and spirit of all applicable laws and regulations, they must be free from even the appearance of
impropriety. To ensure compliance with such laws, the Code of Conduct Officer must be contacted prior to any interactions with
government officials that are not routine – a routine procedure or law applies to all companies or persons the same way under the law.
Gratuities and Gifts

Almost all governmental jurisdictions impose some kind of limit on the value of gifts that officials may receive and require disclosure of
gifts above a certain threshold. Gifts typically include meals, beverages, travel and related expenses, honoraria, and tickets to entertainment
or sporting events. The laws on gifts vary considerably depending upon the jurisdiction of the official who is the recipient of the gift. In
any case, a gift or promise of anything of value to a government official or employee in the hope of obtaining favorable action is prohibited
by company policy and by the laws of most jurisdictions. In addition, federal agencies and organizations have strict regulations which
generally forbid federal officials and employees from asking for or accepting gifts from any person or company that is regulated by or does
business with their agency or that are given for or because of their status as a federal official or employee.
TeleHealthCare's employees, officers, and directors, as well as its consultants, lobbyists, agents, and other representatives must obey the
law and respect the policies of federal government agencies and organizations with which TeleHealthCare does business. As a general rule,
giving anything of value to a federal official or employee is strictly prohibited. In those limited situations where federal law and the
particular federal agency's or organization's rules permit its employees or officials to receive certain types of gifts, no gift may be offered or
given without prior approval of an executive officer of the Company. The Company will not tolerate the giving of bribes, illegal gratuities,
or improper gifts in any form to government personnel. Any employee who becomes aware of any such conduct should immediately report
it to the Code of Conduct Officer.
If any TeleHealthCare employee is asked by a government official or employee for a gift of any kind (including gifts of services), he/she
she must courteously decline and immediately report the request to his/her supervisor or the Code of Conduct Officer.
Political Activities and Campaign Contributions
TeleHealthCare
y a m not use its funds or assets for political contributions worldwide without the prior authorization by the Board of
Directors, who will consult with outside counsel and local counsel to clear any proposed political contributions using TeleHealthCare
assets. No TeleHealthCare funds or assets may be contributed to any candidate for federal office or their committees, or to political action
committees (PAC) supporting or opposing federal candidates.
The following are examples of political activities that are prohibited in connection with federal election:
Ø Political contributions by an employee that are reimbursed by the Company through expense accounts or in other ways.
Ø Contributions in kind, such as lending employees to political parties, using Company facilities or Company-provided
transportation to support political campaigns, or performing services for political committees, campaigns, or candidates on
Company time.
Ø Indirect contributions by the Company through suppliers, customers, or agents.
TeleHealthCare offices must obtain approval prior to the visits of government officials or political candidates to their locations to ensure
that such visits do not constitute political contributions. Employees who have used TeleHealthCare funds to make campaign contributions
without obtaining the required approval in advance may be required to reimburse TeleHealthCare for such expenses and will be subject to
appropriate disciplinary action.
This policy is not intended to discourage or prevent TeleHealthCare employees from engaging in political activities on their own time and at
their own expense, or from making personal contributions to political candidates, political parties or PACs, or from expressing their
personal views on legislative or political matters. However, it is improper for an employee to use his/her position within the Company to
coerce political contributions from other employees for the purpose of supporting a political candidate, political party or PAC. Employees
may make direct contributions of their own money, but such contributions are not reimbursable by TeleHealthCare.

Special Obligations For Employees With Financial Reporting Responsibilities
As a public company it is of critical importance that TeleHealthCare’s filings with the SEC be accurate and timely. Depending on their
position, employees may be requested to provide information and certifications to assure that the Company’s public reports are complete,
fair and understandable. TeleHealthCare expects all of its personnel to take this responsibility very seriously and to provide prompt and
accurate answers to inquiries related to the Company’s public disclosure requirements.
The President and Chief Executive Officer and the Finance Department bear a special responsibility for promoting integrity throughout the
organization. The Chief Executive Officer and Finance Department personnel have a special role both to adhere to these principles
themselves and also to ensure that a culture exists throughout the organization as a whole that ensures the fair and timely reporting of
TeleHealthCare’s financial results and condition.
Because of this special role, the President and Chief Executive Officer and all members of TeleHealthCare’s Finance Department are
bound by the following Financial Officer Code of Ethics, and by accepting this Code, each agrees that he or she will, to the best of his/her
knowledge and ability:
Ø Act with honesty and integrity, avoiding actual or apparent conflicts of interest in personal and professional relationships.
Ø Provide information that is accurate, complete, objective, relevant, timely and understandable to ensure full, fair, accurate,
timely and understandable disclosure in reports and documents that TeleHealthCare files with, or submits to, governmental
agencies and in other public communications.
Ø Comply with rules and regulations of federal, state, provincial and local governments, and other appropriate private and public
regulatory agencies.
Ø Act in good faith, responsibly, with due care, competence and diligence, without misrepresenting material facts or allowing
one’s independent judgment to be subordinated.
Ø Respect the confidentiality of information acquired in the course of one’s work except when authorized or otherwise legally
obligated to disclose. Confidential information acquired in the course of one’s work will not be used for personal advantage.
Ø Maintain skills and knowledge of one’s profession and important and relevant to TeleHealthCare’s needs and share these with
others as appropriate.
Ø Proactively promote and be an example of ethical behavior in one’s staff, one’s peers and throughout the company.
Ø Achieve responsible use of and control over all assets and resources employed or entrusted to him/her.
Ø Promptly report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee any conduct that the individual believes to be a violation of law or
business ethics or of any provision of this Financial Officer Code of Ethics, including any transaction or relationship that
reasonably could be expected to give rise to such a violation.
Violations of this Financial Officer Code of Ethics, including failures to report potential violations by others, will be viewed as a severe
disciplinary matter that may result in personnel action, up to an including termination of employment. If you believe that a violation of the
Financial Officer Code of Ethics has occurred, please contact the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors or the Code of Conduct
Officer.

Summary
TeleHealthCare expects employees at all levels to observe and respect the laws and regulations and standards of business conduct that
govern the conduct of our business. The Company is committed to designing, applying, and enforcing a corporate compliance program that
will assist its employees in achieving this goal.
All employees are expected to read and understand this Code, uphold these standards in day-to-day activities, comply with all applicable
policies and procedures, and ensure that all contractors, representatives and agents are aware of, understand and adhere to these standards.
Remember that the provisions of this Code are fully binding on you, without exception, as long as you are a TeleHealthCare employee.
This Code is general in nature. There may be additional policies, procedures and rules that relate to employees in general or relate to your
site or function and which you are expected to abide by.
Nothing in this Code or other related communications creates or implies an employment contract or term of employment.
Because we continuously review and update our policies and procedures, this Code is subject to modification. This Code supersedes all
other such codes, policies, instructions, practices, rules and written or verbal representations to the extent they are inconsistent.
Please sign the acknowledgement form at the end of this Code and return the form to Human Resources indicating that you have received,
read, understand and agree to comply with this Code. The signed acknowledgement will be located in your personnel file. Each year you
may be asked to sign a new form and attend continued training.

TELEHEALTHCARE GROUP, INC.
CODE OF BUSINESS ETHICS AND CONDUCT
ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM
I have received the TeleHealthCare Code of Business Ethics and Conduct, carefully read it in its entirety, understand its provisions, and
agree to comply with its provisions.
I realize that failure to observe and comply with all the Code's provisions will subject me to disciplinary action, up to and including
termination.
I understand that this Code is not a contract of employment and that my compliance with this Code does not confer any right to continue in
the service of the Company, or in any way affect my right to terminate employment with the Company.

Employee Date

Acknowledgment received from the above-named employee:

Supervisor or HR Representative Date
TO BE RETAINED IN EMPLOYEE'S PERSONNEL FILE

Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors
TeleHealthCare, Inc:
We consent to the inclusion in the foregoing Registration Statement on Form S-1 Amendment No. 3 of our report dated January 6, 2015,
relating to our audit of the balance sheet of TeleHealthCare, Inc. as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related statement of
operations, changes in stockholders' equity (deficit), and cash flows for the year ending September 30, 2014 and the period from December
10, 2012 (inception) to September 30, 2013. Our report dated January 6, 2015, relating to the financial statements includes an emphasis
paragraph relating to an uncertainty as to the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
We also consent to the reference to us under the caption “Experts” in the Registration Statement.

/s/ TAAD, LLP
Walnut, California
March 26, 2015

